Public Document Pack

Committee Administrator

Sarah Lees, Member Services Officer
Tel: 01884 234310

E-Mail: slees@middevon.gov.uk

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B

A MEETING of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B will be held in the Exe Room,
Phoenix House, Tiverton, on Friday 30 January 2015 at 2.00 pm

KEVIN FINAN
Chief Executive
Thursday 15 January 2015

This meeting will be audio recorded
Councillors: R J Chesterton, D R Coren and M A Lucas
AGENDA

MEMBES ARE REMINDED OF THE NEED TO MAKE DECLARATIONS OF
INTEREST PRIOR TO ANY DISCUSSION WHICH MAY TAKE PLACE

1 Apologies and Substitute Members
To receive any apologies for absence and notices of appointment of
Substitute Members (if any).

2 Chairman - Election
To elect a Chairman for the meeting.

3 Review of the Premises Licence of Tomato Cafe / Bar, Tiverton
(Pages 3 - 194)
An application has been received from Devon and Cornwall Police to
review the premises licence of Tomato Café / Bar, Tiverton. The Council
is obliged to hold a hearing to determine such an application.

Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and
public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as
directed by the Chairman. Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a
single fixed position without the use of any additional lighting; focusing only on those
actively participating in the meeting and having regard also to the wishes of any
member of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of courtesy,
anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the Member



Services Officer in attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is
happening.

Members of the public may also use other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and listen to discussion. Lift
access to the Mayoralty Room on the first floor of the Town Hall or the Exe Room in
Phoenix House is available from the main ground floor entrance. Toilet facilities, with
wheelchair access, are also available. There is time set aside at the beginning of the
meeting to allow the public to ask questions.

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone wearing a hearing aid or using
a transmitter. If you require any further information, or if you would like a copy of the
Agenda in another format (for example in large print) please contact Sarah Lees,
Member Services Officer on:

Tel: 01884 234310
E-Mail: slees@middevon.gov.uk

Public Wi-Fi is available in all meeting rooms.



Agenda Iltem 3

AGENDA ITEM

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
30 January 2015

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE OF TOMATO CAFE / BAR

REASON FOR REPORT

1. An application has been received from Devon and Cornwall Police to review the
premises licence of Tomato Café / Bar, Tiverton.

2. The Council is obliged to hold a hearing to determine such applications.
RECOMMENDATIONS
1. That the Licensing Sub Committee determines this application in accordance with the

licensing objectives

RELATIONSHIP TO CORPORATE PLAN

1. None

FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT IMPLICATIONS

Any financial, legal and/or risk assessment implications are set out below:

Financial A decision that does not stand up to potential challenge in the Magistrates’
Court could leave the Council open to a costs order.

Legal Decisions must be lawful

Risk Assessment | If the decision is not properly and reasonably made it could be subject to
appeal

CONSULTATION CARRIED OUT WITH:

1. The process of applying for a review of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 is
prescribed by regulation and requires the applicant to copy the application to all of the
responsible authorities. These are the police, fire service, Weights and Measures, body
responsible for health and safety (Environmental Health in this case), Environmental
Health for nuisance, the planning authority, the body responsible for child protection, the
health authority and the licensing authority itself.

2. On receipt of the application the licensing authority is obliged to advertise it by displaying
a notice prominently on the Council offices and at the premises so passers by may read
it. A notice must also go on the Council’'s website.

Page 3



1.0

11

1.2

13

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

INTRODUCTION

The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a new concept into licensing legislation — that of a
review and it is a key part of the licensing process. At any stage following the grant of a
premises licence, a responsible authority such as the Police or Environmental Health, or
any other person, such as a resident living in the vicinity of the premises, may ask a
licensing authority to review a licence because of a matter arising in connection with one
or more of the licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the protection of children from harm
the prevention of public nuisance

The applicant for the review must copy the application to the licence holder and all of the
responsible authorities. The licensing authority must then advertise the review by way of
a notice on the Council offices and at the premises in question. A notice must also go on
the Council's website. Any of the responsible authorities and any other interested parties
then have 28 days to make any representations.

Representations can be positive or negative and must be made in writing. They can be
amplified at the hearing (which the licensing authority must hold) or may stand in their
own right. Additional representations, which do not amount to an amplification of the
original representation, may not be made at the hearing.

PREMISES AND HISTORY

Tomato Café / Bar is a single floor premises on William Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16
6BJ.

The premises licence was converted and varied in 2005 during the introduction of the
Licensing Act. Mr Ahmad Babolhavaeji has been both the Premises Licence holder and
the Designated Premises Supervisor since before this time.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached to this report as Annexe 1. It contains
details of the licensable activities authorised, the times permitted and the conditions to
which the premises must operate.

A copy of the current plan for the premises is attached to this report as Annexe 2.

The premises licence has had a number of variations since 2005. The following two are
highlighted as they directly relate to points raised in the current review application.

In August 2013 a minor variation application was submitted and subsequently granted.
Prior to submission it was discussed between the applicant (Mr Ahmad Babolhavaeji)
and both the Police and Licensing Authority. The minor variation application requested
the following:

¢ Amendment of CCTV conditions in accordance with Mid Devon requirements
Amendment of age verification policy in accordance with Mid Devon Policy

e Amendment of the plan in order to remove the first floor area from the premises
licence

¢ Amendment and clarification of the SIA door supervisor conditions
Addition of condition to stop customers from drinking outside after 11pm. This was
supplemented with an accompanying plan which highlighted the outside area and
stated ‘Area set aside for consumption up to 23:00 hours’.

Page 4



2.7

2.8

2.9

3.0

3.1

In November 2014 a minor variation application was submitted and subsequently
refused. It requested the removal and in some cases replacement of conditions which it
stated was to make them ‘clear, proportionate and enforceable’. This was an application
submitted in conjunction with advice from Tom Jones, Licensing Officer of Mid Devon
District Council. The application is summarised below.

The following conditions requested to be removed:

o SlA registered door supervisors will be employed at the premises from 23:30 hrs to
the close of the premises on Fridays and Saturdays. This will include Christmas Eve
and New Year’s Eve.

o The licensed area will be marked with a permanent red line (in relation to the outside
are)

o No customers will be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic or soft drinks
from the building after 23:00 hrs.

e The only drinks permitted outside will be served in polycarbonate glasses and no
bottles will be served outside.

e The outside furniture will provide a maximum of 12 covers and will be of the type
where the seats are attached to the tables.

e All of the outside furniture will be removed from the area by 23:00 Monday to Sunday.
The following conditions to be added:

e SIA registered door supervisors on duty at the premises from 23:00 hrs to the close
of the premises on Fridays, Saturdays, Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve.

o All drinks will be provided to the customer in plastic or paper containers after 23.00
hours until close of business that day.

e All tables and chairs will be removed from the area marked on the plan as ‘additional
seating area’ by 23:00 hours Monday to Sunday

The decision to refuse this minor variation was essentially a result of objections from
the Police and Environmental Health which questioned the impact of allowing
consumption outside the premises after 23:00 hours in an undefined area.

It is important to note that the decision to refuse this minor variation application has no
bearing on the current application to review the premises licence. Each application must
be judged on its own merits and the minor variation process operates under a specific set
of criteria which is different to other licensing decisions. Firstly, the test is a strict one -
where there is any doubt as to the possible effect of any part of the variation on the
licensing objectives the licensing authority has no choice but to refuse the application in
its entirety. Secondly, the decision is one delegated to officers.

REVIEW APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY DEVON AND CORNWALL POLICE
The application to review was received by the Licensing Authority on 10 December 2014.
It included some supporting documents (referenced as Appendix A — F) and all of this is

attached as Annexe 3. The review states that it relates to the following licensing
objectives:

Page 5



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

52

53

54

e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety
o the prevention of public nuisance

As part of the supporting documents are statements from Jane Alford-Mole (Inspector,
Devon & Cornwall Police) and Lesley Carlo (Licensing Officer, Devon & Cornwall Police).
Parts of both of these contain information on what the review is essentially requesting.
For ease they are reproduced below.

Jane Alford-Mole: ‘I would ask that with any review consideration is given that Mr
Babolhavaeji has conditions placed on him that the premises close at midnight. | am
concerned that during the Winter months patrons will mainly stay inside due to the cold
and rain but again in the Spring and Summer, persons will be outside and the area
outside will become crowded again and unmanageable. A roped area would be suitable
for the Winter months’.

Lesley Carlo: ‘I would therefore encourage the Committee to consider a reduction in the
licensed hours at this venue and consider a condition that increases the number of
doorstaff at Tomato, with doorstaff starting earlier in the evening to monitor customers
entering the venue. This would restrict the entry to persons who were drunk which in turn
would have a positive effect on the licensing objectives'.

Alongside the application to review the Police provided a spreadsheet which contained
57 points documenting visits and communications they have had with the premises since
August 2013. These were only in summary form and documents in support of this
spreadsheet (i.e. L10 police licensing inspection reports) were received by the Licensing
Authority on 6 January 2015 and subsequently forwarded to the licence holder, Mr
Babolhavaeji, and his legal representative on 7 January 2015. This is an important
evidential bundle as it is in essence the ‘meat on the bone’. They are circulated to
members of the sub-committee as Annexe 4 to this report in order for them to be
examined.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

The application to review is copied to all of the responsible authorities by the applicant
and they may make representations.

No representations were received from other responsible authorities.
OTHER PERSONS

The Licensing Act allows ‘other persons’ to make representations provided they are
relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives. Representations may be positive or
negative in that they can either be in support of the application to review or alternatively,
in support of the premises subject of the review.

The Licensing Authority received eight positive representations in support of the
premises. These are attached as Annexes 5 —12.

They essentially request that the licence times are not changed. Amongst them, they go
on to state how the premises in their view is working to promote the licensing objectives.

Some of the representations mention the closing time for Tomato Café / Bar alongside

Remedies. This is another premises in Tiverton which is located on Gold Street. For the
benefit of the sub-committee these premises have the same closing times on Friday and

Page 6



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Saturday. For both, the sale of alcohol must stop at 02:30 and the premises must be shut
by 03:00.

LICENCE-HOLDER RESPONSE

The licence holder’s legal representative has responded to the application on his behalf
and this is attached at Annexe 13.

It provides a comment in response to each of the 57 points raised by the Police in the
spreadsheet which accompanied the application to review. It goes on to state, amongst
other things, that there is no credible reason for the Police to seek closure of the
premises at midnight, that the premises licence holder has taken steps to promote
the licensing objectives and that the licence needs to be changed so it is practical and
understandable.

Further comments will be provided by the licence holder’s legal representative and these
will be circulated to the sub-committee and the Police once they are received.

LICENSING POLICY

The Licensing Act requires the Council as the Licensing Authority to formally adopt a
policy setting out how it will deal with its duties under the Act. That policy must be
reviewed every five years and this Council formally adopted the current policy on 18
December 2013 and it came into effect 7 January 2014.

Members must have regard to the policy when making their decision. A copy will be
available at the hearing and it is also available on the Councils website here:
http://www.middevon.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=21330&p=0. It contains the following
pieces of information.

The Licensing Authority has a duty to carry out its licensing functions with the aim of
promoting the four licensing objectives. (Paragraph 3.1)

The overriding principle adopted by this Authority will be that each application will
be determined on its merits. (Paragraph 5.3.1)

The central purpose of the licensing function is to promote the licensing objectives
through the effective regulation of licensed premises, qualifying clubs and temporary
events. The Authority is keen to foster a safe and vibrant leisure economy and will work
with applicants and licence holders to encourage and sustain well managed premises
which make a positive contribution to the community. The Authority will expect applicants
and licence holders to demonstrate that they have given thought to and have in place
adequate measures to ensure that the operation of their premises will not have an
adverse effect on the quality of life of persons living and/or working in the vicinity of the
premises. (Paragraph 4.1.4)

Any application for a review should be treated seriously. Responsible authorities will aim
to give licensees early warning of any concerns identified at a premises, and talk to the
licence or certificate holder to establish whether there are any steps they may be willing
to take to rectify the situation. (Paragraph 9.2.2)

When considering a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate, the
Authority will expect the applicants for the review to provide evidence of infringements of
licensing regulations, failure to comply with licence conditions and/or of failure to promote
the licensing objectives. (Paragraph 9.2.4)

Page 7


http://www.middevon.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=21330&p=0

7.8

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Following a review, the Authority will focus any remedial action directly on the concerns
identified in the representations. In all cases, action will be appropriate, reasonable and
proportionate to the nature of the problems giving rise to the review. (Paragraph 9.2.5)

GOVERNMENT GUIDANCE

Licensing authorities must also have regard to the Government Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act and the current version is that which was issued by the
Home Office in October 2014. A copy will be available at the hearing and it can also be
viewed here:

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/363262/Gu
idanceS182web.pdf. It includes the following:

In their role as a responsible authority, the police are an essential source of advice and
information on the impact and potential impact of licensable activities, particularly on the
crime and disorder objective. The police have a key role in managing the night-time
economy and should have good working relationships with those operating in their local
area. The police should be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters
relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective, but may also be
able to make relevant representations with regard to the other licensing objectives if they
have evidence to support such representations. The licensing authority should accept all
reasonable and proportionate representations made by the police unless the authority
has evidence that to do so would not be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it remains incumbent on the police to ensure that their
representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a hearing.
(Paragraph 9.12)

Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning of
their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise the
licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns. A
failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to
apply for a review. (Paragraph 11.10)

DETERMINATION
The procedure that will be followed at the hearing is attached at Annexe 14.
Government Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act states:

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve. (Paragraph 9.42)

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued
in writing to the licence holder. (Paragraph 11.17)

However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health

officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing —
that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing

Page 8


https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/363262/GuidanceS182web.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/363262/GuidanceS182web.pdf

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account
when considering what further action is appropriate. (Paragraph 11.18)

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

o modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions
or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the
hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

e exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption);

e remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

e suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

revoke the licence. (Paragraph 11.19)

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response.
(Paragraph 11.20).

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up
to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months
could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be expected
to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for
instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the
holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However,
it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a
licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the
licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action
to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed
insufficient, to revoke the licence. (Paragraph 11.23)

Conditions can only be attached to a premises licence if they are considered appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. If consideration is being given to amending
or attaching conditions, the following extract of Section 182 guidance must be taken in to
account.

The use of wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions:

e must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

e must be precise and enforceable;

e must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

Page 9



10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

11.0

111

11.2

e should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities
placed on the employer by other legislation;

e must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises
and events concerned,;

e should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated
that they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual
case;

¢ should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;

e should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for example, whilst
beer glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine glasses may not);

e cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and

e should be written in a prescriptive format. (Paragraph 1.16)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The licensing authority has sent the applicant, licence holder’s legal representative and
all of those who have made representations a notice of hearing. As part of this notice the
licensing authority may specify any particular points which it requires clarification on for
the hearing.

In this case, the following was requested from the Police:

Any additional information / evidence you are able to add which is in support of the
relevant points that you have already made in your representation. It would be useful if
you could also state clearly what specific conditions / amendments you wish to see to the
premises licence.

The following was requested of the licence holder’s legal representative:

Any additional information / evidence you are able to add which is in support of the
relevant points that you have already made in your representation. You have mentioned
in your response that the licence needs to be changed so that it is practical and
understandable. It would be useful if you could state clearly what specific conditions /
amendments you wish to see to the premises licence in order to achieve this.

TIMESCALE

If Members are unable to make a decision at the conclusion of the hearing they have a
further five working days to come to a decision. Once that decision has been formally
notified to all parties to the hearing they have 21 days in which to appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court

The determination will not take effect until the end of the period given for appealing

against the decision, or, if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed
of.

Page 10



12.0 CIRCULATION OF REPORT

12.1 This report and all of its annexes have been circulated hard copy to the applicant, the
licence holder, the licence holder’'s legal representative and members of the sub-
committee.

12.2 Other parties who have made representations have been sent a hard copy of the report
and Annexe 14 (procedure for hearings). They can access the additional Annexes at the
following web page: http://www.middevon.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=5482.

Contact for any more information Tom Keating (01884) 244618
Lead Licensing Officer
Background Papers MDDC Licensing Policy & S.182 Guidance
File Reference Licensing/reviews/Tomato
Circulation of the Report Premises licence holder

Review Applicant
Any other Persons who made representations

Page 11


http://www.middevon.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=5482

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEXE 1

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MDV PR0064

Licensing Section

Mid Devon District Council
Phoenix House

Phoenix Lane

TIVERTON

DEVON
DISTRICT COUNCIL EX16 6PP

Part 1 - Premises Details
- POSTALJADDRESS OF!PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Tomato Cafe / Bar
1 William Sireet, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6BJ. Telephone 01884 253545

WHERE THE:LICENCE 15 TIME:LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
= any playing of recorded music

~ provisicn of late night refreshment
- ihe supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity (502 Area if applicable; Description Time From Time Tt
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 5:00pm Midnight
Friday and Saturday 5:00pm 1:00am
Sunday 5:00pm Midnight
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors}
Monday to Wednesday B:00am 12:30am
Thursday 8:00am 2:30am
Friday and Saturday §:00am 3:00am
Sunday 8:00am 12:30am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors}
Monday {0 Wednesday 8:00am 1:00am
Thursday 8:00am 2:30am
Friday and Saturday 8:00am 3:00am
Sunday 8:00am 12:30pm
Christmas Eve 8:00am 3:00am
New Years Eve 8:00am 3:00am
Bank Holiday Sunday 8:00am 3:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Sunday 1o Wednesday 8:00am Midnight
Thursday 8:00am 2:00am
Friday and Saturday 8:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 8:00am 2:30am
New Years Eve 8:00am 2:30am
Bank Holiday Sunday 8:00am 2:30am

Printed by LalPac on 12 Jan 2015 al 14:18 ||I|"||||”Immm m’I“mI“II"“""" MDV PRO0B4/17171  Page 10of 6



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MDYV PR0064

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Tme From Time T¢
Sunday to Wednesday 8:00am 12:30am
Thursday 8:00am 2:30am
Friday and Saturday 8:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 8:00am 3:00am
New Years Eve 8:00am 3:00am
Bank Holiday Sunday 8:00am 3:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL'WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND|/ OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT).OF HOLDER OF PREMISES.LICENCE

Ahmad Babolhavaeji The Flat, 52a Bampton Stireet, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6AH.
a.babol@live.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMFLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY. OF ALCOHOL

Ahmad BABOLHAVAEJ The Flat, 52a Bampton Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6AH.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY . OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. MDV PE0266 Issued by Mid Devon

Prinled by LalPac on 12 Jan 2015 al 14:18 |||||mm mlmml m“I“"III"Il"l]"I" MDV PRO0B4/17171  Page 2 of 6



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MDV PR0064
_

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

The supply of alcohol is prohibited: -

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor, or,

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence.
¢} Every supply of alcohol shall be made or authorised by the holder of a personal licence.

Any person carrying out security activities on these premises must be licensed by the Security Indusiry Authority.

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohel for consumption on the premises in
a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance or harm to children-
(a) games or activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals
to-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol}, or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to
an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);
(e) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event,
where that provision is dependent on-
{i} the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The respansible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or

supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-
{i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iif) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Printed by LalPac on 12 Jan 2015 al 14:18 |||"||I||||I:ﬂmmmnmml|l|"""||| MDV PRO0G4/17171  Page 3 of 6



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence MDV PR0064

ANNEXES continued ..

A senior member of staff (manager) will assess the impact of any noisy activities on neighbouring residential
premises at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity /entertainment.

Management will control the sound levels of the music/entertainment.

2 SIA registered door supervisors will be employed at the premises from 23:30 hrs to the close of the premises on
Fridays and Saturdays. This will include Christmas Eve and New Years Eve.

CCTV will be installed, operated and maintained to the satisfaction of the Chief Officer of Police and Licensing
Authority. This will be achieved by compliance with the document: CCTV Systems installed within licensed premises
in Mid Devon - Operational requirement Analysis Reference: Version 6 - September 2013 - Tomato Café / Bar.

The CCTV agreement, within the Operational Requirement document, will be signed and dated by the premises
licence holder or a person authorised to sign on behalf of the premises licence holder.

The signed CCTV agreement and the completed CCTV operational requirement document or a true copy of the
documentfs will be maintained at the premises available for inspection by a police office or an authorised officer of
the licensing authority at any reasonable time.

OUTSIDE AREA

The licensed area will be marked with a permanent red line.

The outside furniture will provide a maximum of 12 covers and will be of the type where the seats are attached to the
tables.

All of the outside furniture will be removed from the area by 23:00 Monday to Sunday.
The only drinks permitted outside will be served in polycarbonate glasses and no bottles will be served outside.

No customers will be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic or soft drinks from the building after 23:00 hrs.
ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The premises licence-holder will adopt the NITENET radioalert system as long as the system is in place.
ANNEX 4 - PLAN OF LICENSED PREMISES

See attached plan.

Signature of Authorised Officer

Printed by LalPac on 12 Jan 2015 al 14:18 |||"“ﬁnmmm" mmm"“m"l“"" MDV PRO0G4/17171  Page 4 of 6



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary MDV PR0064

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Licensing Section

Mid Devon District Council
Phoenix House

Phoenix Lane

TIVERTON

DEVON

EX16 6PP

Premises Details

REMISES] OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

i

Tomato Cafe / Bar
1 William Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6BJ. Telephone 01884 253545

WHERE THE LICENCE ISTIME LIMITED THE'DATES

Not applicable

LICGENSABLE'ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a perfarmance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of lale nighl refreshment
= {he supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT GF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activily (and Arca if appliczile, Descriplion Time From Tirme Tc
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 5:00pm Midnight
Friday and Saturday 5:00pm 1:00am
Sunday 5:00pm Midnight
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 8:00am 12:30am
Thursday 8:00am 2:30am
Friday and Saturday 8:00am 3:00am
Sunday 8:00am 12:30am
. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 8:00am 1:00am
Thursday 8:00am 2:30am
Friday and Saturday 8:00am 3:00am
Sunday 8:00am 12:30pm
Christmas Eve 8:00am 3:00am
New Years Eve 8:00am 3:00am
Bank Holiday Sunday 8:00am 3:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Sunday to Wednesday 8:00am Midnight
Thursday 8:00am 2:00am
Friday and Saturday 8:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 8:00am 2:30am
New Years Eve 8:00am 2:30am
Bank Holiday Sunday 8:00am 2:30am

Printed by LalPac on 12 Jan 2015 al 14:18 “"|"Il”m‘mmmmmmmll""l" I“ MDV PRO06417171  Page5of 6



Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary MDV PR0064

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE'PREMISES

Descritinn Time From Timne: T

Sunday to Wednesday 8:00am 12:30am
Thursday 8:00am 2:30am
Friday and Saturday 8:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 8:00am 3:00am
New Years Eve 8:00am 3:00am
Bank Holiday Sunday 8:00am 3:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND [ OR!OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, {(REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Ahmad Babolhavaeji The Flat, 52a Bampton Street, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6AH.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ahmad BABOLHAVAE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS 70 THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED, OR PROHIEITEL
Not applicable

Signature of Authorised Officer

Printed by LalPac on 12 Jan 2015 a1 14:18 m"“mﬂ“mﬂﬂ mm“""mml""" MDV PRO064/17171  Page 6 of 6



ANNEXE 2

Minor variation

Number:

Reason:
Date expires:

Result Date:

o —— = oty it # P S )
e
i 5 A Bt § e b SR

~4lOPIng CaUING OVEr 7 T R =

Cup'd. Lobby N ™ H
= i g "

-lrumc gt pant

drop D

e is..“l.rh:l.i’“:ymu‘.“..ﬁ: i o ’ Q et 1 _...i._ .
Satety | RandelBurton
__ \ ...a._l........!-sl:..! wreriae _

desen crn i€ kL
| ¢ 1AM Z544E5 1 0B 248

L

Page 1 of 1

MID DEYON DISTRICT COUNGIL
CAENSING

20 AUG 2013

_ & studodrnaslbunion to uk

|

12 Sepiember 2013 at 11:51 by Vicky Limb

12/09/2013

Delails entered:
Date requesied:
Date received:
Result;

Name:

Date commences:
Notes:

tralfie s POk

] -\»I.ahu
"ot ght past T e

mmmm T T _:B._uns |
drapwetb 55— — . — I

Ground Floor Plan e ]
08-2133-001A .

12/01/2015 14:20:48



ANNEXE 3

e e T ——— - e

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL |
LICENSING

10 DEC 2014

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Authority
Mid Devon District Council

Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane
Tiverton, Devon EX16 6PP
Tel: 01884 244617/8/9

Licensing Act 2003

Application for the review of a premises licence or
club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

CHECKLIST Please tick ¥ yes

| have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

I»

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected

I

Page 20



Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets
if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Inspector Jane Alford-Mole
(Insert name of applicany)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a
club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Tomato Cafe/Bar

1 William St

Post town Tiverton Post code (if known) EX16 6BJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Mr Ahmad BABOLHAVAEJI

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
MDV PRO064

Part 2 - Applicant details

Part 2 - Applicant details

[am
Please tick ¥ yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) O
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) p.d
3) a member of the club to which this application relates O

(please complete (A) below)

Page 21



(A)DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick Myes

Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other title O
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick ¥ yes
| am 18 years old or over a

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

{B)DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 22



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Inspector Jane Alford-Mole
Devon and Cornwall Police
Licensing Department (East)
Police HQ

Middlemoor

EXETER

EX2 7THQ

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional}
licensingeast@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes ¥

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

D?‘-‘NMD

Page 23



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

A review of the premises licence is sought on the grounds that the premises are not
promoting the following licensing objectives: the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety and the prevention of public nuisance.

Grounds for review:

A continued disregard for the existing premises licence conditions, in particular the
conditions relating to use of the outside licensed area. Evidence exists of a continued
breach of these conditions. These licensing breaches are impacting on Policing in the
town causing crime, disorder and public nuisance.

The objectives set out in the action plan of October 2014 have not been met.
Attempts to work in partnership with Mr Babolhavaeji have failed. Guidance offered
by Police on how better to manage and control the outside area was initially taken on

board but has since been met with a refusal to co-operate. Mr Babolhavaeji has then
submitted a minor variation to remove the conditions that we seek to enforce.

Mr Babolhavaeji and his doorstaff have shown an unwillingness or inability to control
customers at these premises. This is leading to disorder and nuisance.
There is a high level of drunkenness at the premises.

We suggest therefore that despite Police recommendations the premises is still not
taking adequate steps to meet the licensing objectives.

Page 24




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Documents are attached as follows:

Appendix A - Spreadsheet detailing visits and contact with the premises. Copies of all
L10 licensing reports will be submitted prior to a hearing.

Appendix B — Supporting statement from Inspector Jane Alford-Mole, Mid Devon Sector
Inspector. Also attached is a statement from Inspector Alford-Mole dated 05/05/2013
which details previous issues at Tomato.

Appendix C — Supporting statement from Licensing Officer Lesley Carlo.

Appendix D — Plan of the licensed premises.

Appendix E — Letter and action plan dated 1 October 2014

Appendix F - Copy of the Minor Variation objection letter dated 18 November 2014

Further documentation in support of the review, including copies of L10 licensing reports
will be submitted in due course.

Page 25



Please tick ¥ yes
Have you made an application for review relating a
to this premises before

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

[ I I O I A

l

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what
they were and when you made them

;
Page 26



CHECKLIST Please tick ¥ yes

» I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club hoiding the club premises certificate
as appropriate

¢ Tunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application X
will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TC A FINE UP TO LEVEL. 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Sgawe | oo AVford - Mole  Tazf ga0i
\

Date 09/12/14

Capacity Mid Devon Sector Inspector, Devon and Cornwall Police

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Lesley CARLO, Licensing Officer, Licensing Hub East, Police Headquarters,
Middlemoor

Post town Exeter Post Code EX2 7HQ

Telephone number (if any)
01392 452225

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your
e-mail address (optional) licensingeast@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area,

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspand with you about this application.

e R R el

nge 27



appeErD IX A

-29peq mau SIy PaAIS0al PRy 3y $Sajun J0sIAIdNS JOOP AWes syl puas 01 10U
Way3 PasiApe pue A1INdas MO YSIN Pe128IU0D PRy 2y Jeyl palels Ifaeaeyjoqed
I "a8peq siy 150| pey Josialadns Joop 1BY] BJRME UIB( JOU pey sdq “ilaeaey|ogeq
AL pUB AyomsIon 1A 18S BuisUadIT U9BIMIaq UOIIESIBAUDD Buoydalal

€T0Z/0T/¥T

"adpeq pl|eA & pjay 8y 1Byl PRULIU0d ¥|S 34l Yim

$)3Y Juanbasgns "OT /8T UC PalUSP] JJBISIOOP BWES 3y} SE PAJIIUBP] SEM alew
ay] "uswade|das e Suiieme sem pue adpeq siy 150| ay Jeyl pajels 3y pauonsanb

usym -98peq yis e Inoyum Supjiom 3¢ 01 UIIS JosIAI3dNS J00P 3UQ 1HSIA BUNINOY

0510

€T0Z/0T/02

28peq sy 2o>npoud

pINo2 ay jiun ujeSe J00P 3y} UO 10U SEM 3|BL JUIBS BY3 JBY} 34NSUd 0} ululow
ay] ul Aundag MO IYSIN 1DBIUOD pINOM BY PIIRIS pue 0} uayods sem S4Q 03
uayods sem §4q ‘ql 40 WJoy J13u1o Aue apiaoid 10U pINod Y '150| UIAQ PEY M J3NYO
pasiape aH ‘28peq v|S e SulAeldsip jou sem JJe1SI00D JO JaquBLL BUQ 11ISIA BullnNoy

€L 10

£T0Z/0T/8T

12PJO Ul [ :HSIA BUIINOY

(4514

€102/60/v1

‘00:€Z JBUE APISINO0 UIE] 3q ||BYS SHULIP OU SIIBIIPUI Y] UOIHPUOd ¥ '

q xipuaddy se paniwgns

s1 ugyd siyL ‘joyoaie o uoidwnsuod Jo) payJew (an|q ui paiydlysy) eale apisino
spnads e smoys AjJes)d uejd ayL "paduadl| aq 03 Ajuo Jooj} puncsd ay} Bulaes)
BRIE PASUSIY| J00)S 15114 BUI PAOLIAL 0 papuawe sem sasiwaad ayy jo ueld ayy ‘T
:saInseaw SUIMO]|0} 34} PAPN[IUI UCIIELIBA JOUIW 3y 'sasiwaud

ay3 Jo Juawadeuew ayy Sujpiedal SUI3IUOD DAAQIN PUE 321j0d 0} suodsal

ul pajtwqns sem sy ilaeaeyjogqeq JW Ag DQAIA 03 pRIILIGNS UOlIBLIEA JOUIIN

uolieLIBA JOUIA

£102/80/0T

Page 28

s1viia

011

434 INNYD/D01

e

JLva

'P2J Ul UMOUS BJB SHSIA 10 198IU0D SUISUad]| HI.|q Ul UMOYS aJe SHSIA JBDIYJ0 821|0d PUe dulnoy
*€T0Z 1SNSny 2ouls 03ewo] O} Sulle|al SIPBIUOD PUB SUSIA S|IEYSP 0} 393yspealds

NOLY3AIL ‘LS NVITIIM T ‘OLVINOL

UOMIBAL] OIBLIOL MBIASY
¥10¢



Page 29



‘|endsoy o1 08 03

pasnyay ‘J4E1S PIUEjNGLUE JO 321|0d YIm B1eJad0o 03 J0U P|NOM INg palnesse uaaq
pey ay pajels a4 ‘943 ayl mojaq Suij|ams pue 3nd B pey aH 'pajealxojul ysnoye
$NOIISUOD SEM 3|EW 3Y} |BALIIE UQ "Sasiwald ayl apisul IN0 pHI0Wy, Us3q pey
3[BW 2UO PAJLIS OYM JJBISIO0P WOJ) SDUBISISSE S04 3saNDaI BuImo]|0f pR||BD SI12010

V1/Tv6450/4D
HEY 2wD

ST-10

v10Z/S0/€0

£l

*1OUIW 2B SIU3PIAU| YL PpuUly 01 666 BIA
pajjes Aldeingaa Sumad aJe s}uUN 221104 1BY) PUB JUSpPIDUL O puly Aue yum Buljeap
usym 2|39n43s 01 Jeadde Jeisioop 1BY3 Pa10U 3ARY SIBDIYO "PIALLE SI3D1J0 UBYM
BaJE 3] 1J9| pey Ijewad ‘yeisioop Aq paduajieyd usym aissaldde swodaq pey
‘siqeuued Juissassod Jo pajoadsns 3|eway junip se JULISISSE 10} PI[|RI SAsIWald

OE'tEc

¥10Z/¥0/¥0

[4"

‘|nydi2y pue aaijod oid se paguIsap

S1931J40 OYM JJe1S1I00D Ag UOIIOR BAILSO4 "AJ4SPJIOSIP PUB HUNJP 04 pajsalle
Ajjuanbasgns ‘joyod|e Jo a3udN[Ul BYY Japun AjiABaY SEM J|BIA “1SISSE 03 PI)|ED
9JaMm SI910 sasiwald 3yl Woly pauueq Se 3|ew e 03 AJjud pasnjas Jelsiood

00:20

¥T0Z/€0/70

1T

A|12PJOSIp pue yunlp Bulaq 1o palsalie Sem Y "Jeq ay3 0}
Asjua pasnyas Sulaq Jaye aaiejusawnsie Sulaq 9|ew - 0JEWO] JO JPISINO JIPJOSIA

OE-T0

¥10Z/TT/VT

ot

"S2INp 2ulNOJ 413y} N0 SulAiied Is|iym Yeisioop AQ 1jueiq LOJWOD, B S pash
Suiaq 248M 321104 32} UOISSAIdLUI SYT YIM 13| SEM BY JBY) PII0U 13D "WIed
SEA [|B J2]B| SIINUILW 7 PALIIE SISI1J0 USYAA ', 20UB)SISSE JURSIN, 10} JJe1sioop
40 153nbaJ 18 SujUBAS SIY] UO JWI3 PUOIIS B 40y SasIald 3y 01 paj[ed SINVIPO

0t:T0

€T0Z/71/80

Page 3

“)SIA 33 JO 3wl 3Y1 18 821j0d Aq 03 uayods jou

‘Jeq pulyaq Juasald sdq ‘Ixau op 0} 1eym ainsun paseadde pue aoUspRUOI )IE| 0}
paieadde yye1SI00p 1841 PIIEIS SBY JBJIJO “J2pI0SIp SUIMO|(04 3AeS| 03 Buisnya sem
aiqnd 3y} JO JagWIBW SUO SE JJ1SI00P JO 15aNnbal e sesiwald papualie s1800

S0:10

£10Z/T1/80

'5dd @Y} YHUm Pasiel 2Jam Jjeisioop
3y 34 SUIBIUOD "SANNP J13YT JO 2UNSUN SWAIS HRISIOOP JeY] PII0U sBY 83140
‘|l2uueyd Suoum 3y} uo sJam Aayl se O|pes 19NIUN 2yl 95N 01 MOY UMOYS SJam

JJe1sJ00(Q "1Bq 33 pulyaq Supiom ‘nydiay pue Juasald §4q “sasiwaud ay1 spisul
suosiad 05-0p Ajs1ewixolddy “JapJosip Suimo|(o4 sasiwaid 3y} papulle s130J0

00:10

£T0Z/21/80

v1/21/60
uo paysiedsap 12339] dn Mo||04 *NSIA JO 2w 1e Juasald Jou Sdq “porad seuwnsuy)
a1 JaA0 aoue|iSiA 10} paau ay) ssnasip 01 192110 SuisuadiT Ag sasiwald 01 USIA

€T0T/T1/92

UDOLAIL O]JBLLO| MBIABY
t10e



Page 31



"sasjwald 2yl apIsino

eale pased Yl UO UMBI]S S1INQ 311218812 PUB SJAUIRIUOD POOJ 1SBY SNOJBWNN °G
‘Wway3 uo sasse|d pajdajjooun

pey $2|qel pue Jooj} ay} uo pinbi paj|ids Jo 10| B SEM 213Y] pa1OU SEM Y T

11 03 sNOIAlgo paleadde oym 1osiAIadns Joop B 0] 1n0 syl juiod 0}

pey pue apisul Juapul ue Suimo)|o) sesiwald 3y} palaiua andea|jod e pue ay ey}
Pajou OS|B J32O "ALUBS 3Y3 J0j Pa1dald OML puB yunip 3uiaq 10) A1jua pasnyal
3lew JNO AJuo Aes a3y SpISINO0 SEM J3dIHQ Y1 1BY] Jnoy ay3 Buung “sasiwaid

ay) punoJe pue Nj palou suossad yunip jo saqunu a81eq "Aljiiejoa |euajod

PUE S13GUINU 3y} YyHm 2dod 0] 3|qeun pawass Heisioop 18yl piou sisdiyQ "¢
-3sanbsi uodn

UMOP 5141 pauin} §4g "uado smopulm pue sJoop yitm paie|d Suiaq Jisnw pnot “g
'sasiwald ayl 1o} 11| pauueq 3] UO SBM OUM SINSUN SWISS JYR1SI00Q 'T

sanss1 BUIMO||0) B3 PIIOU SEY SJDIL0 ‘PIP 34 YoIym e3de U] IR

0} P{OL ULIP Ul Yyanw AJaA ‘03 uaxods sem 3jewW 3| ‘paisanbal a1am $32UN0SBI
921104 12y1ny sJaquinu agie| uaAD 'ease paAed ay) uo Jeq ayl apIsINO suosiad O
xoudde a19m 21943 |BALIIE 831104 UQ * AJjua uled a1ojaJay) 10U pjnod pue sasiwaid
8y} woyy palieq Apeal(e sem 3y ‘13plosip Suisned anuaA 3PISIN0 3jew e jo poday

6g 99|

00:10

¥102/S0/1€

91

"|loyoaje Sujunp 3jdoad pue sJieyd

‘S3|qe3 UM PayI0|q Sem eale ajoym ayy Aep ayl Sulinp uoiseado auo uQ “yied
1e3 3yl 03 ySnouyl 15 uoldweg woiy Aemsiem ayl Sunojq Ajleiued uoiledlo| ayl
apIsING sJteys pue sajqey Suped Ajensas s| olewoy Sunels J3d10 Woly poday

Sh-£C

vT0Z/S0/ET

Gt

‘Bale 3yl

13| pey sajew Suioday '}nsal sAIlESSU Y3m paydieas sajew pue paddols 3piyan
"3]21Y2A B U] JO IPeW PuB 3)iuy B padnpo.d sajew jo dnoud yspuny e eyl paiels
Ajjeniuy spoday sajew o sdnodd om] BulA|OAUL UOIIRIIS) B UB O] Pa||BD 34aMm a21|0d

LET0 80|

OT:€0

¥10Z/S0/11

vl

Page 32

UOLIBAIL O1BWO| M3IADY
v10Z



Page 33



‘afewep Suisnes mopulm syl payound pue pajeaIsniy suwedag
‘SuiuaAe ay) Ul J3)[1B3 AR3| 0} PAYSE UIAQ pey se sasiwaid 01 Anua pasnjal ajelN

$1/04890T/HD
afeweq

[eUIWD BWLD

0¢:10

¥10Z/60/¥1

S¢

a1snw pno| Suiodal 21gnd ay3 Jo Jaquaw Ag ul pauoyd 307

SE00 80|

05:00

¥10Z/80/5¢

44

|eale a3)jod
uo punoy Suiyiou - sasywaid apisino Sunysy pue Suinfie suosiad Aluamy jo podsy

0410 80|

T0-€0

#107/80/0T

14

J3pJ0 U] || JUSIA BUIINOY

0g:0¢

¥10Z/80/80

[44

"pa||E2 2DUB|INGIY "INO J|aswly
Supjoouy pually e Aq paaowa ag o3 BulAzl uaym ||9} Apuanbasqng sasiwald ulyum
YUNJP JUNOWE pPUE UOIIBJIXO3UI 0} INP 3|BM O} 3|qEUN SEM 3|BIA :1ISIA dulINoY

Ov:10

$10¢/80/20

Tc

‘e2JE PaULAP UIYUM pue sasiwald

3] 0JUI 3IBG SJAWOISNI || PRAOW pue Paollou },upey ay pajels pue payseosdde
piojpueq "J91awiad pauyap aPISING |OYod|e Jo $asse[d pue $3(130¢ SSe|S pey asoy)
10 07 x0lddy "Supjows |[auunl paJaAcd 2yl Japun ‘eale paAed pauyap Jo apisino
sasiwald ay) apIsINo S1awolsnd +0€ xoidde ‘Umo] ayi JO S|0J1ed 11ISIA BUIINOY

St

¥102/80/10

o

oc

'sse|3 e Yum apisino awod o] Bundwaie
ajew agua||eyD 03 UIIS JJLISI00(Q "UIIS $IIUYO ou ‘Asnqg 31Inb sasiwald

0t-ge

v107/40/8T

Page 34

6T

‘oS
Op 0] P3YSe UIYM JOOP 3Y3 INYS PUE DISNLL UMOP PauJnl S4Q "13pJOSIP JOUIW 3WOoS
‘BuiAe|d sem 21snw payydwe pnoj Alaa pue uado a1am SI00p ulew 3y “uuLIp
313M SUON 'Olew o] apisino alenbs 3yl ul sUosIad JO JaquINU 331E| JISIA SUlINOY

00:20

¥102/90/8¢

8T

*saljl[Igisuodsal J1I3y3 AJLIE|D 0 4BISI00P BYL 01 USAI3 3q 0} SPaau UCIINIIsUl
13Uy 1 I8PISUCI PUB pJEog U0 SIUIWIIOD B3 93 el 0] POXSE SEM Sd(] "aSED

33 SI SIY1 18Y3 PBIUBP Sd( 'SIUBpIdUL yum Suljeap uaym ysnous SuoJis Jo aadeold
10U 2k ASY) [99) 3 '0IBWIO 1B JRISIO0P 3] JO SSBUaAIIIBYS 3] Buipiedal
suodal QT JU934 Uo pasiel sanssi ayl paysiysy Jao1yo Buisuadr "Asus pamoyje
u93( 10U 30813yl pey pue Ajuo sasiwizad [eRHAIPU] 1BY] LUOL pAUUER] SBM 3l NG
151} pauueq yajemgnd 2yl uo 1s3uo[ ou Sem Iumf aw pjoy ilaeaey|oqeg
A 'S YUM SUIBDUOD SSNOSIP 01 sasiWwaad ayl 01 sIA 18210 Julsuad|]

¥#102/90/€0

LT

UOIIAIL 0IBLIO] MBIASY
¥10¢Z



Page 35



"SHULIP PEY 2uou ‘(awil 3yl
18 SUlUled SeMm 11) BIJE SPISINC PajyJeWSp Ul PaAISsqO 31oMm $U0SIad BAI] "UOLIBALL
UIYIIM SISIA SUISUSDI U0 35| 1ym 1321330 Suisuaal] Ag pexdayd sasiwaid Jo 3pIsing

OE‘ET

vloz/at/Ln

123

‘sasiwald siY WoJy pauueg 39 pinom Ayl sJad1J0 patllojul pue sajew Bulidef sem
S4d "LBIS PUE SIDWOISND UaaM)aq Saslwald uj Justundie pasiape 1514010wW ulssed

7550 20|

or-vT

$T0Z/0T/TT

23

3 xipuaddy se paydsene aJe saido) " A)jiqIsuodsay INoA 83U31| INOA, 18 00q
901j04 83 jo Adoo e pue ue|d uonae ue Buiso|duUd ifaeABY|OgRY JIA] O3 JUBS 191197

#10Z/0T/T0

[43

*19PJ0 U] || "SI3W0I5ND
Sulionuow Yejsioop om] “papodal swajgold Jo 3pisino Bupjulip ou Inq
Asnq qnd - aJe 3y} 03 IpEW SHISIA |BI9A3S ‘t0J1ed 1YSiu 218 BuuNq :}ISIA BUIIN0Y

Ov:E¢

¥T0Z/60/LT

133

'sasjwald

Y] 1€ 53NSS| 2] 2o} 03 PaIeaUd 3q pinom ue(d Uopoe Ue JBY] paside sem

1 "00:€7 Jaye pasn Suiaq ease BPISINOC Y} PUB JIPIOSIP YIM saNss! paiyiysiy
UQISSNISI] “91ep 01 S140dal QT SSNISIP 0142210 Buysuadi] Ag sasiwald o1 USIA

#102/60/€T

-pa15283ns se yJo padol 3g pjnom eaJe 3PISING Y3 1By} SUIIYUOD
s}y ‘ueI8iIA 10w aq pjnoys Aayl moy pasiseydwa pue Auedwod J4e1sJo00p 3y} 03
uayods sey ay Suisiape IlaeAey|ogeRg JIAl WOJ) 3[ON-PI0Y]Y dsuj Aq paniadal [lew]

¥102/60/2T

6T

'1}15100p 0 S1ea1y} 3pew sasiwaid woly paidafa sjew aAIssaISTe 0s|y Hueg 3yl
se Aeme Jej se sasiwaad ayr woly Buiwod pieay aq pInod JSNW PNOoj 1}iSiA 3uilnoy

SSTO

¥10T/60/12

8¢

"01eWo
JO SI3WOISNI 218M BPISINO SUOSId UYalym dulap AlJES[D U3YL PINoM SIYJ ‘eale 3y}
yiewap Ales|s 01 Jarleq adod e apiaotd 01 apew sem UOISIEENS pue eale apisino

a1 JO 35N 341 JONUOL 01 Paau 8y Passnasiq '9|0IN-PIoy|y dsu| Ag sasiwaad 01 1ISIA

y10Z/60/02

Le

“SANSS) B8 Ay
9A|0s3J 0] Uejd UOIIZE UR 23S PUE 4 Yl Y1Mm SSNIsip 0} Sasiwald syl 1ISIA PInom
3|0N-pJoy|Y 1030adsU| 1eYL pasJSe SEM 1) "BRJE PIYJIBWBP 31 JO IPISINO pue O0-ET
191JB BSIE 9PISINO U} JO DSN PUB SIFLOISND WO PUB JISNW LU0 SSI0U ‘Ye1SI00p

3AI1D2YJ2U] IBPIOSIP 12JaM PBSSNISIP SIDJIEIA "01RUIC] € 53NSS] Bulc8uo ay)
SSNISIP 03 Ja2140 Sulsusdi] pue Jados Wil Jd ‘9(CIN-PIOJY dsu) usamiaq SUIlSsIA

#102/60/81

9t

UOLIBAIL O1ELLIO]| M3IARY
10¢



Page 37



‘gale 3pisIno

ay1 YIBWSP 0] 3UI| UO I3PI0 0} PapUBIUI 3 SLUBL BY) SN PAMOYS SdQ "sasiwaid ay)
1B SIUBPIUL JUIDJ SSNISIP O] UOIIRIS 32[[0d UOHDALL I8 SuilaaW & 0} pallaul Sem
SdQ "oy A9isa 120140 Suisuadr pue 3joIN-pIoyy 101adsu] Ag sasiwald 01 1SIA

y10Z/TT/v0

[44

"JUaLWB1L}S B paplacid pue juasald S4Q ‘paisalie pue paule}sal
Su1aq 91042 9LWI] [BISAIS INO HINIIS B|BLW BY] PRUSAISIUL 31|04 UBYAA "BPISINO
JSPIOSIP Ui PRAJOAU] BWUBIAY J[BIAl "2WI} 3yl 1B JJe1sI00p Aq pasowsl Bulaq sem
3|eway v ‘sasiwald ay3 03 AJjua pasnya. sem 1si| pauueq ysiemqnd ayi Uuo ey

YT/Z0T6TT/HD
JNeSSyY

WD "LE00 2o

0z:00

¥10Z/11/20

154

*apIsul 51aW03sNd
3A14 ‘19INb S35 “SIUDAD 10 SUOIIOWOoId YULIP AUe 4] 323y 0} 1)SIA BUIINOY

00:6T

¥10Z/TT/T0

ov

‘01EW O] 03 AJjua pauled pey ays ulede Jay mes

SJ2DI0 UBYAM HULP Ul AltAR3Y oS Buiag 01 3Np [|2m AJ3A 91B21UNLIWOJ 10U pInod
ays 'djay pasnyal ays "Sawill |EJBAS J2AO ||8) pue Suliaddels sem ays 1J0oj} 3yl uo
1ES 1S P|OD) UO LSS 1391e| SEM S ‘0JBWO] SPISIN0 3|_W S} JUNIP AIBA B MES SISJIJO

00:20

¥T0Z/T1/10

"Juswaned
3Y1 UO 2PISINC SISSE[T 919M 3J3Y] PIIOU SEM | "UOIIBNYIS 3Y3 ISNYIP O] aduepuape
371(0d %003 3| "JEISIO0P 40 I9NPUOD pue 2pniiiie 3yl noqe Sujuejdwod suosiad Aq

pa1aaJd asam Aayy |eAlLE UQ “sJosiauadns Joop Aq paisanbal asuepuane s1AdYO

00:T0

¥10Z/T1/10

Page 38

8E

,sdn ind, Sujop 1 wouy Suey
PUER P|O4BIS 3Y} UO qUUIJD 0} U33S SI2W0)SNI - $3siwald punoJle Juasatd 3uip|ojjeds

Szt

¥T0Z/0T/TE

LE

$T/90/€0 UO 132140 SuISUIDI 3Y) YIIM UOIIESIBAUOD B BULINp SdQ 3yl Aq pawlyuod
ua3q pey s1yL "SIUaPIdUL sNojasld 03 anp sasiwald ayl wo.) pauueq Apealje

9B} Ul SEM JIPIOSIP BY] Ul PIAJOAU] B[BUI 3UQ 'SSBIF B YIIM Y SEM 3| pausalaiul
JosiAuadns JOOP B USYAA "SI|EW SNOJ3WNU BUIA|0AUI Sasiwald Y3 ulylm Japlosid

A

$T/SL9LTT/HD
HE9 sww) HZTo 801

St:10

¥10Z/01/9C

9t

“19321100U1 3B A3Y] 59A9I1|3q 3y SE SUo|jIpuod
ay) 98ueyd o1 awuredaq Juisuad HQAN YN Suniiom sem ay palels aH “1anew
ay1 Buipaedal Wiy pPalISIA pey |I2UNO0D Y3 PUB 9IUSII| YT Y1M UOISNU0D SBM B1BY3
1BU] pajou Sdq "152nbal J1ay} 1 s|3ssaA 21euoqiedA|od 03 SyULIP 13)SUBL) USYY Sdd
PasSaUIIM 512210 "SUOILPUOCI 32UB1| 3Y3 JO YIEDI] B S| SIY} - PISING S3sse|d wo.y

(04032 SupjULp J3UI01SND PUNOS PUB S35IWaJd PapuUaLIe S132H0 1HSIA BUIINOY

00:T¢

¥T0Z/0T/¥T

£33

UOLIDAIL O1BWG ) M3IADY
102



Page 39



“g1euoqledsAjod ul sem yUUP 18430 8yl sSYT1O Juld e Buisn sem om) sy}
JO 9UO }BY] PaWILUOD JONYO ‘SupjulIp 2pISIN0 paAIasqo ajdoad OML 1MsIA aulInoy

S¥:Te

¥T0Z/11/12

€S

sasiwaJd Su1ISIXa S3|BW JUNJP 334U} :)SIA 2UIINOY

0ET¢

¥102/11/12

[AS]

4 xipuaddy 18 payrenly "DAdIA 01 1uas 13119] uonas[qo uoieLBA JOUlA

¥10Z/T1/8T

155

*UOIIBULICU| JBYHNy 104 13y Juisuson
WoJJ JUSWILE)S 0} 193y aded ul Ind uaaq pey ue(d uoiide 33ujs sHodal OT7]
[|e ssnasip 01 J2dog Wil J3d pue Jaa1tQ Sursuaor Ag sestwald 01 11s1A paduelle ald

riaE/Ti/n

0s

laeAey|OgRE JIN AG DQQIA 01 PAIIWIGNS UOHEBLIEA JOUIA

¥TOT/TL/TT

6t

*SUOINPUOD J3Y10 0] S1ajJal os[e

121197 "eaJe PaYJEW Yl UIYLIM UIBWS] JAWO0ISNI 1BY] Juswalnbal ou sy auayl 1eyy
WY SasIApe 13333 3L "9ouadl| By} 03 paydelie suoiipuod duipJedal Daaw 1e sauor
WO Wod] paAladal Y 19139| e o Adod e Buisoaus ifaeaeyjogeg AN Wodj [lewd

ri0L/TT/0T

5174

“13pJ0o Ul [y "AInp uo JEels Joop
oM ‘apisul s1awo1snd g Ajlewnxoaddy ‘|nydjay pue juasaid sdq :3IS1A unoy

Og-et

¥102/11/80

Ly

-sasiwald Agieau e jJo

Jeal 3yl 01 eale a3 ul SuileuLIN 3JB oYM SI13WO0ISND JULIONUOW g PINOYS Jejsioop
SIY 38y} $dq 01 pa3yByyBIy os|e 1200 "(pauueq LON Sem 343 1By} paLLIU0d

191E| SEM H) IS!] pauueq yaiemqnd syl uo uaag aney Aews oym apisu| uosiad e al
uoIsnNyu0d 3wWos “1am Sulaq Juswasaed Y3 pue yd| [BINJBU OU 0} NP B|geIjIUBpIUN
SEM BJR PASUDI| IPISINO 3Y] SupeWwap dul| PaJ 3y Jey3 siad1o Aq pajou sem

55:€¢

v10Z/11/L0

v

Page 40

‘BPISUI WOD 0] Wyl
payse ay Sda 03 paiySiysiy sem syl uaypn ‘sse|s e pue sa130q sse|8 woly Supjuup
apisino suocsiad 331y1 31am 318yl 1eY] pajou 3y sasiwald paysia 0SDd UBYM

00:1¢

$T0Z/11/90

St

‘paledasd aq mou pjnom aauad| sasiwald 3y] JO MIIAJ B 1Byl wiy Buisiape
pue Suileaw ay) SuipseSal faeaey|oged A\ 01 4901140 BuisSuadIT Ag puas |lews

FPT0Z/TT/90

44

-Buipasw a3 1e Juasasd aq wesl Suisuadn
QG WOl SUOBWIOS JBYY PAH|SE OS|E [lew? 3y "Jalueq 2dod 0] Spaau 3y aAs1|aq
10U S20p 3 IDIAPE Uayel 191k 18yl Sulnels ilaearyjogeq JIA WOLL paAladal |leul]

PTIOT/LE/ S0

(374

UOLIDALL OIBLIO] MIIATY
?10¢



Page 41



sas1wald 2yl apIsino AjJ2pJosip swodaq pey pue

01EW0] JO SJAWO0ISND UsRq pey suosiad 3say) "$3SUSH0 JapJ0 J)jqnd 10} palsalle
3J2M OYM SIIPURLO JUI[OIA JO 153.ue 3Y3 Suunp |nyd|ay 10U alam yeisi00Qq
*1apJosIp JO JUapul awes 3yl 0l 8une(as podal puolas

00:Z0

$10Z/21/90

LS

Page 42

"aa1(0d 3sIsse Jou pIp pue aienbapeu) paieadde yeisioop

1BY3 pPa10u SBY 1039adsuj Ayl "SIBIPO BA|2M] PUE SJed 3d)jod Al JO [Bl0] B

U1 uI3NSal papudlle SHUN 321|0d 134N "3)0N-ploy|y Jodadsul Aq paAeids Joided
guiaq ajew ay3 ul Suiynsat ma.gd Jap.losiq ‘9IURIS|SSE 321|0d [BUOIIPPE 10} P3|[eD
JA2IHO ‘PRAIOAUI BLUEBDDY SIBYIQ "Ydaads s1y Bulin|s pue 1834 siy uo Apealsun
‘PAIBDIXOIU] SEM O0JBWO| WO Pa123[5 UIIQ PRy oYM BjBW JUQ 'SNUBA 3Y3 IPISINO
suosiad Qg Ajprewxolddy “yeisioop Ag umop padlde)) uaym papualie sIadIRQ

0020

v10T/TT/90

9§

J2PJO Ul ||B 1LISIA BUIINOY

00:10

¥T0T/T1/62

59

"sa|qel
ay3 uo paoe|d uaym apew A3y} punos ayj o} anp sasse|s aq 0] WAyl mauy ay eyl
pa10u 0S)d 's9s558|8 Wouy Supjullp $3|ge) 1B apISINO 1es suossad 831y} ()sIA BUNoY

TT:0¢

v1oz/t1/ze

UOLIDAI] OJELUO| M3IADY
102




Page 43



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11

Witness Statement (3\(7@@?\}0\\( 6 Page 1 of 4

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN:

Statement of: Jane Alford-Mole
Age if under 18 (if over insert “over 18"):  Over 18 Occupation: Inspector 15938
This statement (consisting of ......4...... Pages(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it

knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be
false, or do not believe to be true.

N .
Signature: ﬂ% A\ Ga«d - {e /5'\:53/8) Date: 02/12/2014

| am Police Sector Inspector 5938 Jane Alford-Mole of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary currently
stationed within the area of Mid Devon. Within my role | have Supervision of almost 70 Officers within
Tiverton, Cullompton and Crediton. | have held the post of Inspector since February 2014, previous to
this | was the Sergeant of Tiverton Police Station and | had held this post since January 2013. My
previous role as a Sergeant was within the busy City Centre of Plymouth. | have spent most of my
career as well as other things Policing the Evening and Night Time Economy within the area of Union
Street, The Barbican and The Hoe in Plymouth, an area which is extremely busy and therefore | feel |
have experience and excellent knowledge of Licensing issues, offences relating to Alcohol related

violence, Public Order and Anti Social Behaviour.

On arrival in Tiverton in January 2013 | was made aware of a premises of concern named Tomato
Cafe/Bar within the area of Bampton Street, Tiverton. The previous Sergeant Paul Roberts and local
Officers had submitted Licensing Forms to the Police Licensing Department in relation to a Drinking
.Competition that had been held at the premises and supported by the owner Mr Ahmad Babolhavaeji, |
will refer to the Owner in this statement as Adam, he is known within the Tiverton Community as this.
Following enquiries into this by local Officers Adam was invited to Tiverton Police Station to be
interviewed under caution by the Licensing Officer Anna Bridgeman and Acting Police Sergeant Michael
Martini. Adam admitted the allegations and consequently received a Caution and agreed to take part in
the well supported and well run local Pubwatch.

Following this intervention with Adam his premises appeared to improve. | was quite aware that in fact
the issues around the Licensing objectives were not on a grand scale as opposed to many Public
Houses within the Cities, however Tiverton is a Market Town and the numbers and disorders would be
extremely relative to the Community and would cause a bigger impact because of the surrounding

residential areas and perception by the public. Unlike bigger cities where it would be usual to have many

0512012 RESTRICTELY (WHen complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) | Me11 |
Witness Statement Page 2 of 4

Continuation of Statement of Jane Alford-Mole

Public Houses next to each other, with clubs also adjacent Tiverton has restaurants, shops and a more
Community feel and would be suitable for families to walk and feel safe. Again it is also relative to the
number of Police Officers available to be able to Police incidents in a small town unlike the larger Cities
where more resources would be available. Tomato did improve for a while and then in May 2013 | was
on duty covering the Evening Night Time Economy, it would be usual for me to check all Licensed
premises at this time to ensure that Designated Persons, persons outside and inside are keeping to the
Licensing Objectives and persons present are out enjoying themselves and not causing any problems to
others. My attention was alerted to Tomato following a call from the Pubwatch Radio, this was from a
female doorstaff member. A disorder had occurred but it had been dispersed. | completed a
comprehensive Police Statement following this evening. | had noted that there were large members of
the Public present outside the premises smoking and drinking within a large area outside of the premises
and those present were not controlled to the location directly outside of the pub. In fact this was
confirmed by doorstaff as 106 people present. | attach this statement as exhibit JAM/1. You will see that
the Licensing objectives were breached:- Prevention of Public Nuisance, the prevention of Crime and
Disorder and Public Safety. Following this a meeting was called with Adam, the local Mid Devon District
Council Licensing Officer Marjorie Parish (now retired), Police Licensing Officer Barry Sleight and Myself.
This took place in July 2013 and Adam was given the opportunity to complete a Minor Variation
application with conditions to ensure that the Licensing Objectives were met. These were very clear and
Adam who was at the meeting agreed and said that he undérstood, this was all put in writing and
officiated, Adam signed. Again things improved at Tomato for sometime. Occasionally there were
incidents but a vast improvement on previously. The Doorstaff were consistent and co operative as was
Adam.

At this stage | would say that | have always worked with Adam and have been extremely fair as | would
be with any Designated Person/OwneriLicensee, | understand in these times of austerity how hard it is
for businesses to keep going and | would always support local businesses but | also have a responsibility
to the local Community. If any premises were causing me concern | would take initial action by speaking
with the Designated Person informally and | have done this on occasion with other premises. This has

always worked and the Designated Person has put things in place to everyone’s satisfaction.

Following the Minor Variation being approved and conditions set again things improved for a while but
recently have deteriorated to a concerning level. Officers who were working would make me aware of
issues at the premises and breaches of his license. Formal Forms were being submitted. Again

breaches of Adam’s license and the Licensing objectives. It was clear that this needed to be addressed,

as Sector Inspector of Mid Devon it is my responsibility to keep the public safe and secure, to ensure

Signature: ,_/'3 Mi(\\&ﬂfd : -"MO [Q ~ Signature Witnessed by: N/A
TAL Page-45

05/2012 ‘ So3¢ RESTRICTEDU(when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) IEGH
Witness Statement Page 3 of 4

Continuation of Statement of Jane Alford-Mole

those who wish to go out and enjoy an evening are not disrupted by those wishing to cause misery and
mayhem. Officers have recorded incidents of persons within the premises being allowed to take their
bottles, glasses outside the premises on a regular basis, | have actually seen this myself on many
occasions and have actually called Adam out to note these events. In general persons intoxicated and
causing ASB outside of the premises. Also, general drunkenness of customers. Adam and doorstaff
being unable to identify those who are his patrons outside to those who have just come up to the location
to mix with the patrons and then a disorder occurs, needing my Officers to sort out the aftermath. This is
not a one off this has become a very regular occurrence. It is my belief that Adam is able to run his
premises efficiently up until Midnight and then he is unable to control due to the layout of the bar. There
have alsc been complaints from Officers and retailers regarding patrons of the Tomato Bar due to
persons being outside using the car park and back exits/entrances as a public toilet , persons urinating
and vomiting. This was confirmed when | visited a Funeral Director next to Tomato who had been called
out to a death late at night and had gone to the premises and had to clean out the rear doorway due to
fresh vomit. Again Officers comment on persons from Tomato urinating in these locations due to being

outside.

i have spoken to Adam on occasions giving him advice, for example saying that within larger Towns and
Cities having a roped off area to distinguish between his patrons and those who are not. A roped area
with plastic style stands and nylon strapping, even lightweight aluminium would work, again large
premises use these, it would be rare for them to be used as weapons. This works because Doorstaif
have a better control of their customers. If there is disorder away from this area Police can deal with
these issues without it being connected to their premises. Adam initially was in agreement with this,
however he has decided not to do this. His red line marking | have always told him is inadequate for the
purpose, persons do not notice a line on the floor. | still would have a concern about the Tomato area
even if controlled as the area is relatively small and would be difficult to control within warmer months

due to overcrowding.

| see a pattern with Adam that he will be held to task, improve, be co operative and after a time he will
breach his license, the actions from his premises deteriorate, become unacceptable, he becomes
unhappy with the local Police who have to address these incidents and then he states that he is being
picked on, when this in reality is not the case. As Police Officers we all have to be fair and impartial. We
do not have these issues with any other premises. Our intelligence department have raised a tasking for
Officers to attend the location, this would be due to the number of incidents and concerns by Officers. |
have never received a complaint that | have been unfair, in fact quite the opposite that | have good

knowledge of the premises within my area, but | am fair.

Signature: ,-XQAQ/ A\ ﬁﬁ.rd — {0 (£  Signature Witnessed by: N/A

asp RESTRIE%(WRen complete})

05/2012 5"’1‘3 g




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11

Witness Statement Page 4 of 4

| would ask that with any review consideration is given that Mr Babolhavaeji has conditions placed on
him that the premises close at Midnight. | am concerned that during the winter months Patrons will
mainly stay inside due to the cold and rain but again in the Spring and Summer, persons will be outside
and the area outside will become crowded again and unmanageable. A roped area would be suitable for
the winter months. As Sector Inspector for Mid Devon it is my duty for Officers to be placed where there
is demand, this premises has continued to have an impact on my Policing and resourcing which | am find

is of an unacceptable level.

Signature: MO &M - Mmple Signature Witnessed by:  N/A

Tasp Page 47
05/2012 S3% - RESTRICTE%y(when complete)




| RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11

Witness Statement Page 1 of 4

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates' Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN:

statementof:  Jane Alford-Mole
Age if under 18 (if over insert “over 18"):  Over 18 Occupation: PS 15938
This statement {consisting of ...... 4..... Pages(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and befief and | make it

knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be
false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 05/05/2013

| am Police Sergeant 5938 Jane Alford-Mole of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary currently stationed
at Tiverton Police Station.

On Sunday 5" May 2013 at approximately 0220hrs | was on duty covering Operation Sentinal , an
Operation dedicated to The Evening and Night Time Economy. | was in full uniform covering the call sign
of K101N with my colleagues in a marked Police Van. PC 6725 Michael MARTINI, PC 4967 Saren
ISAAC and SPC 74924 Joshua PAGE.

During this time | received a call via the Pubwatch Radio from a female member of doorstaff who was
working at Tomato this female | know as Clare TURLEY. Clare reported there was an ongoing disorder.
At this time we were approximately 2 minutes away. On arrival | could see there had been some sort of
incident but it had been dispersed. All Officers named above were present outside The TOMATO
Bistro/Bar, Bampton Street, TIVERTON. | would describe the atmosphere as being tense.

Approximately an hour previously the Operational Sentinal Van had passed and i could see large
numbers of persons outside the bar smoking and drinking and the persons did not appear to be detained
to the direct premises outside of the Pub. | did make mention of this to my colleagues and said | would

submit a licensing report that evening.

Following arriving at Tomato for the disorder | could see that there were over 100 persons in and out of
the location. There appeared to be more patrons outside the premises than in the premises. | asked the
female how many persons were counted and she said 106. The music was very loud and as | looked in
through the large windows, | could see the Owner Ahmad Babolhavaeji , although | know him as Adam,
standing to the left side of the bar area. Tomato is a small premises, its frontage is that off large glass

panelled windows, it has a left exit/entrance and a right exit/entrance with a large bar area which covers

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:  N/A

Dana A

Q
05/2012 RESTRIIE% (Wﬁen complete)




| RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11
Witness Statement Page 2 of 4

Continuation of Statementof Jane Alford-Mole

almost the right and left side of the premises. To the left side of the bar is a flight of stairs and these
stairs leads to another upstairs bar area. Adam was dancing and singing with two other males either
side of him. At this time the female security doorstaff Clare said to me that she was concerned as there
were two doors and with only two doorstaff supervising they were not able to control the two
exit/entrances and the upstairs. She also said that there had been live music all evening and this had
started before they had started their shift which was at 2200hrs. She said at 0120hrs she had
approached Adam and said that his Live Music Conditions were until 0100hrs and the band were still
playing, Adam had allegedly told her to mind her own business. Following this and the concerns |
walked into the premises and saw a female bar member and a male bar member. | asked the female
who was managing the bar and who was the Designated Person or License Premises holder. The
female said she did not understand, she appeared foreign and she got a young male. The male said he
was in Managing the Bar. | asked to see the License Summary to which he showed me it clearly
displayed on the wall inside the bar area. | had a look at this and could not see the conditions for the
door staff so | asked to see the Full Premises License. At this time Adam came behind me. | smiled at
Adam and said | need to see your Full Premises License with your detailed conditions on. He said “ITS
BEHIND YOU". 1said “No thats your summary, | said you should have one here”. He said” | HAVENT
GOT IT". | said "What time does your Door staff come on duty”? He said 2200hrs. | asked him what
time the band started and finished, he said "JANE WHAT’'S YOUR PROBLEM? We moved outside away
from the loud music . When | got outside the premises Adam became extremely irrate. In my opinion he
was drunk. His breath smelt of intoxicating liquor, he was unsteady on his feet. He said in a loud way
“JANE, JANE, DO YOU WANT ME DOWN THE STATION LIKE YOU DID LAST TIME, DID YOU LIKE
TO SEE ME SWEAT LIKE LAST TIME". | believe he was referring to the voluntary interview in January
when he was questioned at Tiverton Police Station. He said “WHAT IS THIS ALL ABOUT JANE, WHY
ARE YOU PICKING ON ME"? | said “Adam, | have not seen you since our last meeting at the Police
Station, | have been to other licensed premises this evening and other licensees have been co operative.
He started to grab his own fists and circled them in his hands. He said “WHY ARE YOU ALL HERE 5
OF YOU, TO INTIMIDATE ME AND MY CUSTOMERS?”. | said “There are four Officers here and we are
here because it is busy, we were called to a fight by your doorstaff’. He said “MY DOORSTAFF
SHOULDNT HAVE CALLED YOU". | SAID "Yes they should have, they have done exactly the right
thing, they have a duty and that really concerns me that you are saying otherwise”. At this time he
became more agitated and was raising his voice at me and continued to say | was picking on him and
that we were trying to intimidate him. At this time | said “Adam, | am saying nothing more to you, [ am
concerned at your behaviour and because you are behaving in this way | would suggesf that you do not
talk to me anymore, you are being argumentative and obstructive”. By this time the premises had closed

and he took the doorstaff inside the premises just inside the entrance to the right door. | then could hear

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:  N/A
age 49

| osr2012 RESTRICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11
Witness Statement Page 3 of 4

Continuation of Statement of Jane Alford-Mole

him shouting at the doorstaff but | could not hear words said. | could see him pointing and shouting.
There were customers outside and | felt it was shocking that a licensee could resort to this behaviour
when he had customers outside who had been drinking and could see what was going on. | could see
inside the door the female Doostaff member becoming upset. She came outside with the male doorstaff
member who | know as Darryl SMITH.the female was distressed and crying, she had tears coming down
her cheeks and she was calling someone on her phone, she got through and was trying to get her words
out but was too distressed to talk properly and handed the phone to her male colieague. Both the staff
said Adam had shouted about them calling the Police and because of this had said “GET OUT AND
DONT COME BACK”. In effect they had been sacked because they had been conscientious. The
female then proceeded to tell me that she knew she was going to get sacked as earlier on she had

questioned him about the Live Music times.

Whilst waiting for me to return to the Tomato, both PC ISAAC and PC MARTINI were trying to disperse
groups that were building up for a fight outside the premises. There was no one else present now the
doorstaff had gone and Adam was standing by the door and did not intervene or tell anyone to leave.

Police were calming the situation.

PC ISAAC told me that she had observed a female who was the female bar staff | had spoken to earlier.
PC ISAAC told me that Adam had spoken to her in a foreign language and then the female started to
take pictures of Officers on her phone. PC ISAAC had asked her why she was doing this. PC ISAAC
told me that Adam had said “ITS NONE OF YOUR BUSINESS, AND GET OUT OF MY RED BOX". The
red box is the corden area outside of the right exit/entrance area. Known as the smoking area. PC
ISAAC told me that Adam had said he did not have to tell her names of any members of his staff, at this
point he was getting irrate and grinding his jaw. PC ISAAC also told me that Adam had said to her
“FEllK OFF WHAT ARE YOU DOING HERE". When asked again why there were photos being taken
PC ISAAC said Adam had said “YOU WiLL FElIKING SEE”, TELL JANE YOUR BITS AND PIECES" as
she was writing in her Pocket Note Book. He then said *YOU SHOULD GET OUT OF HERE. PC
ISAAC said that she had replied “| don't have to move. This was in front of members of the public and
customers who had been in the Tomato previously. PC ISAAC had told me that one of the members of
public had even questioned and challenged Adam because of the way he was speaking to PC ISAAC.

As | returned from talking to doorstaff he was sweeping the floor outside and PC ISAAC said he was
murmuring “FIlIK YOU".

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:  N/A
Page 50

05/2012 RESTRICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11
Witness Statement Page 4 of 4

Continuation of Statemenl of Jane Alford-Mole

| would also like to add that myself and PC Michael MARTINI observed customers attending the Pizza
shop opposite buying food, leaving the outside of the Tomato with drinks and returning outside the

Tomato with their drinks in hand.

On leaving the location at approximately 0320hrs | said to PC ISAAC and PC MARTINI that | would
expect Adam to contact me in the moming as he would realise he should not have behaved in that way.
When | arrived in work this afternoon at 1500hrs | opened an email from Adam requesting a meeting with

me. | have not replied to that email.

The Licensee could not produce a full license with conditions when asked to do so. He was obstructive,
rude and would not listen to words said. He was rude to other Officers present and was not in control of
the premises. The doorstaff were extremely concerned about the direction from the licensee before they
were dismissed, they did not feel supported. In the words of the doorstaff it was run like a “Shambles”.
They were unable to control the amount of people outside of the premises and upstairs within the
premises. When we arrived at the Tomato and following the proceeding interactions with the licensee
and premises | was deeply concerned and considered obtaining Inspectors authority for a Section 161
Closure. This was due to the likelihood of disorder which had happened, was likely to happen if the
premises remained open that evening. Due to the time of night it was closing time and therefore this

was unnecessary.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:  N/A
Page 51
05/2012 RESTRICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11
Witness Statement [PPEAD l}( (C Pagetofs

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN:

Statement of: Lesley CARLO
Age if under 18 (if over insert “over 18”):  Over 18 Occupation: Police Licensing Officer
This statement (consisting of ......4...... Pages(s) each signed by me}) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it

knowing that, if it is lendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully slated in it, anything which | know to be
false, or do not be‘lieve to be(ﬁpe.

A ;
Signature: \}\&QW ] Date: 09/12/2014

I am the above named person employed by Devon & Cornwall Police as Licensing Officer 54798. I have
. worked in this position since 2004. I have worked in this role in Exeter, Teignbridge and South Hams.

Since August 2013 T have been Licensing Officer for East Devon & Mid Devon.

My role requires me to monitor and enforce licensing legislation. As part of this role I am responsible for
the monitoring of incidents and intelligence pertaining to licensed premises, and to offer advice and carry

out enforcement where there are breaches or offences in the law.

In August 2013 when I initially took on responsibility for premises in Mid Devon I became aware of
Tomato Cafe/Bar. The previous Licensing Officer Barry Sleight informed me that I would shortly receive
a Minor Variation for these premises. The Minor Variation would be submitted by Mr Babolhavaeji in
response to Police and Licensing Authority concerns regarding previous incidents at this venue. [ was
informed that if Mr Babolhavaeji did not submit the variation as had been discussed then a review of the

premises would be sought by Police.

The Minor variation was received in August 2013. It included conditions that restricted the licensed area
to the ground floor (the first floor was removed as a licensed area). The new plan clearly indicated that
consumption of alcohol outside would be restricted to the area marked in blue on the plan. A copy of the

plan has been submitted as Appendix D. The variation also stated that drinks would not be taken outside

after 23:00. The condition on the licence is worded as follows ‘no customers will be permitted to take

Signature: M( (_}r— Signature Witnessed by:  N/A

05/2012 RESTRE@(ﬁgen complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) : MG1+

Witness Statement Page 2 of 4

Continuation of Statement of Lesley CARLO

open containers of alcoholic or soft drinks from the building after 23:00. This condition was added to sit
alongside an existing condition which states “The only drinks permitted outside will be served in
polycarbonate glasses and no bottles will be served outside’. There is also a éondition which indicates
‘the licensed area will be marked with a permanent red line’. This condition relates to the outside seating
area. The purpose of these conditions is to ensure that any drinkers outside remain under the control of
staff at Tomato within the designated area where they can clearly be viewed from inside the venue.
Without these conditions any customers would be allowed to consume these dr.i-nks anywhere and could
take open pint glasses or bottles and walk away with these. Customers would also be able to drink outside

until closing (which is 03:00 at weekends). This is likely to cause an increase in noise.

Routine checks by Police Officers on Tomato have evidenced that some of these conditions are not being
complied with. This is a regular occurrence. It has recently been suggested by Mr Babolhavaeji that these
conditions are confusing and unenforceable. However, I believe the intention of the conditions attached to
the licence is clear. The intention is that this premise operates as a ‘cafe’ with an outside seating area
which may be used by customers until 23:00. After that time it is a bar and consumption of alcohol is

confined to the inside of the venue,

On 11 November Mr Babolhavaeji submitted a Minor Variation application in which he sought to amend
the wording on some of these conditions and remove others altogether. He was aiming to remove the very

conditions that we had been working with him to enforce.

As Police Licensing Officer I objected to this minor variation as I felt that the removal of the demarcation
of the outside area and the removal of the conditions that stopped drinks being taken outside after 23:00
would have a negative impact on the licensing objectives. My objection is submitted as Appendix F. I am
aware that Environmental Health Officer lan Winter also submitted an objection to this application. As a
result of these objections the Licensing Authority refused the application.

A

Signature: MLL b.\(_‘ Signature Witnessed by:  N/A

0512012 RESTRICTED{wh?h complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11

Witness Statement Page 3 of 4

Continuation of Statement of _Lesley CARLO

When Police Officers visit a licensed premises they will submit a licensing report known as an L10 to the
Licensing Officer. As part of my role I will collate these reports and follow up any breaches of licence

conditions.

L.10s from Officers have indicated that there is regularly disorder at this venue. The disorder is sometimes
within and sometime outside the venue. There are also incidents of drunkenness and violence at Tomato.
Police Officers have reported that they do not feel that the doorstaff employed at the venue have control
of the customers, either inside or outside of this venue. Doorstaff appear to lack knowledge and do not

appear confident to deal with difficult customers.

03/06/14 -1 visited the premises to discuss the L10 reports with Mr Babolhavaeji that indicated his
doorstaff were not being effective and appeared to lack the ability to control customers at Tomato. Mr
Babolhavaeji denied this. I asked Mr Babolhavaeji to ensure that his doorstaff understood their

responsibilities.

23/09/14 - I visited the premises to discuss further L10 reports with Mr Babolhavaeji. I highlighted
reports that indicated persons had again been taking drinks outside for consumption outside of the
designated area. This is not being controlled by members of staff. I advised Mr Babolhavaeji that in order
- to work with him to resolve the problems at the premises we would suggest an action plan. This would
clearly highlight the issues and the action that was required to resolve them. Mr Babolhavaeli agreed that
he would co-operate with Police. Progress would be reviewed in four weeks. Mr Babolhavaeji was
advised that unless an improvement was seen at the premises it would be my intention to seek a review of

the premises licence. My letter and action plan are submitted with this review (Appendix E).

Despite my best efforts to work with Mr Babolhavaeji we have continued to see incidents relating to
glasses outside, disorder, drunk persons inside the premises and an overall lack of control of these

premises by the DPS and the doorstaff. This has been shown during a recent incident at the premises at

1 FA
Ql
Signature: \J Signature Witnessed by:  N/A

D
05/2012 RESTRI'EI?EE (wfl’en complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11

Witness Statement Page 4.0f 4

Continuation of Statemeniof _Lesley CARLO

02:00 on 06/12/14 the attending officer has stated ‘doorstaff were not helpful during arrest of violent
offenders who were arrested for public order offenses and resisted. These persons had been customers of
Tomato and had become disorderly outside the premises’. The incident resulted in one male being captor

sprayed by police and several arrests were made. Twelve Police Officers attended the disorder.

Whilst Mr Babolhavaeji has co-operated with an action plan and has been polite and helpful throughout
the process, nothing has changed at Tomato. Incidents of disorder and incidents showing lack of control

over customers continue. There has been no improvement,

On a positive note Mr Babolhavaeji has regularly attended Pubwatch meetings and banned known
trouble makers from his premises. However on at least one occasion a person who was banned from
Tomato has been allowed into the premises and has been involved in disorder which has led to one door

supervisor sustaining injury after being hit with a glass.

] have worked with Mr Babolhaveji for several months now to try to promote the licensing objectives.
The objectives set out in the action plan have not been met. It appears he has not taken any additional
steps to prevent crime and disorder or to prevent public nuisance. The safety of members of the public is
being compromised inside and outside of this venue as Mr Babolhaveji has shown his staff and doorstaff
are not able to manage this licensed premise. It is of note that two of the larger incidents of disorder on
26/10/14 and 06/12/14 have occurred after 01:00 and it is clear that staff are struggling to control the

venue at this later hour.

I would therefore encourage the committee to consider a reduction in the licensed hours at this venue and
consider a condition that increases the number of doorstaff at Tomato, with doorstaff starting earlier in the
evening to monitor customers entering the venue. This would restrict the entry to persons who were drunk

which in turn would have a positive effect on the licensing objectives.

=
Signature: k\QJ\L L\)J Signature Witnessed by:  N/A

PoW -

"
0512012 RESTRICTED{when complete)




VLOUEELCBU
“ONM 5Or
g9:l e[E0w ‘g0 ‘Cny (mep

ur}d 10014 punassy]
UL 9Na

‘(0 91X3 "UDHRALL Jeans WHLIM k
A123roud

IfseAmy|oqus SR

ANIND

AT UVOLNRPUBKROPAIS &
15¥ERZ ¥BE10 ) 59rFPSEZ PRELD 2
[ag % Haasp
UYAIAN - 19RNE WM £ + CIRMLE KL

i L 1 H LI

uoyINgpury

__uexom:uﬁ o

spiolieg
ajalauod

&)

ue|d 100j4 punolo

LmRap
i ieep i 1AL
no'LLgl | saBueysjueo [

T iy Py g o | by A
gy . ] Ll S—
e i o et e o4 01 ey s

e ey A
16 Buypes __u_._n:_n_uuxnmmouoﬁ..\
IR IR RS L S
b L ’ .v.,n\. g ..\ﬂ._.. 2
g T

i\ :
Iapunpd L

cuey doip

. o
psod (B sye

1sod ubs oo e

[+
3
S
o)
o s
g )
g )
) )
3 o

588
33
3]
18junod
= — B e S
[ T =
5
A9 Aqgo o2 late)
_ faan Buied Buiddis-..

[1@aD_loo|] 15]
o| Bu|ppaj)

Aqqo




Page 57



APPenDIX €

Mr A Babolhavaeji Licensing Dept (East)
Tomato Devon & Cornwall Police HQ
1 William St Middlemoor

TIVERTON EXETER

EX16 6BJ EX2 THQ

1 October 2014
Dear Mr Babolhavaeji

Premises Licence — Tomato
Action Plan

Further to my visit to your premises on 23 September and your conversation with Inspector Alford-Mole
on 20 September [ now attach an action plan.

We have already discussed the issues highlighted within the action plan and the proposals [ have listed
stem from the email you sent to Inspector Alford-Mole on 22 September.

Your licence has been granted subject to certain conditions. At present the conditions relating to the use of
the outside area are not being met. It is our intention to continue with licensing checks at your premises
over the coming weeks. Should there be no improvement in the operation of the premises it will be our
intention to seek a review of the premises licence.

I have enclosed a booklet entitled “Your Licence Your Responsibilities” which offers guidance which
may be of assistance to you.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me on 01392 452225.

Yours sincerely

Lesley Carlo
Licensing Officer — East & Mid Devon

Page 58



Page 59



‘uondanxa Ioyum ‘Yum paljduiod ale asayl ainsus
0] PUE SINOL PRSUDD|| JO 3LBME BIE JJBIS [|B 3JNSU3 0] WEepY sinoy paniiwiad puoAaq uado sasiwald

sasiwald ayy woly
510U JO [9A3| 3|GEUOSERU B SIINISUOD Jeym AJLiE|D 01 YijeaH

|EJUSLUUOLIALT YIMm BSIBI PUEB [3A3] BSI0U 3L} JOHUOLW O} Wepy sasiwald asay3 wouy Buiwod piesy aq ued disnw pnoT
C
3] 3ARY SJAWEISND [|E [1IUN ANp U0 ulEW3) 03 Jeisiood
*aABD| 01 SJaWO15N) 8deInoduUa awg Bulsopd;
Ajaaizoeoad pue awil BuiSold 1B 3|qISIA 210W 3 0] JJB15100Q 1€ sasiwald ay3 jo AHuIIA 943 SulAB3) 10U BJE SI9WOISN

Ajamaoaye siyl o8euBwl 01 QDEZ 1B HEIS ||IM

yeisiooq ‘usddey jou S30p SIU1 24NSUd 03 JUE(IFIA 3q 0] HJejsiooq 00€7 421 sasiwald ayi wo.j usxel Sulaq aJe sHuLQ
SHULIP JI3Y3 YHm SUOISED20 U0 S53208 Funjd0|q

paJe paniwJad ay1 UlyHM AB]S SISWOISND BINSUB O} LIepy "eale|  ‘e3se paaed Sulpuno.lins ayj o3 Ino Sujpeaids d1e SIaWolsN)
ay3 auyap 03 a2e(d ul aq ||Im J31LIeq @dOI JO BUl| JeR|d B 13Y13 ‘pajessewap AlJED|D J0U S| BIJR PASUII)| |BUIBIXS BYL
|esodoad anss|

¥10Z/0T/0z Aq pajuawajdw aq ||im sjesodoad ||y
“gaJe SupjuLp 2pISINO 2y} Jo uaWaBeueLW 31 03 sIUWIA0IdWI juawsa|dwi 0] pue §3A1393[qo Buisuadl| ayy Suirowold ale sasiwadd ayl ainsua o1

ue|d U030y — 01ewWo]




Page 61



aepenlix F

Lead Licensing Officer

Mid Devon District Council Licensing Dept (East)
Phoenix House Devon & Cornwall Police HQ
Phoenix Lane Middlemoor

TIVERTON EXETER

EX16 6PP EX2 THQ

18 November 2014

Dear Sir

Minor Variation — Tomato, William St, Tiverton
Police Objection

I write in response to the above application which seeks to amend and remove conditions attached to the
premises licence.

After considering the application it is my opinion that the removal of the specific conditions referred to in
the application will adversely affect the promotion of the licensing objectives. The amendment will
impact on the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

This Minor Variation suggests that the existing conditions are unclear and subjective however the
intention of the conditions relating to the outside area are very clear. Consumption of soft drinks and
alcohol will be allowed in this area until 23:00. It is very clear from the plan attached to the premises
licence (submitted along with the minor variation in 2013) that consumption of alcohol and soft drinks is
to be confined to the area edged in blue on the plan.

The conditions attached to this licence were last amended when a minor variation was submitted by Mr
Babolhavaeji in August 2013. The nature of the premises has not changed since this date. The 2013 minor
variation was submitted following discussions with both the Police and the Licensing Authority. Mr
Babolhavaeji is now suggesting (page 6 of the current application) that the previous minor variation
submitted in 2013 was flawed and that conditions have appeared on this licence that should not be there.
This is not the case. The conditions relating to no drinks outside after 23:00 was offered by Mr
Babolhavaeji on the minor variation submitted in August 2013 following discussions with his legal
advisor at Ashfords Solicitors. The condition was offered in order to promote the licensing objectives and
therefore remains relevant today.

Page 62



Page 63



Following the multi agency meeting on 16 September, at which member of the MDDC Licensing Team
were present, both lan Winter and I raised concerns about Tomato and indicated that we would be
looking to take enforcement action should we not see an improvement at this venue. The Police concerns
included the apparent lack of control of the outside area and the inability of door staff to control the
premises in general. This is a matter that I have discussed with Mr Babolhavaeji on several occasions.
Following discussions with myself and Inspector Alford-Mole in September Mr Babolhavaeji agreed to
further demark this outside area by way of a rope barrier. The aim of this would be to clearly define the
area and allow customers to be better monitored by staff and door supervisors. Please refer to Inspector
Alford-Mole’s email to you dated 20 September which confirms these intentions. The advice we have
offered Mr Babolhavaeji was designed to promote the licensing objectives. Tom Jones’ letter to Mr
Babolhavaeji dated 21 October undermines this advice and tells the Premises Licence Holder that he need
take no such action. When referring to the rope barrier the letter states ‘there is no requirement for this in
your licence, there is no requirement that customer remain within the marked red area’ However, the
plan of the premises clearly demarks this area only for consumption. Drinks cannot be taken outside of
this area. In my opinion the correct course of action is to continue to ensure these conditions are enforced,
not to remove them from the licence altogether.

To remove the conditions relating to the demarcation of the outside area and to remove the condition that
prohibits open containers of alcohol or soft drinks outside after 23:00 will allow groups of customers to
drink outside until the premises closes. On a Friday or Saturday this could be as late as 03:00. There will
also be no control over where these customers consume alcohol and therefore it will be impossible for
staff and doorstaff to monitor and control these individuals when they are spread over a larger area, This
will increase the risk of crime and disorder in an area that staff are already struggling to control.

In support of our objection may [ draw your attention to the following Guidance issued under Section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003:

8.48 In considering the application, the licensing authority must consult relevant responsible authorities
(whether the application is made in writing or electronically) if there is any doubt about the impact of the
variation on the licensing objectives and they need specialist advice, and take their views info account in
reaching a decision.

Further guidance is offered in 9.12 which indicates that ‘the police should be the licensing authority’s
main source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective’

May [ also refer you to Section 41B:
(3) If the authority considers that-
(a) the variation proposed in the application could not have an adverse effect on the promotion of
any of the licensing objectives or
(b) if more than one variation is proposed, none of them, whether considered separately or
together could have such an effect,
it must grant the application.

Page 64



The footnote to this section in Patterson’s Licensing Acts 2014 (page 362) states ‘the fest is a strict one,
where doubt exists as to the possible effect the authority is obliged to refuse. In all other cases the
application must be granted.’

The above guidance, coupled with our previous indication that the Police have some very serious
concerns about the running of this venue and the inability of Mr Babolhavaeji and his staff to promote the
licensing objectives should lead you to refuse the minor variation application. You will be aware from my
email dated 6 November, which pre-dates this minor variation application, that it is our intention to now
seek a review of this premises licence and it is therefore inconceivable that a minor variation be granted to
remove conditions that the Premises Licence Holder has repeatedly shown he has been unable to comply
with which in turn is leading to disorder and nuisance at Tomato.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me on 01392 452225.

Yours sincerely

Lesley Carlo
Licensing Officer — East & Mid Devon

Page 65



fetm o110
E% Licensed Premises Report R[T,?,mg

iF1e No.: ] |Compuler URN: | lMinute.No.: I

.

To e completed far any incident or fer Information on any licensed premises. This form to
be-submitted toihe Ucensnng Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / er Infelligence
MUST be submitted via Source and Covert Intetligence System (cisj.

Licerising objectives:  +* The preventon of aime and disorder;  »  Public safey,
s « The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protectlon of chuldren from harmm.

Addrass' L !
Report type: Q{fﬂt a 1nddent O Other
QIS Ref.: Crime No.-

‘Brief summaryla ion taken {if ppt recorded zlsewhere):

Cavannranira s

22 oI

o 3 =

.........................

...........................................

o Dl /44 / xff K::Zﬁ—'g[/j

Licensing ORKe: ..o merussaesd Page@@ ....................................................

Forwarded 10 Dally TASKING? - e rwsvsesssmserrissss e S O——

ANNEXE 4




S

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be induded in ‘Brief summary’ overleal,

Officers prasent at inspection: ......

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor {OPS) ont the premises? E?és- Ea’ﬁ
Name of DPS {er persan in charge il no DPS): ?H]fr@-” ;Y'\:ﬂoc,é_\:_
elpful O Unhelpful O Obstructive [J Other:

2, Premises Ucence (summary displayed? 214,25 ONo
{It should be displayed in the public area}
3. Premises Licence (complele) produced to officers? m{; ONo
{A conslable can request to see full licence)
Crime and Disorder:
1. Any violence inside / outside premises? I Yes D‘ﬁo
2. Any public arder inside / olitside premises? 0 Yes ‘13‘6
3., Any evidence of drugs found inside / outsidepremises? O Yes E'N/O
4, Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? O Yet &'No
| 5- Any evidence of excessive drunkenrtess? 0 Yes o
Public Safety: )
1. CCTV o premises? Elés [ No Working at time of visit? IB'(/ O N
Eg O No

Incident aplured? 1 Yes I No Statfable fo.download?
Image qualiy? Bémd O Poor I Other
2. Door slafl on duty? [ﬂ@; O No I Yes, number: .4,
SiA licensed? Yes, OO No
Licence displayed? B{es ONo _,
3. Do the premises lock overcrowded? 11 YEs
4, Method of checking Lhe customer numbers(,
5 Radio system in use? Yes. CONo ™~
6, Tables f glasses kept tidy? B{e:

O No
7, Any smoking inside premises? O Yes [4

- | Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance oulside of premises? O ¥ Na
2. Any smokers standing ouside premises? 'Elé O Ne
-1 3. Any excessive litter / debrfs cutside of premises? O Yes B’ﬁu

PFratecllon of Children:
1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes eho

2, What:ro%f; policy;%peraled in the premlses?gﬁj(//g

" |3, How 5 1his puliicised? ...£

4. Dostafi appear trained in proof of age?  * . es O No

I

Any other informatlon:

......................................................................................................................................




3

By nre il Licensed Premises Report i B

ellow

B e B o

To be camplated for any Indident or for Infarmation on any licensed premises. This form to
be submitted lo the Licensing Unit as spon s possible. Nominal and / or intelligence
MUST be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objectives; * The prevention of crime and disorder;  « Public safety;
+ The prevention of public nufsance; and
= The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises;..

ST T, el

a antaken (if not recorded efsewhere);
;ZJ Tmmz..ﬁ ........ ::w%...a/ 3 3.

Submitted t Jare: JCEC. ST Force No.%
Signeet Mﬁ[iﬂ@c . Date: 8/[5)/1‘5 Time: 2. ..#D

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Bevon-an

Licensing Officer: ..
Forwarded 10 Daily Tasking: ..




&

Licensed Preiises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in "8tief summary’ overleaf.

Offiters ptesent at inspection:

.
L iy 0 T B P

Administration:.

1, Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on ther premises? - E‘(&a ONe
Name of DPS.{ar person in-charge if no BFS): AbﬁM
E(He[pful O Unhelpfol T Obstrucive O Other: ........,

2. Prerises Licence {(summary displayed? I!/Yes O Ro
{1t should be‘displayed in the public-area}

3. Prerises.Licenie {complte} produced to offlcers? i Efges ONa
{A constable can requast ta see full [lcence)

Crime and Disorder: .

1. Any viglence Inside / outside premises? O Yes ﬂo

2. Any public erder iiside £owtide pretifes? Oes Gflo

3. Any evidénce of diugs found fside / outside premises? [ Yes Eﬁe
4, Any drinks prometions in operation at §me of visit? O ves @i

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkénness? O Yes B‘ﬁf‘j

Public Safety:

1, CCIV on premises? o Yes O Na Warking at time ofisit? E’{s EiNo
licidént captured?  OliYes Tl No Staff able1o download? B/Y‘es O Neo.

Image quality? O'Good T Poor O Other
2. Door staff on duty? 'Yes T o IF es, number: 2-
SIA licerised? B/'(B' O Ne
Licence displayed? O Yes E’ﬁo 4 ﬂﬂt .
3, Do the premises look overrowded? O Yes Mo
4. Method of checking the customer numbers: .. ZAf<
5. Radio system in use? Mfes ONo
6, Tables / glasses kep tidy? 134'@5 O No
7. Any smoking inslde prermises? £ Yés 'Mv'n

Publlc Nuisance:
1, Anty roise or nuisance owiside of premises? O Yes II'(No
2, Any smokers standing oulsidé premises? B/'K(es O ho

3. Any extessive litter / debris oulside of premises? O Yes m\{o

Protection of Chiltren:
1. Any undetage offences delected on the promfses? [ Yes. m/l\l\o
2. What proof of age policy is operaled in the premises?...ﬂ&g:.g.[. ....................

3; How is 1his publicised? p

4, Do slaff appear tialned In proof of age? EK(;s O Ko

Any other informatjon:




4

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No, L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder,
e Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Report type: Visit [ Incident (] Other Date: 20/10/13- Time: 0150
S Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO BAR Bampton Street Tiverton
Address:

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Adam

X Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:
Submitted by: Name: PC McCormack Force No.: 10310
Signed: Date. Time:

Officers present at inspection:
None.

Page 70




L]
pA
“ .‘-,.,5

A

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [|No

(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? Yes []No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes [XINo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [ Yes No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / cutside premises? [JYes XINo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [Yes No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? ] Yes No

Public Safety:

X Yes [1No
Xl Yes []No

[JYes X No

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes []No Working at time of visit?
Incident captured? [X] Yes []No Staff able to download?
Image quality? X Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes [ ] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? X Yes [INo Licence displayed?

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: visual check

5. Radio system in use? DJdYes [No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [ |No

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? - (JYes XINo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [I1No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? O Yes XINo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[] Yes  [XI No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? Door staff checking
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Bdyes [No

Any other information:

Two doorstaff on duty in unform, black trousers, white shirts and ties with company log on them. One door
staff displaying SIA badge on sleeve, other without. When questioned about this he stated that he had
lost it and hadn't had a replacement through yet. Showed SIA paperwork ino Kristopher GEE valid until

2015 with a valid British passport in the same name with photo of male.




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possijble.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

Report type: []Visit DJIncident  [] Other Date: 08/19. Time: 0100hrs
uiS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

Address: Tiverton

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? DJ Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Adam

X Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Following an incident where two (tall males) ended up on the floor within Tomato, became irrate and
ejected. When spoken to they said they somehow ended up on the floor and one had clothing ripped.
Details were taken of the male. Inside were approximately 40-50 persens. Adam was very busy but came
to speak with me as | wished to check his CCTV. He told me that he had seen a male he only knows as
Wl pick on the two tall men. Adam would have showed me the CCTV but because of his account and
the malcjiloectiing ejected there was no need to disrupt him from serving behind the bar. There was no
complaint but we will try to follow up who@ll is. The doorstaff were shown how to work NightNet radio

sey were on the wrong channel) They are Nightowl and appeared very ushure of how to work the doors.
They asked Police to eject a male who was a problem inside? They called Urgent assistance twice on the
Nightnet radio for minor incidents. | did raise my concerns regarding doorstaff issues with the DP's

Submitted by: Name: Jane Alford-Mole Force No.: 5938
Signed: Date: 08/12/13 Time: 16800

Officers present at inspection:

Page 72




Ch

Licensed Premises Wsit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [JYes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Xl Yes []1No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [ Yes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? []Yes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes XINo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [ | No Working at time of visit? Yes [|No
Incident captured? []Yes []No Staff able to download? []Yes []No

Image quality? [l Good []Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? D] Yes []No If Yes, number:
SIA licensed? X Yes []No Licence displayed? [JYes [INo

. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No
. Method of checking the customer numbers:
. Radio system in use? Xl Yes [No
. Tables / glasses kept tidy? dyYes [No
. Any smoking inside premises? [ ]Yes []No

~ DD ;N A~ W

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [1Yes [X] No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes []No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? []Yes X No o

Protection of Children: “

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? []Yes ] No

Any other information:

PC Soper was due to attend Doorwatch and | had briefed him as to telling doorstaff that if an incident
occurs and it is urgent they should be calling 999. My concern is that if Officers are out of Radio
frequency at another location or dealing with something else they are putting themselves in a difficult
position with relying on the Nite Net radio to attract Police attention although it serves its purpose for
themselves and for minor non urgent calls to Police. (PC Soper was unable to attend the Doorwatch
meeting at the last minute and he was working that evening on his own).




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

Report type: []Visit [XIncident  [] Other Date: 8/12/13 Time: 0105
UIS Ref.: ' Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

Address: 1 William Street, Tiverton.

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS) on the premises? X Yes [INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

D Helpful ] Unhelpfut  [] Obstructive Other:

Two doorstaff working at premis called a nearby Police officer for urgent help inside. When the officer
entered the premis he was informed by the doorstaff that one member of public was refusing to leave
following some form of disorder.
One member of door staff was asking the male to leave but as he refused there appeared a lack of
confidence or knowledge as to what to do next. | was left with the impression that the member of public
was dictating the outcome of the incident as opposed to the door staff.
Police officers escorted the male from the building using minimal force.

:e DPS was on site but serving behind the bar. He was not spoken to by Police at that time.

Submitted by: Name: ROBERTS Force No.: 14053
Signed: N. ROBERTS Date: 8/12/13 Time: 1715

Officers present at inspection:

PS 4053 ROBERTS
PC 6974 TAPP

Page 74




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? B Yes [ | No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes X No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes []No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes [ No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premlses’? [JYes X No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes X No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [1Yes X No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes [ No
Incident captured? [X] Yes [] No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [] Other: NOT VIEWED

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [_] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? Yes [ No Licence displayed? X Yes [JNo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [ No

4, Method of checking the customer numbers: NOT CHECKED

5. Radio system in use? X Yes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes []No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ] Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? O Yes No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes [1No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? []Yes X No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? (] Yes  [X] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? OYes [No

Any other information:




Devon & Cornwall Police Form Ng. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Li¢ensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
e The prevention of public nuisance; and
s The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit [X|Incident  [] Other Date: 8/12/13 Time: 0230
UIS Ref.: Crime No. |

Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

Address: 1 William Street, Tiverton.

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? BdYes [No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

] Helpful [ Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive Other:

Two doorstaff working at premis used the internal radio system to call for 'urgent assistance' from Police.
When | arrived, some 2 minutes later, all was calm both inside and out. One member of door staff informed
me that a fight had occurred inside the premis and two males had been ejected. There was no ongoing
disorded and no assistance was actually required.
No reports of assault were made to Police.
| was left with the impression that Police were being used as a comfort blanket by the door staff whilst
carrying out their routine duties.

©S was on site but not spoken to by me although | do understand that the NTL for the area sgt Alford-
viole did speak with him.

Submitted by: Name: ROBERTS Force No.: 14053
Signed: N. ROBERTS Date: 8/12/13 Time: 1715

Officers present at inspection:

PS 4053 ROBERTS
PC 6974 TAPP
PS 5938 ALFORD-MOLE

Page 76




)

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [ No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? []Yes No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes [INo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes [INo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [] Yes No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? ' ] Yes IXINo
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? []Yes X No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ | No Working at time of visit? Yes []No
Incident captured? [X] Yes []No Staff able to download? []Yes [JNo
Image quality? [] Good [ Paor [] Other: NOT VIEWED

2. Door staff onduty? [X] Yes [] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? Yes []No Licence displayed? ™ Yes [JNo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ] Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: NOT CHECKED

5. Radio system in use? DM Yes []No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ]Yes [XINo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? ] Yes No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [ Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? (] Yes > No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [ Yes []No

Any other information:




[0

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together . Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing tUnit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit [JIncident  [] Other Date: 14/12/13 Time: 01.30
1

JIS Ref.; KT13/21/38 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato's

Address: Bampton Street, Tiverton

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? XYes [INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[1Helpful [] Unhelpfui [] Obstructive Y Other:

the incident happened outside the TOMATO'S bar, i i
he was refused entry o the bar. had been asked earlier in fo eveni

ng to leave the town
centre by other officers. When we arrived at the scene my collegue 15776 asked on 3
occasions to leave the area. (NP rcfused and began to swear at the officer. told

15776 to "FUCK OFF" At this point he was arrested for DND at 01.30 14/12/2013 -

was outside being loud as

Submitted by: Name: SC SMITH Force No.: 74161
Signed: Paul Smith Date; 14.12.13 Time: 02.10

Officers present at inspection:
15776 PC SOPER

Page 78




s

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? ] Yes [XINo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? []Yes [XINo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes D No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes [XINo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ ]Yes X]No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [X] No
Incident captured? [ ] Yes No Staff able to download? [ ] Yes [X]No
Image quality? [1 Good [] Poor [] Other: none

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ ] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? X Yes []No Licence displayed? X Yes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ] Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: counter

5. Radio system in use? X Yes []No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? K Yes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premyj Ye m No . o

Public Nuisagge: o Wit

1. Any ngigas ,_qgifsa’:e outside of premises? (| W

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? ™ 0

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [[Yes <] No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? doorstaff checking
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes []No

Ani other information:




ff

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communitles together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.;

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder,;
» Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and
« The protection of children from harm.

Report type: []Visit [X Incident [] other Date: 0200hrs Time: 02032014
JIS Ref.: No log Crime No.: KT/14/313

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO PUB

Address: BAMPTON STREET, TIVERTON

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X] Yes [ ] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Adam (Ahmed)

B Helpful [_] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Doorstaff had refused entry to -m as he was banned from the premises.
| argued and remonstrated with doorstaff and refued to leave the area.
Police Ofiicer was flagged down and was told to leave - however he did not listen and became
obstructive and abusive to Officer. He was heavily under the influence of alcohol and in Officers opinion
also possibly under the infiluence of drugs due to his erratic behaviour.
Officer attempted to issue a Section 27 dispersal notice bu did not take kindly to this and
threatened to fight Officers - he was subsequently arrested for being drunk and disorderly.

2 actively resisted arrest and was taken to the floor and restrained in handcuffs.
He also made threats to hurt Officers and attempted to bite them as he was placed in the Police Van.

Submitted by: Name: PC Carl SANDY Force No.: 11585
Signed: Date: 02032014 Time: 2115

Officers present at inspection:

PC 1669 SEARLE.
PS 1193 MACFADDEN.

mﬂ‘:ﬂ%

Page 80




'

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [1No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? Xl Yes []No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes X No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes X No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes &XINo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X Yes []No Working at time of visit? [] Yes []No
Incident captured? [ Yes [X] No Staff able to download? [[] Yes [JNo
Image quality? [] Good [} Poor [] Other: unknown

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes [ ] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? X Yes [INo Licence displayed? X Yes []No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? Xl Yes []No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes Na__:_ . :\ﬂm

Public Nuisance: A= ¥ oo

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? ﬁ\?s No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes [INo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outsidems? [ Yes No _

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes []No

Any other information:
The doorstaff at TOMATO were really pro Police and helpful.

For consideration of {Jbeing placed on the Mid Devon banning list.




Iz

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities togethar : Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
s The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ ] Visit Incident  [] Other Date: 04/04/14 Time: 2330
UWIS Ref.: n/a Crime No.: n/a

Name of premises (where applicable):

Address: TOMATO BAR, BAMPTON ST, TIVERTON

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS}):

Helpful [ Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Vey drunk female on premises suspectedof possessing cannabis, when challenged by doorstaff became
aggressive, Police called. On arrival female had left the premises, area search, no trace

Submitted by: Name: SOPER Force No.: 15776
Signed: SOPER Date: 06/04/14 Time: 1439HRS

Officers present at inspection:

Page 82




N

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? D] Yes [1No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [] Yes No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes [1No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? - K Yes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [1Yes [X] No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? []Yes XINo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? D Yes [1No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [] No Working at time of visit? Yes [ ]No
Incident captured? []Yes D No Staff able to download? Yes [ |No
Image quality? X Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ ] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? Yes [ | No Licence displayed? Yes No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: DOOR STAFF ON MAIN ENTRANCE

5. Radio system in use? K yes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? KYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ] Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? X Yes [[INo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes [|No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? Yes [ ]No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[_] Yes X No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? DRIVING LICENSE/ ID CHECKS
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes [No

Any other information:

Doodstaff at the location appear to struggle when dealing with any kind of incident. Police are regulary
called to the location and when attend, the incident and people involved have gone. Police units are
regulary getting called using the 999 system and using emergency eqpt to get there, and finding the
incident was very minor.

Staff are also letting persons on the Pubwatch banned list, in the premises.




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit [XIncident  [] Other Date: 3/9/14 Time: 0115
JIS Ref.: 55 of 3/6/14 Crime No.: KT/14/
Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato Bar

Address: Bampton Street, Tiverton.

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes ] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Dean ADAMS '

B Helpful [ Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Doorman ADAMS flagged down Police outside stating that there had been an assault inside the premises.
He stated that one male had been 'knocked out'. The victim was fully concious on Police arrival, although
intoxicated. He had a cut and swelling below his left eye. He stated that he had been assaulted and did not
know why, and refused to engage with Police. He was with friends, some of who were obstructive and
would not give their details or give any helpful information to Police. The offender was not identified at the
time and no complaint made by the victim or his friends. The victim was seen by ambulance and refused
to attend hospital despite the wishes of ambulance staff, he signed the paperwork of the paramedic to this
fect. Details were taken for criming, however it is strongly believed that the victim will not support any
Folice action. Although witnessing the aftermath the doorman ADAMS did not witness the actual assault.

Submitted by: Name: BERRY Force No.: 10581
Signed: Date: 03/05/14 Time: 0210

Officers present at inspection:
PC 1647 Mayhew

Page 84




&

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? [JYes XINo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [X Yes []No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? []1Yes [X]No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? []Yes [XINo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes X No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X Yes [ No Working at time of visit? Yes [ |No
Incident captured? Yes [|No Staff able to download? [] Yes [X] No
Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [] Other: unknown

2. Daor staff on duty? [X] Yes []No If Yes, number: U/K
SIA licensed? Yes [ ]No Licence displayed? Yes [ ] No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: Unknown

5. Radio system in use? [(JYes X No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Cyes XINo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ] Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? X Yes [ No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [ Yes K No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes X No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [dYes X No

Any other information:




4

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communitles together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. YWhen
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of ¢crime and disorder,
e Public safety; _
* The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Peport type: []Visit [XlIncident [ ] Other Date: 110514 Time: 0310
OIS Ref.: 137 Crime No.: N/A

Name of premises {where applicable): TOMATO BAR

Address: BAMPTON STREET, EXETER

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? K Yes [INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[JHelpful []Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive X Other:

POLICE WERE CALLED TO AN ALTERCATION INVOLVING TWO GROUPS OF MALES REPORTS
INITIALLY STATED THAT THE TURKISH GROUP OF MALES PRODUCED A KNIFE BUT HAD MADE
OFF IN A VEHICLE THE VEHICLE WAS STOPPED ALL THREE MALES SEARCHED AND VEHICLE
WITH A NEGATIVE RESULT THE REPORTING MALES LEFT THE AREA. NFA

Submitted by: Name; SOPER Force No.: 15776
Signed: PC5776 Date: 11/05/14 Time: 1520HRS

Officers present at inspection:

Page 86




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? B4 Yes [1No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [0 Yes [ No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes [ No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? B Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? Yes [JNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Yes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes [ No Working at time of visit? Yes []No
Incident captured? [] Yes No Staff able to download? [X] Yes []No
Image quality? [J Good [] Poor X Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes []No if Yes, number:

SIA licensed? D4 Yes []No Licence displayed? X Yes []No

. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes {XINo
. Method of checking the customer numbers: DOORMAN
. Radio system in use? Yes [ ]No
. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [XNo
. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [XINo

~ M, bW

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes []No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? M Yes [INo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? Yes []No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ]| Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes [JNo

Any other information:




1S

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;

« Public safety;

¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and

e The protection of children from harm.
Report type: [ Visit []Incident  [X] Other Date: 13/05/2014 Time; 2345
JIS Ref: Crime No.:

Name of premises {(where applicable}: TOMATO BAR
Address: BAMPTON ST, TIVERTON

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS).

[] Helpful ] Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive X Other:

TOMATO BAR 1S REGULARY PLACING TABLES AND CHAIRS OUTSIDE THE LOCATION PARTIALLY
BLOCKING THE WALKWAY FROM BAMPTON ST THROUGH TO THE CARPARK THE TABLES ON
ONE OCCASSION DURING THE DAY THE WHOLE AREA WAS BLOCKED WITH TABLES, CHAIRS
AND PEOPLE ALL DRINMING ALCOHOL

Submitted by: Name: SOPER Force No.: 15776
Signed: PC 5776 Date: 15/06/14 Time: 1847

Officers present at inspection:

Page 88




e

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [JYes K No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any viclence inside / outside premises? X Yes []No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes No

4, Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? (] Yes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Xl Yes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X Yes []No Working at time of visit? [] Yes []No
Incident captured? [] Yes No Staff able to download? [ ]Yes []No
Image quality? Good [_] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [ Yes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? []Yes []No Licence displayed? []Yes []No

3. Do the premises lock overcrowded? (dyes [INo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [1Yes No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [(dYes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [X]No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? X Yes [ ]No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes [ ]No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? Yes []No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? ] Yes  [X] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes I No

Any other information:




g3

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit [X Incident ] Other Date: 31/05/2014 Time: 01:00
UiS Ref.: Log 85/31052014 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato (previously Cafe 1939)

Address: 1 William Street, Tiverton EX16 6BJ -

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [x] Yes [1No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

X Helpful Unhelpful [] Obstructive  Unable to provide clarification or further info for this incident
but when asked to turn music down did so. Other:

Initial log was report of iR fighting people outside on police arrival there was a group of
approximately 50 people outside the bar, on the paved area. No ongoing disorder and no one was able to
rovide any further details, given the large numbers of people further resources were requested-r
H'Was spoken to, he was very much in drink, very unsteady on his feet and he was told to leave

the area which he did. | stayed outside the location and a number of issues became apparent;

Submitted by: Name: Martini Force No.: 16725
Signed: Michael Martini Date: 31/05/2014 Time: 19.00

Officers present at inspection:

11335 Roberts W
p—

Page 90 -




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Xl Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes []No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes [ ]No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? B Yes [1No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [1Yes X No

4. Any drinks promoticns in operation at time of visit? [1Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? X Yes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [] Yes [ No Working at time of visit? [] Yes []No
Incident captured? [ ]Yes []No Staff able to download? [ ] Yes [ ]No
Image quality? [] Good [_] Poor [_] Other: Not checked due to numbers outside premises

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes [ ] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? X Yes []No Licence displayed? > Yes [ ]No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [X] Yes [J No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: n/k

5. Radio system in use? [ Yes No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [Jyes [ No

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [X]No

Public Nuisance: e Rmlilaee 3,

1. Argrncigk or nuisance outside of premises? X Yes []No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [ No .
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? D Yes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ | Yes > No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [1Yes [INo

Any other information:

1_was believed to be on the Pubwatch banned list, he was together with a number of
other nominals who have also recently been on the banned list, including one B who
is currently banned. When | asked the doorstaff for a copy of the banned list to clarify dates, they were
unable to provide one stating that the last one they had seen was dated 2013, it was only after further
investigation from officers that clarification was obtained.

2 On police arrival there was a deejay in the corner of the downstairs bar with [aptop, amplifier and very
large speakers, the door and windows at the premises were open and noise levels were very high and
given the layout of the surrounding streets sound was travelling along them, log 59/31052014 was
sigged to Goldy's on Newport Sireet which is around the corner, reporting loud music but there was no
music being played there just at Tomato. | pointed out the loud music to the DPS who did turn it down
considerably.

3 There were two doorstaff at the premises who were on the door and inside the premises, they appeared
unable to cope at times with the numbers and potential volatility. There were a large number of drunk
people in and around the premises and during tl’Q&@ﬂ 9 outside | only saw one male refused entry




for being drunk and two ejected for the same. At one point doorstaff requested police assistance in
removing two females as they were "doing his head in", there was an incident inside where some
glasses were knocked over and the beginnings of a scuffle, myself and PS 1335 Roberts entered to see
what was happening and | had to point out to one of the doorstaff that there was an incident as he was
oblivious to it. There were a large number of customers leaving/trying to leave with full bottles or glasses
of alcohol and the doorstaff spent a lot of time getting these items from customers, although | did
remove alcohol from 3 people they had missed.

4 The inside of the premises had a lot of spilled liquid on the floor and all of the tables had uncollected
glasses on them.

5 There were numerous fast food containers and cigarette butts strewn on the paved area outside the
premises,

Page 92



Page 93



Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: ’ Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for infermation on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: ¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
 Public safety; '
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

rRéport type: Visit []Incident  [] Other Date: 28/06/2014 Time: 02:00
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of prerﬁises (where applicable): Tomato (previously Cafe 1939)

Address: 1 William Street, Tiverton EX16 6BJ

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? ] Yes [ ] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

Helpful [J Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Visit to premises as there was a large number of people in the square outside, none were drinking but the
main doors were open and very loud amplified music was playing, lots of people were there dancing and
some minor disorder. The DPS when asked did turn down the music and shut the doors, 1 did ask tosee a
copy of the full license to clarify the conditions regarding ptaying of music but he stated that he didn't know
what | was talking about as he'd never recieved one! | pointed out that he needed a full copy of his license
and he said that he would contact MDDC to clarify.

Submitted by: Name: Matrtini Force No.: 16725
Signed: Michael Martini Date: 28/06/2014 Time: 23.50

Officers present at inspection:

Page 94



“

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes [INo

(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes X No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? ] Yes < No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes [1No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? []Yes [X]No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? < Yes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ | No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [ No
Incident captured? []Yes [_]No Staff able to download? []Yes [ No
Image quality? [1 Good [J Poor [] Other: Not checked due to numbers outside premises

2. Door staff on duty? [{ Yes [] No [f Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? XX Yes [] No Licence displayed?
. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ |Yes [XINo
. Method of checking the customer numbers: n/k
. Radio system in use? ] Yes No
. Tables / glasses kept tidy? lYes [ No
. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [XNo

-~ O U b w

Yes [ INo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? D Yes [ |No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Xl Yes [ ]No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? X Yes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [JYes [JINo

Any other information:




Devon & Cornwall Police _ Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS}).

Licensing objective: s The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [{ Visit [] Incident ] Other Date: 180714 Time: 2330
VIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato's

Address: Bampton Street, Tiverton

Brief summary [/ action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

B Helpful [] Unhelpful  [] Obstructive Other:

Two door staff outside. Quite busy inside. No offences seen. Lots of smokers outside none inside. Ddor
staff seen to challenge male smoker attempting to come outside with drink in glass.

Submitted by: Name: howley Force No.: pc 4738
Signed: pc 4738 howley Date: 19072014 Time: 0147

Officers present at inspection:
74924 Joshua PAGE

Page 96




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary' overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)?
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers?
(A constable can request to see full licence)

[ ]1Yes []No

[ Yes [ No

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises?

2. Any public order inside / outside premises?

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises?
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit?

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness?

[]Yes X No
[1Yes X No
[1Yes X No
[dYes X No
[]Yes [X] No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes []No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [X] No
Incident captured? [] Yes [[]No Staff able to download? []Yes [ No

Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [_] Other:
2. Door staff on duty? []Yes [ No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [ Yes {I1No Licence displayed?

Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes []No
Method of checking the customer numbers:

Radio system in use? [1Yes [JNo
Tables / glasses kept tidy? [(DYes [ INo

Any smoking inside premises? []Yes []No

N ok w

[]Yes [No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises?
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises?
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises?

[]Yes []No
[1Yes [ ]No
[ 1Yes [ No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? []Yes
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? []Yes

I No

[INo

Any other information:

Pagp 97




1,10 - Direct entry - Tomato 20 Page1of1 .

This Site: Force Ucensing Tea % | ]"?l

Force Licensing Team

Force Licensing Team > L10 - Direct entry > Tomato

.10 - Direct entry: Tomato

E=iiNew Item | EEdit Item | 3 Delete Item | Alert Me | &]version History

Pream Name Tomato

Incident date " o1j08/2014 22:45

éu—brnlttmg Offlc'eﬁrm a ROBERTS l-?aul.113.3.5 ' - S
Prt-an_1-§tr:;t_ o Bémpt;n Street : o . - . -

Prem Dlstrlct

Prem Town Tiverton

PremCo{m—ty—dm. o De\;.on T o T Y P e e
Hub Location  EAST- Devoninc.Torbay
Incident Summary  DISORDER, GLASS, BREACH OF CONDITION(?) -
Premises Contact ~ Adam S
Licde.;s‘iu-—n-;_q.a;f.icem—““ . Ea;E;BE"M.E b.;a;o,n_ e e T e
T s e Les]ey.CAR[_O . = .. = Y e
Incident details and  CARLO Lesley 54798 (13/08/2014 15:29):
comments Itemn created for action.

BRIDGMAN Anna 54789  (07/08/2014 11:48):

address and entry formatted

BRIDGMAN Anna 54789  (07/08/2014 11:28B):

Patrols of the town, approx 30+ customers outside the premises outside of
defined paved area, under the covered tunnel smoking, Approx 20 of those
had glass bottles and glasses of alcohol ouiside defined perimiter. Landlord
approached and stated he hadnt noticed and moved all customers back into
the premises and within defined area.

ROBERTS Paul 11335  (02/08/2014 06:37):

DPS cooperative, but clearly not monitering where his customers were taking
thelr drmks

Status COMPLEI’E

LA Tlme Taken
LO Time Taken

Version: 4.0
Created at 02/08/2014 06:37 by ROBERTS Paul 11335
Last modified at 13/08/2014 15:29 by CARLO Lesley 54798

Page 98

httn/Mirencine/T icie/T 1N2A2N94NMNirert¥%? Nentrv/THenFarm aany?TNH=21 14/0R/2014

./:} ','



Page 99



L10 - Direct entry - Tomato Page 1 of 1

2]

This Site: Force Licensing Tea ¥ |

3]

Force Licensing Team

Force Licensing Team > L10 - Direct entry > Tomato

.10 - Direct entry: Tomato

i=fiNew Item | !Ed]t ttem | §¢ Delete Item | Alert Me | ] version History

Prem Name

Incident date

Suhmlttlng 0ff|cer

Prem Street

Prem DlStl‘lCt

Prem Town

Prem County

Hub Locatlon

Incndent Summary

Premlses Contact

Llce nsmg Ofﬁce

Allocated to

Incident details an_cl

comments

Status

LA Tlme Taken

LO Tlme Taken

Version: 4.0
Created at 02/08/2014 06

Tomato

02/08/2014 01 40
ROBERTS Paul 11335

Bampton Street

Tiverton

Devon

EAST Devon inc. Torbay

DRUNKENESS DISORDER

DPS not spoken to as dea[lng with male and ambulance, then called to
another]ob

East and M:d Devon

Lesley CARLO

CARLO Lesley 54798 (13/08/2014 15: 35)
Itemn created,
BRIDGMAN Anna 54789  (07/08/2014 11:48):
address and entry formatted
BRIDGMAN Anna 54789  (07/08/2014 11:27):
Male stood [n street, extremely drunk and abuslve. Abuslve to police, asked to
move on, friends/family came out of Tomato Bar, male wanted to go back in,
family agreed that he was drunk, male stated he was having fun to which
family said "thats before the last 10 pints". Male subsequently fell when trying
to be removed by a friend, knocking himself out and ambulance called.
ROBERTS Paul 11335  {(02/08/2014 06:42):
Male was unable to walk due to intoxlcation and amount drunnk within

premlses

COMPLEI'E

42 by ROBERTS Paul 11335

Last modlfied at 13/08/2014 15:35 by CARLO Lesley 54798

Page 100

AT - 4 AinaInnd 4



Page 101



27

Licensed Premises Report

Form Hlo.t [10
Res 1112659

Yellow

DEVON & CORNWALL

[CONSTABULARY]

Iﬁ[e fo.: ! ICnmpute: URN: l IMinuleNo,: | ‘

To be completed for any incident or for informalion on a1y licensed premises, This form to
be submilled to the Licensing Unit a5 soon as possible. Nominal and f or ntelligence
MUST be submilted vla Source and Cavert Intelligence Sysiem {CIS),

Ucensing objectives: » The prevention of crime and disorder; = Public safely;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protectlon ol children from harm,

T OPRTD ..o s
.

Name of premises

Addeess:... 4. . e Al
Report lype: !:'.r‘fsut O inddenl 1 Other
0I5 Rel.:. O 11111,

Brlef summaryl acifon taken [Il not recorded elsewhere):
SN oke T, DA HARAGER |
TG e 1ro DAQ AT TAE

OF. . UIS T D20, NS

..........

Signed: —......... 47, Daleg/gf/? Tlmezﬁ.........q

.......

LICEOSING OFICEE ©vevvrnssveeescasssenasresesrnses Secrsuisssnsrasnssssee snss sas soss ssssssensismsssassssssssasssvabs
Forwarded lo Daily Tasking. . Y 1T (T AT e TR




#~ (y

J s

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any informallon fram these checks to be included In '8rlef summary’ overleaf,

Officers presant ati on: . ;{‘é{dét e 8“’“*’1’(
B 126 2 Heank

Administration:
1. Designaled Premises Supervisar (DPS) on the premises? m’(s O Wo

Name gf0PS {or person in charge il no DRS): .. %\%WOLH o é‘SI
elpful O Unhelplul O Obstntclive T3 OEL et ssssssmesenns S

2. Premises Licence {summary displayed? ['Yes O No
{n should be displayed in the public area)
3, Premises Licence {complele) produced (o officers? . O Yes B No

{A constable can request Lo see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / oulside prerises? 0 Yes EM/
0 Yes B{
O Yes E&
1 Yes B{o
0 Yes m’(

2. Any public order inside / oulside premises?

3. Any evidence ol drugs found inside / autside premises?
4. Any drinks promolons in operation at lime of visit?

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness?

Licence displayed? J\’;s O No
3. Da the premises look overcowded?

O Yes EP(

4. Method of thecking lhacusiomeg?ﬁ CooTEl |
5. Radio syslem in use? es Ol ilo

6. Tables / glasses kepl tidy? 0 Yes B’(
7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes 51'{

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? es OO No Working al Lime of visit? s O Ko
Incidenl captured? OV, l?( Stafl able lo download? DD Yesﬂ{a _
Image quality? Eg:od OPoor O Other .....

2, Door stalf on duty? [3%es m'ﬁ 1F Yes, number: ..

St ficensed? Ezs O Mo

Public Nulsante:
[ Yes r:v@

es ONa 2 -
3, Any excessive lilter / debris oulside of premises? [ Yes %

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises?

2. Any smokers standing oulslde premises?

Prolection of Children:

1. Any underage offences delected on the premises? O1Yes O Hb/
L8+

2. What prool of age policy is operaled in Lhe premises?

3. How is this publlcised? g

FLYERS

4, Dostall appear trained in preol of age?

O'Yes @r\(
Any other Informalion:

‘4:!.'5 Took. ?@C{ZO 3@ 8’/&//4
DONY & p‘f‘f’p‘CPag é:&i%‘gt

et et




23

“Yevon & Cornwall Police
‘ding safer communitles together

Aicohol / Licensing'lnformation Form

&)

Farm No. L10
Rev, 10/2012

File No.: Computer URN:

| Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST

be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: s The prevention of crime and disorder,
+ Public safety; :
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: [] Visit Incident  [_] Other
VIS Ref.: DCP-20140810-0170 Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato bar

Address: Bampton street tiverton

Date: 10/08/2014 Time: 03.00

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [(JYes [INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
[l Helpful  [] Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive Other:
unknown 110 taken from log
.
Submitted by: Name: PCSO 30011 Howells Force No.: 30011
Signed: - Date: 11/08/2014 Time: 0830

.Officers present at inspection:

Page 104




A |
"

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [dYes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes []No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes []No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [1Yes XINo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes [L]No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? ‘ [lYes _[:] No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X Yes [|No Working at time of visit? [ ]Yes []No
Incident captured? [ ]Yes []No Staff able to download? [1Yes [JNo
Image quality? ~ []Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? []Yes [ |No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? []Yes [_]No Licence displayed? OYes [No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [JNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [IYes [JNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [dYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes []No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? B Yes [ ]No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [Yes []No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? dYes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes  [INo
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised? '

4, Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [] Yes [ No

Any other information:

OBJECT(S) VIEWED

R/P STATES ABOUT 20 PERSONS ARGUING - BEFORE CALL WERE HAVING A FIGHT BUT R/P
STATES CALMED A BIT BUT MAY KICK OFF AGAIN

Vulnerable/At Risk=N

SOP(s) VIEWED Call Type\WVIOLENCE.mht

Priority Transfer To EDRAD From Terminal MOW80 Priority Control

MOER42 For Control .

NO WEAPONS SEEN - R/P STATES IT IS CALMING DOWN NOW WITH PASTORS SPLITTING THE
GROUP UP

R/P CANT NAME ANY MAIN OFFENDERS - AS ON LINE PEOPLE ARE SLOWLY MAKING THERE
WAY OFF - R/P STILL FEELS A UNIT WOULD BE USEFUL

KUZ20N - JUST DRIVEN PAST THIS AND THERE IS NO FIGHT - GROUPS HAVE DISPERSED - NO
ASSAULTS

NPT TAG ADDED: Dano 105
1 UUC LUJ

LA




“fer To CLOSE DRCT From Terminal MOER42 Forced Control

ransfer Accepted At Terminal CLOSE_DRCT Forced Control
NO VIOLENCE - MORE ASB
Warning: Dispatch time target about to be breached
Failure to hit Dispatch time target
INCIDENT TRANSFERRED
DCP-20140810-0170: TRANSFER TO DQ FROM TERMINAL APPSERVER FOR ACTION
Transfer because timer expired

FROM MOW55
2 MORE CALLS RE THIS SAYING THIS IS DEFINITELY A FIGHT

Page 106



Page 107



Devon & Cornwall Police . Form No, L10
Building safer communitles together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

O

Fite No.: Computer URN: |’ Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective:

1

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

~aport type: [ ] Visit X Incident [] Other Date: 25/08/14 Time: 00.50
OIS Ref.: 0035 25/08/14 Crime No.: N/A

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO BAR

Address; BAMPTON ST, TIVERTON

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS) on the premises? [ Yes [_INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[] Helpful [] Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive Other:

LOG REPORTED BY MEMBER OF PUBLIC: ON GOING ISSUES WITH LOUD MUSIC IN EARLY
HOURS OF MORNING, THE R/P DOES NOT BELIEVE THE PREMISES SHOULD EVEN BE OPEN AT
THIS TIME OF DAY ON A SUNDAY EVENING/ MONDAY MORNING. -

Submitted by: Name: SOPER Force No.: 15776
Signed: 5776 Date: 03/09/14 Time: 0820
Officers present at inspection:

N/A

Page 108



19 &

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? []Yes []No
(It should be disptayed in the public area) '

2. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? [] Yes [ No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder: ' _

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [1Yes [ INo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [1Yes [ No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes [1No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? []Yes []No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? []Yes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ ] Yes []No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [] No
Incident capturéd? [ ] Yes []No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? {1 Good [ Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? [ 1 Yes [] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [1Yes [INo Licence displayed? [Yes [[JNo

3. ‘Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [JNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [IYes [1No

6. Tables/ glasses kept tidy? [1Yes L[INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes []No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [1Yes [1No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [1Yes [JNo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? []Yes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes INo

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? []Yes ] No

Any other information:

THIS INFO WAS PROVIDED BY A MEMBER OF PUBLIC WHO LIVES OPPOSITE THE LOCATION AND
STATES THIS IS AN ON GOING ISSUE WUTH THIS PREMISES. IIT WOULD APPEAR FROM THE
REPORT THAT THIS HAPPENED ON A SUNDAY EVENING AND MAY BE IN CONTRAVENTION OF

THE LICENSE?

Page 109




23

Devon & Cornwall Police Form Ne. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. Yhen
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: [ |Visit [X]Incident [ Other Date: 14/09/2014 Time: 0130
OiS Ref.: Crime No.: CR/106870/14

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO BAR

Address: 1 WILLIAM STREET, TIVERTON, EX16 6BJ

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [ ] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): AHMED BABOLHAVAEJI
X Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

MALE AND GROUP OF HIS FRIENDS, WERE REFUSED ENTRY TO ESTABLISHMENT DUE TO BEING
ASKED TO LEAVE EARLIER IN THE NIGHT. MALE BECAME FRUSTRATED AND PUNCHED THE
WINDOW FRAME BUT CAUSED DAMAGE TO THE GLASS INSTEAD.

MALE OFFENDER REMORSEFUL AS HAD NOT INTENDED TO DAMAGE THE GLASS AND OFFERED
FULL PAYMENT TO OWNER IMMEDIATELY. :

OFFENDER PAID FULL COST OF DAMAGE AND WAS DEALT WITH BY WAY OF RESOTRATIVE
JUSTICE.

Submitted by: Name: PC EARLS ' Force No.: 11985
Signed: 1985 EARLS ' Date: 15/09/2014 Time: 2225

Officers present at inspection:

PC 1985 EARLS
PS 1335 ROBERTS

Page 110




»
C -
Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration: .
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? B Yes [1No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? B Yes []No
{A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? , [dYes X No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? ] Yes No

Public Safety:

1, CCTV on premises? D] Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? DX Yes []No
Incident captured? [X] Yes []No Staff able to download? [X] Yes [ No
Image quality? X Good [] Poor [] Cther:

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes []No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? X Yes [] No Licence displayed? B Yes []No

Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ] Yes No
Method of checking the customer numbers: COUNTER
Radio system in use? X Yes [No
Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [1No
Any smoking inside premises? [] Yes No

Noo W

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? ‘ [Jyes []No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes [_]No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? O Yes KNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes ] .No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? PHYCIALLY CHECKING
3. How is this publicised? SIGNS

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? KlYes []No

Any other information:

Page 111




28

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities togethar Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When

attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS). :

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder,
» Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

Report type: Visit [ Incident  [] Other Date: 21/09/14 Time: 01:55 and 02:15
f
VIS Ref. Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO
Address: BAMPTON STREET

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DP3): Adam (DPS)

Helpful [7] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

At approximately 01:55, loud music could be heard from "Tomato' on Bampton Street, Tiverton. We
detected the noise from 'The Bank' Public House on Bampton Street, approximately 100 metres from
Tomato. We could hear guitar rifs and drum beats clearly from where we were stood.

At approximately 02:15, door staff at 'Tomato' informed us that a male was ejected from the premises for

aggressive behaviour. This male was pointed out as being-‘ Upon leaving, a male accomplice

called stated that he would return after the door staff had finished their shift and
arve them up'. ¥ also made threats. Both males then left the premises.

Both incidents have been recorded in my Pocket Notebook. _
Submitted by: Name: R. G. CLATWORTHY Force No.: 74599
Signed: R.G.Clatworthy Date: 21/09/14 Time: 02:53

Officers present at inspection:

SC Insp. R. CLATWORTHY
SC Ashley WINTERBOTTOM
PC Adrian Tapp

PC Neil Kemp

Page 112




4“ t

PR

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? []Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [CJYes [1No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? I Yes []No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Xl Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes [X]INo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes [INo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [JYes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ ] Yes []No Working at time of visit? [ Yes []No
Incident captured? []Yes [ ]No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? U Gooed (] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ ] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? Bd Yes [INo Licence displayed? []Yes [INo

Do the premises look overcrowded? ] Yes No
Method of checking the customer numbers:

Radio system in use? KYes [JNo
Tables / glasses kept tidy? CdYes [No

Any smoking inside premises? [ ]Yes []No

5 @ Gal g Y

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes [ | No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes []No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outs@‘;g)f.p.remj_;sﬁ? [Jyes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[[] Yes [ No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [1Yes ("I No

Any other information:

Page 113




29

CARLO Lesley 54798

From: ALFORD-MOLE Jane 15938

Sent; 23 September 2014 08:50

To: CARLO Lesley 54798

Subject; FW; Letter NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Hi Lesley

I had asked Adam to put it in an Action Plan format.

Can I ask you to get hold of him and liaise with him the points raised were as per my
previous email to you.

I am at TTCG and People Management all day and meetings all day tomorrow.
Would you mind?

Thanks

Jane

T/Inspector Jane Alford-Mole

Tiverton/Crediton/Cullompton

Internal: 300660

External: 901884 831557
E.mail: jane.alford-mole@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.co.uk

————— Original Message-----

From: Ahmad Babol [mailto:amadbabol@gmail.com]
Sent: 22 September 2014 22:51

To: ALFORD-MOLE Jane 15938

Subject: Letter

Hi Mrs Alford.

"n you please see if I've done it right and covered everything you addressed.
Best regards

Ahmad.

Thank you for your visits on 20th of September we have taken your advice on how to tackle
the problems that you have addressed.

I have spoken to the Dorrman and also the director of the company. I have emphasised on
how they should be more vigilant in regards not to allow any customer leave with their
drinks to the outside area and also I have asked them to stay as long as there are people
gathering outside the premises after closing whatever small They are to leave the vicinity
of the bar.

We have employed extra bar staff to give me a better flexibility to be able to help to
Door staff in this regard.

We are going to rope off the part of the front of the Bar to indicate the designation of
the. area for a smoking and ask the Dorman to encourage them to use the designated area for
smoking(please note that advise and encouragement are all we can do in that regard).

We have ordered two speakers that are easily will be limited to the certain volume that
would be acceptable to the management.

We will make sure that our CCTV system will work properly.

Page 114
1



Ahmad Babolhavaeji. :

Page 115

2



3 I | ()

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. 110
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
« Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
« The protection of children from harm.

“aport type: Visit [ Incident [] Other Date: 27/09/2014 Time: 2340
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises {(where applicable): Tomatoes

Address: Bampton Street TIVERTON.

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [JNo
Name of DPS (or pefson in charge if no DPS):

Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

During the course of the late night economy patrol several visits were made to the area. Pub remained
busy no drinking observed outside and no reported problems. Again Two doorstaff displaying ID badges
were at the location monitoring customers. '

Submitted by: Name: HOWLEY Force No.: 14738
Signed: - Date: 30/09/2014 Time: 0310HRS

Officers present at inspection:
sc74999brown

Page 116



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [J Yes []No
(It should be disptayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? []Yes [[]No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? []Yes [No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [1Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [0Yes [INo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes [INo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [1Yes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ | Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [_] Yes [J No
Incident captured? [] Yes [ ]No Staff able to download? []Yes [ |No
Image quality? [ ] Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? []Yes []No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [1Yes []No Licence displayed? ] Yes [[]No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes []No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [Oyes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [(lyes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ]Yes []No

Public Muisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? []Yes []No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [JYes [INo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [JYes []No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[] Yes ] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?
4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age?

[lYes [JNo

Any other information:

Page 117




32

Mr A Babolhavaeji Licensing Dept (East)
Tomato Devon & Comwall Police HQ
1 William St Middlemoor

TIVERTON EXETER

EX16 6BJ : EX2 7HQ

1 October 2014
Dear Mr Babolhavaeji

Premises Licence — Tomato
Action Plan

Further to my visit to your prerrﬁses on 23 September and your conversation with Inspector Alford-Mole
on 20 September I now attach an action plan.

We have already discussed the issues highlighted within the action plan and the proposals I have listed
stem from the email you sent to Inspector Alford-Mole on 22 September.

Your licence has been granted subject to certain conditions. At present the conditions relating to the use of
the outside area are not being met. It is our intention to continue with licensing checks at your premises
over the coming weeks. Should there be no improvement in the operation of the premises it will be our
intention to seek a review of the premises licence.

I have enclosed a booklet entitled “Your Licence Your Responsibilities” which offers guidance which
may be of assistance to you.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me on 01392 452225.

Yours sincerely

Lesley Carlo
Licensing Officer — East & Mid Devon

Page 118



Page 119



'u0nidaIXA INOYNM YHUM paldwod 3ie 3SAY] 2INSUD
0} PUE SJNOY pasuadl| JO JEMR IR JJBIS [|8 2INSU 0} Wepy

sinoy paniwuad puoAaq uado sas|wald

sasiwald ayy wouy|

3S10U JO |9AS] S|qBUOSEA. B S33N3I1SUOI 1BYM AJIIB|D 03 YljeaH
[EIUSIUOLAUT YHM SSEB]| PUE |SAS| 35]0U 341 JOHUOLW O} Wepy

sasjwaid asay} wouy Fuiwod piesy aq UEI JjSNW pngs,

18] SABY SI3WOISNI [[B [13UN AINP UC UIBWAI 03 JBISI00(]
‘9AE3| 0} sJawo3isnd afeinodus
Ajaalzaeold pue awni BUISO[d 18 3(qISIA 3J0W 34 03 Jr15400(

[\
i

[<8)
awl 3u)soy

1e sasjwald a2y jo Auuiia syl SuiAes| 10U ale mLmEoum%

D

Algaoaye syl aSeurw 0] QOET 1B WEIS ||IM
Beisiooq "usddet] J0U $20p SIY1 2uns5u 0} JUE(ISIA 29 01 Jels100(

00EZ Ja1e sasiwald 3y} wol} uayel Sutaq ate syuug

SYUMP J18Y3 YIm
Ba.e paniwlad ay3 ulypm AeIS SISWIOISNI AUNSUD 0 WEPY "Bale
3yl auyyap o} aoe|d ul 3 [|Im JaLIRg adod Jo U JB3[D B JAYNT

SUOISEDI0 UO 552008 3upD0o|q
‘eaJe paaed Buipunolins ayl o3 1no Suipealds aJe slawoisn)
‘PR1B2JBWAP AlEI[I 10U S| BAIE PASUSDI| |BUISIXS By L

|esodoid

anss|

PTOZ/0T/0Z AQ paluawa|dwi 2q |(Im sjesodoud |1y

‘BaJR SUPUILP BPISIN0 3U3 Jo Juawadeuew ay3 03 sjuawaaolduwi Juawsajdw) o3 pue saaaalqo Suisuaslj ayl Sunowold ale sasiwald ay) 24nsUS O

Ue|d UOJ10Y — 0lBLo]



Page 121



33 ©

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities tagether a Rev. 0172011

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No..

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert Inteliigence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
 The prevention of public nuisance; and
= The protection of children from harm.

=port type: [1 Visit B Incident [ Other . Date: 11/10/14 Time: PM
OIS Ref.: 552 Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATOES BAR
Address: WILLIAM STREET TIVERTON DEVON

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere}):

CALL RECEIVED FROM PASSING MOTORIST THAT THERE APPEARRED TO BE AN ARGUMENT OCCURING
INSIDE THE PREMISES BETWEEN CUSTOMERS AND BAR STAFF.

POLICE ATTENDED AND SPOKE TO DPS WHO WAS IN THE PROCESS OF EJECTING THE TWO MALES.

DPS INFORMED THE TWO MALES THEY WERE NO LONGER WELCOME IN THE PREMISES AND THANKED US
FOR OUR ASSISTANCE.

THE TWO MALES WERE Ny /O |

DPS REQUESTED MALES DETAILS FOR THEM TO BC RAISED AT NEXT LICENSING MEETING FOR POSSIBLE
BAN.

¥

Submitted by: Name: AUGER Force No HE MALES

Signed: Date: 12/10/14 Time: 2310
Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: Page 122




fﬁr (f

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
PC 3900 PC 6844

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS} on the premises? X Yes [ONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS); AHMED BABOLHAVAEJI
B Helpful O Unhelpful O Obstructive O Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [No
(It should be displayed in the public area}
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? X Yes [No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:;

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes KX No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [OYes X No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes KNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? COYes XNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes KNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? &®Yes [ONo Working at ime of visit?  XIYes [ONo
Incident captured? & Yes .;‘}@9.‘ g o ablada dow [INo
Image quality? X Good [] Poor [ Other:

2. Doorstaffonduty?  [OYes X No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes XNo Licence displayed? OYes [No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes X No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: N/A

5. Radio system in use? O Yes No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? KYes ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes [XINo

Public Nuisance: '

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes ©INo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [1Yes No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [1Yes No -

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes O No

Page 123




35

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CiS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: Visit []Incident  [] Other Date: 24/10/14 Time: 22:00
UIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises {(where applicable): Tomato Cafe / Bar

Address: 1 William St, Tiverton EX16 6BJ

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Mr Ahmad BABOLHAVAEJI
X Helpful [ Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Officer passed premises at 2150 hrs and noticed DPS clearing glasses from outside tables. Officer
attended the location 10 minutes later and found customers drinking alcohol from glasses outside, which is
in contravention of licence. DPS spoken to and he stated that there was confusion with the licence and he
had the council visit this week regarding matter. He said that he is working with council to change
conditions as he believes they are incorrect and he should be able to have glasses outside to a certain
time. Officer highlighted condition on his licence which states 'The only drinks permitted outside will be
served in Polycarbonate glasses and no bottles served outside’

1e DPS was asked if he had polycarbonate glasses and confirmed he did. He was then advised to have
the drinks of customers outside transferred into polycarbonate and any further drinks being taken outside
to be served in polycarbonate galsses. The DPS was happy to do this and Officer witnessed action.

Submitted by: Name: PC 6440 FINDLAY Force No.: 16440
Signed: Alan Findlay : Date: 24/10/14 Time: 22:20

Officers pres%.-nt at inspection:
PC 6440 FINDBAY

Page 124




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf,

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? D] Yes [1No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes [1No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [lYes No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [1Yes XINo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes X No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? (] Yes No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [1Yes DX No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ ]No Working at time of visit? []Yes []No
Incident captured? []Yes [ ]No Staff able to download? []Yes [ No
Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? []Yes [X] No If Yes, number: :

SIA licensed? [(JYes []No Licence displayed? [1Yes []No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [1Yes [XINo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [dyes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? M Yes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [ No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? []Yes XINo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [1Yes [X]No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [ Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes B No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [1Yes [No

Any other information:
Further check intended later in the evening to ensure door staff in order after 23:30hrs.

CCTV not checked to see if working

Officer did not request copy as had one to refer to already




R/lﬂgis Jly 36

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
» Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and
s The protection of children from harm.

l Report type: [ ] Visit Incident  [] Other Date: 2§/10/14 Time: 01.45
OIS Ref.: LOG 0124 26/10/14 Crime No.: TO BE ATTCHED

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO BAR
Address: BARRINGTON ST, TIVERTON

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS}):

{J Helpful [ Unhelpful [] Obstructive X Other:

ALTERCATION INVOLVING NUMEROUS MALES INSIDE PREMISES, DOORMAN (DEAN ADAMS)
INTERVENED AND WAS HIT WITH A GLASS CAUSING INJURY TO RIGHT EYE BROW. DOORMAN
DID NOT WANT TO MAKE A COMPLAINT? CCTV WORKING, BUT DID NOT SHOW FULL OFFENCE.
ONE OF THE MALES INVOLVED WAS ON THE PUBWATCH BANNED LIST MALE

. HE WAS WITH OTHER WELL KNOWN TROUBLE MAKERS WHO
APPEARED TO KNOW THE DPS BY NAME. TOMATO WAS INVITED TO SHUT UP BY DUTY SGT,
AND CLOSED A SHORT TIME AFTER.

EARLIER L10 SUBMITTED BY 6440 FINDLAY IN RELATION TO GLASSES BEING ALLOWED OFF
PREMISES AND DPS GIVEN WORDS OF ADVICE

Submitted by: Name: SOPER. Force No.: 15776
Signed: 5776 Date: 25/10/14 Time:

Officers present at inspection:
PS OWEN JONES, PC 6440 FINDLAY, PC 5776 SOPER

Page 126



i‘ Iy
~
Pl e

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? []Yes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Xl Yes [No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [1Yes [XINo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [1ves KINo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? X Yes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ |No Working at time of visit? [<] Yes []No
Incident captured? [X] Yes []No Staff able to download? [X] Yes [|No
Image quality? X Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ ] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? Yes []No Licence displayed? Yes []No

. Do the premises look overcrowded? [_]Yes [X]No
. Method of checking the customer numbers: DOORMAN
. Radio system in use? [lYes [ No
. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [XINo
. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [X No

~ O 0 A W

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise gRuissgee outside of premises? Xl Yes []No
2. Any smogs:&g‘;andmgggﬁside of premises? X Yes [ No T AR
3. Any exceSsive litter / debris outside of premises? X Yes []No e

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? []Yes No

Any other information:

DPS APPEARED VERY FRIENDLY WITH KNOWN TROUBLE MAKERS, WHO WHEN THEY LEFT SAID
TO ADAM, 'SEE YOU NEXT WEEK' SO THEY ARE FULLY EXPECTING TO BE ABLE TO DRINK AT
TOMATO EVEN THOUGHT THEY WERE INVOLVED IN VIOLENT INCIDENT




Form No. L10

A R TY YR Licensed Premises Repol't Rev. 0212010

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert

Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: s The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: TOMATO
Address: , BAMPTON STREET TIVERTON

aport type: [ Visit X Incident [10Other Date: 31/50/2014 Time: 22:45
OIS Ref.: n/a Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Officer on patrol in area of TOMATO, patrons stood outside drinking. There was scaffolding present around the
premises, patrons were seen fo climb on the scaffold hanging from it doing ‘pullups'. Patrons spoken to by officers -

officers unable to stop to do full licensing check at the time.

Submitted by: Name: HOLLOWAY ' Force No.: 11513
Signed: PC 1513 HOLLOWAY Date: 02:35 Time: 01/11/2014

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: Page 128




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
PC 1513 HOLLOWAY

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
[0 Helpful 3 Unhelpful O Obstructive ] Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? K Yes ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes KNo

{A canstable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? O Yes No

2. Any public order inside / oulside premises? OYes XNo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes &®No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [OYes XNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? dYes KNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ Yes []No Working attime of visit? [ Yes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes [CNo Staif able to download? [1Yes [ONo
Image quality? O Good [ Poor [ Gther:

2. Doorstaffonduty?  [JVYes No If Yes, number;

SlA licensed? OYes [ONo Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [1Yes XNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? O Yes No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [XNo

Public Nuisance;

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes [ONo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [ONo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes [ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes & No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes OONo

Page 129




el Licensed Premises Report

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder,
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: TOMATO
Address: , BAMPTON STREET TIVERTON

wport type: [ Visit & Incident [ Other Date: 01/11/2014 Time: 01:00
OIS Ref.: nfa Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken {if not recorded elsewhere):

Officers requested to attend by doorstaff. Doorstaff stating that they had refused entry to a lot of people who were not
leaving the area and that they required our attendance to move them on.

Upon police arrival they were greated by numerous groups of different people all complaining at the attitude and
conduct of doorstaff; that they were rude, arrogant, aggressive and heavy handed. It was clear to attending officers that
a large number of people in varying degress of inebriation were very unhappy and angry at the doorstaff.

It took police attendance to defuse the situation which was volatile between members of the public and doorstaff.
Glasses outside on pavement.

Submitted by: Name: HOLLOWAY Force No.: 11513
Signed: PC 1513 HOLLOWAY Date: 02:30 Time: 01/11/2014

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: Page 130




o
43

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
PC 1513 HOLLOWAY / PC 1927 HODGSON

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
I Helpful [ Unhelpful O Obstructive O Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? XYes ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes KXNo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder;

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? O Yes No

2. Any pubtic order inside / outside premises? Yes [ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O VYes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? COYes XNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? K Yes [ONo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? XYes [ONo Working at time of visit? [ Yes [No
Incident captured? OYes [No Staff able to download? OYes [No
Image quality? 1 Good [ Poor 1 Other:

2. Door staff on duty? X Yes [ONo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? & Yes [INo Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No

4, Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? OYes [ONo

6. Tables/ glasses kept lidy? O Yes No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [OYes [ No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? X Yes [No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? Yes [No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4, Do staff appear frained in proof of age? Yes O No

Page 131




oL CORWAL I | icensed Premises Report Fort o, Li0

File No.: ' Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System {CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety; )

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Tomato
Address: Bampton Street Tiverton

2port type: [ Visit Incident [ Other Date: 01/11/14 Time: 02.00
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Officers saw a very drunk female outside of Tomoto bar, about 10 minutes later she was seen on Gold Street Tiverton
sat on the floor. The female was staggering and fell over several fimes, officers tried to assist her but she refused help.
Female threw her phone and wallet on the floor fell over again and walked off, She couldnt communicate very well due

to being so heavy in drink.
Female walked towards Tomato, when officers caught up with her again she was inside Tomato bar.
She then left and was escorted home by friends

Submitted by: Name: PC HODSGON Force No.: 11927
Signed: Date; 1/11/14 Time: 2.20 hrs

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: Page 132




O

n -

8%

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary' overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful O Unhelpful O Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes &No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes [No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Yes [ONo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? [XYes [INo Working at time of visit? [dYes [INo
Incident captured? COYes [ONo Staff able to download? OYes ONo
Image quality? [ Good [ Poor [ Other:

2. Doorstaffonduty? X Yes [No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [1Yes [ONo Licence displayed? OYes ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [OYes [ONo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes XNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes [CINo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes [INo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [TYes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [1Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes [CINo

Page 133




4O

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder,;
« Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
« The protection of children from harm.

“eport type: [ Visit []Incident [ Other Date: 01/11/14 Time: 19:00
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

Address: Bampton street Tiverton

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ ] Yes [X] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS). James haywood

& Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

The DPS Amed Babolhavaeji was not on the premises. This visit was conducted to establish if they had
any drink promotions or events.

Submitted by: Name: Mike Doidge Force No.: 16842
Signed: Date: 02/11/14 Time: 23:00

Officers present at inspection:
SPC Parsons

Page 134



1)

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [ ]No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? Yes [1No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [1Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? 1 Yes No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [ Yes IXINo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [ Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ No Working at time of visit? Yes [ ] No
Incident captured? [] Yes [X] No Staff able to download? [] Yes No
Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [_] Other: Unable to view

2. Door staff on duty? [ Yes X No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? []Yes X No Licence displayed? [ Yes No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ] Yes X No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: )

5. Radio system in use? Cyes [ No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? []Yes No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ] Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? []1Yes X] No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? []Yes X No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [] Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [] Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? Photographic 1D
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staif appear trained in proof of age? X Yes [1No

Any other information:
The bar was very quite at the time of the visit and they only had five patrons sat at the bar.

Page 135




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: s The prevention of crime and disorder;
» Public safety;
s The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit 0{Incident  [] Other Date: 02/11/14 Time: 0020
IS Ref.: 37 : Crime No.: CR/119102/14

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO BAR

Address: BAMPTON STREET TIVERTON

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Ahmed BABOLHAVAEJT
X Helpful [] Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive Other:

Male on local pub ban attempted to enter bar and was refused entry. There was another woman being
removed by door staff at the time and this male and several other friends joined in outside with the
disorder. When he was moved on by police he resisted and struck out at the officer several times befare
being forcibly restrained and arrested. D/P present at the time of the incident, provided SOE supporting
police.

Submitted by: Name: MCCORMACK Force No.: 310
Signed: Date: 19/11/14 - Time:

Officers present at inspection:

PC 310 McCormack
PC 6844 Sullivan

Page 136




rt‘)

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area) '

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? []Yes No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes []No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes []No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? ] Yes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? B4 Yes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes []No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes []No
Incident captured? Yes [ No Staff able to download? Yes [ |No
Image quality? Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? Yes [ |No Licence displayed? B Yes []1No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: visual

5. Radio system in use? Yes []No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

Public Nuisance;

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes [INo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? > Yes []No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [JYes X No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? u/k

3. How is this publicised? u/k

4. Do staff appear traired in proof of age? KlYes [INo

Any other information:

Staff appeared to be dealing adequately with the removal of a very drunk female before the intervention of
the arrested male and several of his companions. Security staff were helpful when dealing with these
males and followed police instruction at all times.




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10

V3 N g/ %)
R
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Pt

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder,
e Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.
" “eport type: Visit []Incident  [] Other Date: 06/11/2014 Time: 21:00
018 Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises {(where applicable}: tomato bar

Address: bampton street tiverton

Brief summary f action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Ahmad Babolhavaeiji
Helpful []Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

| attended the premises at 2100hrs to get a statement signed by the dps, whilst talking to him i noticed
there were three persons out side drinking from glass bottles and a glass when i said to Adam about them
being out side, he told them all to come in and told them your not allowed out side with glass

Submitted by: Name: Dion howells Force No.: 30011
Signed: Date: 10/11/14 Time: 20:00

Officers present at inspection:
30011

Page 138




o,

Y

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? D Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder;

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes X No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [] Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes []No
Incident captured? []Yes [] No Staff able to download? []Yes [_]No
Image quality? [[] Good [ Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [ Yes No [f Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [1Yes [ ]No Licence displayed? D Yes []No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [XINo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [1Yes [XNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? MKYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [X No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [1Yes X No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [1Yes XINo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [Jyes X No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ | Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [lYes [JNo

Any other information:

Adam obviousley knew they were out side but had made no attemped to stop them going out side there
was only 4

Page 139




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: s The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

~eporttype: [X]Visit []lIncident [ Other Date: 07/11/2014 Time: 2355
OIS Ref.: N/A _ Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

Address: Bampton Street.

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [ ] No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Adam

Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

| attended to carry out a routine visit. It was cold and had been raining. Both doorstaff were inside the
premise, there were around 12-15 persons stood outside, smoking. Although close to the entrance they
were not within the marked red area for smokers. Being dark with no natural light and the pavement being
wet, the red marked area is all but unidentifiable. Max 35 patrons inside. Door staff collecting glasess from
tables. Adam saw me enter and asked me to sign his visitors register. CCTV monitor checked. Time and
date were correct. One image showed 'no display’ Adam wished to speak with me outside. He told me that
ha had taken legal advice and had been informed that he was not required as part of his licence to provide
.. designated smoking area and that he did not have to provide either a roped or barried perimeter around
the smoking area, He intends to raise this at the next licensing meeting. Further, when spoken to about
only having one toilet within the premises and told that his doorstaff should be monitoring patrons who

Submitted by: Name: BELSOM Force No.: 4971
Signed: Date: 08/11/2014 Time: 2130

Officers present at inspection:

leave to go around the archway into the car park to urinate against the wall, he appeared not to consider
this to be a problem. :

Door staff spoken to separately and check inside the premises for persons on the banned list. Doorstaff
Dean Adams panicked when he saw the photos of persons on the banned list, when he saw
ipho’rou He went back inside to try to [ocgand informed me that NSEEEEEad been
inside drinking a short while earlier. It appeared the had already left. At this point Adam re-
appeared and told me that the banned list was not up-to-date and that he had been informed that
h'was no longer banned, despite showing as a life-time ban.

This needs to be clarified.

Page 140




'.n %
-\
Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? D Yes []No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? [1Yes No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [] Yes X No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [Jyes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [Jyes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [Jyes X No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes [ ] No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes [] No
Incident captured? [] Yes [] No Staff able to download? [X] Yes [_] No
Image quality? Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes [] No If Yes, number: Two - Dean ADAMS & lan ANASTASIOU
SIA licensed? X Yes [] No Licence displayed? X Yes []No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ]JYes [XNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: counting

5. Radio system in use? X Yes [1No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [ ]No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ] Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? []Yes [ No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Xl Yes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [JYes XINo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?{ ] Yes  [|No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [(JYes [INo

Any other information:

William Street car park checked, no one seen urinating but several wet areas of brickwork where
individuals had been relieving themselves.

i, :

Lk R e A B
ps4o71 sl o ﬁimﬁﬂ | @@=

'E' Response, Mid Devon,

Page 141

-




Devon & Cornwall Police
Buildlng safer communities together

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

ot

Form No. L10
Rev. 10/2012

File No.: Computer URN:

Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST

be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;
e The prevention of public nuisance; and
s The protection of children from harm.

meporttype: [X] Visit []Incident  [] Other

OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO BAR
Address: BAMPTON STREET, TIVERTON

Date: 2330HRS Time: 08/11/14

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [JNo

Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): ADAM B
X] Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

ALL IN ORDER. DPS ADAM PRESENT AND WAS VERY HELPFUL.
CCTV IN CORRECT WORKING ORDER.

APPROX 30 PERSONS INSIDE THE PREMISES.

2 X SIA DOORSTAFF.

Submitted by: Name: PC 1585 SANDY
Signed: Date: 09112014

Force No.: 11585
Time: 0615HRS

Officers present at inspection:

PC 1585 SANDY
PC 6552 BEAL

Page 142




£1)

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes [ No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? X Yes []No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any viclence inside / outside premises? []Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [ Yes No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [ Yes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? ] Yes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [ Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ Yes [ No Working at time of visit? Yes []No
Incident captured? []Yes [ No Staff able to download? [XIYes [ |No
Image quality? Bd Good [ Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? [X] Yes [ ] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? B4 Yes [ No Licence displayed? Yes [ | No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ]Yes [XINo

4. Method of checking the customer nhumbers: VISUAL

5. Radio system in use? X Yes []No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? XlYes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ] Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? []Yes [XINo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? B4 Yes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? []Yes X No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ | Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? DOORSTAFF
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? BdYes [INo

Any other information:

Page 143




4%

CARLO Lesley 54798

From: ahmad babo! [a.babol@live.co.uk]
Sent: 10 November 2014 19:52

To: CARLO Lesley 54798

Cc: licensing@middevon.gov.uk
Subject: Tomato Cafe/Bar

Attachments: Leter to tornato - october 14.doc
Dear Lesley

i am happy o meet wednesday but if you insist no one from licensing authority can come to the meeting i
will happily listen to your concerns and comments but at this stage i will not be making any comment only
taking notes.After the meeting i will be seeking advice from the licensing authority and solicitor.

Please find attached a copy of a letter received from licensing authority.

Regards

Ahmad Babolhavaeji

Page 1144



Page 145



Tomato Café / Bar
1 William Street
Tiverton

Devon

EX16 6BJ

Your Ref:
My Ref:

Dear Mr Babolhavaeji

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Phoenix House
Phoenix Lane
Tiverton
Devon
EX16 6PP

Licensing Team
Tel. 01884 244617/18/19
Fax. 01884 234256

Email: licensing@middevon.gov.uk
Website: www.middevon.qov. uk
pate: 21% of Qctober 2014

Contact  Tom Jones

Ref: Clarification of your premises licence conditions

A letter to set out and confirm wha

t we discussed when | met with you on the 20™ of

October 2014 at your premises. May | begin by saying it is refreshing to speak with a
premises licence holder seeking clarity to enable full compliance with the conditions on

the premises licence.

What are conditions? Conditions on a premises licence set the boundaries and rules
within which the premises must operate to protect the licensing objectives, they are

enforceable under section 136 of the licensing act. Breach of conditions carries criminal
consequence. As such the way the conditions are worded is very important. The latest

licensing act guidance dated October 2014 issued by the central government says that
conditions must / should be:

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

precise and enforceable

must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend fo achieve

may be unfawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they are appropriate for

the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case

s proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for example, whilst beer
glasses may be avaifable in foughened glass, wine glasses may nof);

e cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the

direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the

behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter

or leave

Continued 1/3

Telephone {Main Switchboard). 01884 255255
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

To contact your local Gouncillor on any maﬂ%aﬂgqﬁi address can be obtained from Phoenix House, Phoenix
Lane, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6PP, by telephotie (01884) 255255 or from our website at www.middevon.gov.uk




yp

It is my opinion that there are conditions upon your licence that do not meet this criteria
and as such are potentially unenforceable and unlawful.

Continuation 2/3

So turning to the conditions on your licence set against the use of the ‘Outside Area’.

| will not in this letter discuss every condition upon the licence instead | will concentrate
on those we specifically discussed. As required | have referred to notes contained within
the premises file held by the licensing department to understand the intent behind what
the condition was locking to achieve.

Condition: 'The licensing area will be marked with a permanent red line’

This relates to the area in which /icensable activities can take place. People smoking
and the consumption of alcohol are not licensable activities and therefore need not be
kept within this marked area. Off sales — alcohol sold for consumption off the premises —
are permitted under the premises licence for Tomato.

There is a condition relating to the removal of the outside tables and chairs from the
seating area by 23.00 hours. This condition came about as a result of a representation
from the police in 2008. Police Inspector Matt Lawler wanted this condition in place
because he believed outside furniture could be used as weapons in the event of
disorder. He wanted nothing left outside after 23.00 hours. The police, as | understand
it, are proposing you buy and use metal weighted poles to form a barrier around the red
area. There is no requirement for this in your licence, there is no requirement that
customers remain within the marked red area and if this is in response to disorder it
seems to oppose the view of the inspector who through representation placed a
condition on your licence to remove the outside furniture for fear of it being used as a
weapon.

Condition: ‘No customers will be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic or soft
drinks from the building after 23.00 hours’

On reading the wording of this condition it would appear to me to be directed at the
customers of the premises not the premises licence holder. Conditions need to be
worded in such a way that compliance is within the control of the premises licence
holder; with no clear and specific measures set out | am not clear how the premises
licence holder or your staff would comply with this condition. As such it is my opinion
this condition is subjective hence unenforceable.

Continued

Telephone {Main Switchbeoard): 01884 255255
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

To contact your local Councillor on any matter, his/fher name and aﬂﬁgﬁb&tﬂ;ﬂed from Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverton,
Devon, EX16 6PP, by telephone {01884) 255255 or ffom our website ai www.middevon.gov.uk




Continuation 3/3

Condition: The only drinks permitted outside will be served in polycarbonate glasses and
no bottles will be served outside,

| am unsure as to the intent of this condition. The word ‘served’ suggest to me that this
applies to drinks served to customers whilst outside.

| would refer to the statutory guidance which states conditions must be proportionate
and capable of being met. As your venue sells / serves coffee that patrons might like to
enjoy in the outside seating area | struggle to see the justification for this to be served in
a polycarbonate glass. | would also refer to the example given in the guidance in
relation to wine glasses. As such | also believe this condition to be unenforceable.

| hope this helps clarify the current position. | believe we need to look to clarify the
conditions on your licence by means of review or variation and to that end | will lock to
arrange to meet with you further in the next few weeks so we can move to correct. It is
vital that conditions are clear, objective, necessary, proportionate and within the control
of the premises licence holder if the licensing objectives are to be protected.

Kind Regards

Tom Jones
Licensing Officer
MDDC Licensing Authority

Telephone (Main Switchboard): 01884 255255
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

To contact your local Councillor on any malter, his/her name @5@95 ':tqq_ obtalned from Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverton,
Devon, EX16 6PP, by telephcne (01884) 2 or from our website at www.middevon.gov.uk




Page 149



S2

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
» Public safety;
= The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: Visit [ Incident ] Other Date: Time:
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

Address: Bampton Street Tiverton

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [X] Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Ahmad Babolhavaeji

Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

i was on foot patrol in bampton street tiverton when i saw three males come out of the far door of Tomato
they were all obviousley extreamly drunk and all fell on the floor on male was disabled however he was
extreamley drunk and i could smell the alchol on him from aproximately 6 feet away his two friends were
also drunk and were hard to understand they had to be helped up by two other males one was the taxi
driver who had come to colect them the other was a male who came out of tomato. The taxi driver said
they had been in tomato all evening drinking and was taking them home.They had obviousley been served
alchol whilst drunk. Adam was the only person behind the bar.

Submitted by: Name: Dion Howells Force No.: 30011
Signed: PCSO Dion Howells Date: 21/11/2014 Time: 21:30

Officers present at inspection:
Special Constable 75164

Page 150




y

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Xl Yes [ ]No
(It should be displayed in the public area) :

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? Yes [_INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [dYes XINo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes XINo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? X Yes [ No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X Yes [ ]No Working at time of visit? Yes [ INo
Incident captured? []Yes []No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? [] Good [ ] Poor [_] Other:

2. Door staff onduty? [] Yes [X] No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? []Yes [JNo Licence displayed? [JYes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [Yes [X]No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [ Yes No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? K Yes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ ]Yes [X]No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? X Yes []No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [JYes XINo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [1Yes X No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes  [X] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [1Yes [1No

Any other information:

Page 151




L Ty
o AR
c;\‘.'ﬁ'

Sy

¢ 4%"&% Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
~aane®  Building safer communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e« The prevention of crime and disorder;
= Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

| Report type: [X]Visit [Jlncident [] Other Date: 21/11/14 Time: 2245hrs
JIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable):

Address: Tomato, Bampton Street, Tiverton

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? ] Yes [INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

] Helpful [ Unhelpful [ ] Obstructive Other:

Whilst driving past the location at 2245hrs observed 2 males outside with what looked like alcoholic drinks,
on closer inspection, could see that 1 male had a large pint Heineken glass. | stopped the vehicle and
asked the 2 males to come over to the car. | checked the glass by touching it and it was definately a pint
glass. | said to the male he shouldnt have a glass outside the premises, he then went inside the Tomato
with it. The other males glass was in fact a half pint plastic recepticle.

Submitted by: Name: Jane Alford-Mole Force No.: 5938
Signed: Jane Alford-Mole Inspector. Date: 21/11/14 Time: 031Chrs

Officers present at inspection:
A/lnspector 16655 Nigel Yelland.

Page 152



& &

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist |
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [JYes [ INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [dYes [INo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? _ [1Yes []No -

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes [INo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes [INo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? []Yes [INo

Public Safety: :

1. CCTV on premises? [ ] Yes []No Working at time of visit? []Yes []No
Incident captured? []Yes []No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? [[] Goed [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? []Yes []No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [JYes []No Licence displayed? [JYes [No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [INo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [OYes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [OYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [1No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [JYes []No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [] Yes [ No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? - [(lYes []No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes [ No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [(JYes [JNo

Any other information:




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together ' Rev, 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. Vhen
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
s The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit [ ] Incident [] Other Date: 22/1 1/2014. Time: 20:11
JIS Ref.: Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

Address; Bampton Street Tiverton

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Ahmad Babolhavaeji

& Helpful [C] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

i was on foot patrol in bampton street tiverton when i saw three persons sat out side the bar at tables
drinking form Glasses i could tell tell they were Glass as you could here them when they placed them on
the table Adam was the only person inside the cafe bar behind the bar

Submitted by: Name: Dion Howells Force No.: 30011
Signed: PCSO Dion Howells Date: 21/11/2014 Time: 21:30

Officers present at inspection:
Special Constable 75164

Page 154




"
¥
Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? Yes [ ]No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? Yes [1No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? 1Yes XINo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [1Yes No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [1Yes [XINo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? ] Yes [XINo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? X Yes []No

Public Safety: :

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes []No Working at time of visit? [X] Yes [ No
Incident captured? []Yes []No Staff able to download? [} Yes []No
Image quality? 7] Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? []Yes DX No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? []Yes []No Licence displayed? O yes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ ] Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? Cdyes [XINo

B. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes []No

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [X] No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes []No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [ Yes XINo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? []Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ ] Yes X] No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [OYes [INo

Any other information:




SS

Devon & Cornwall Police
Building safer communities together

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

Form No. L10
Rev. 10/2012

File No.: + Computer URN:

Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When

attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much

detail as operationally possible.

This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST

be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
» Public safety;
+ The-prevention of public nuisance; and
« The protection of children from harm.

Peport type: Visit [ Incident  [] Other
OIS Ref.: N/A Crime No.: N/A

Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato

- Address: William Street, Tiverton

Date: 29/11/14 Time:; 01:00

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes [No

Name of DPS (or persan in charge if no DPS). Adam

X Helpful [] Unhelpful [} Obstructive Other:

Submitted by: Name: PC 2621 HEATH
Signed: P.HEATH Date: 29/11/14

Force No.: 2621
Time: 01:50

Officers present at inspection:
N/A

Page 156




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration: .
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? B Yes [JNo
(It should be displayed in the public area) )

2. Premises Licence (comple{e) produced to officers? Yes []No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [JYes XINo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [JYes No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? ] Yes [XINo
4. Any drinks promeotions in operation at time of visit? " [OYes XINo
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [1Yes [XINo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [X] Yes []No Working at time of visit?
Incident captured? [] Yes [X] No Staff able to download?
Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [X] Other: Average

2. Door staff on duty? [X] Yes [] No If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? B Yes [INo Licence displayed?

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: Head count

5. Radio system in use? K Yes [1No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [1No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [J]Yes [X]No

Xl Yes []No
X Yes [1No

X Yes []No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [1Yes X No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? [JYes XINo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [1Yes [XINo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? []Yes > No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? [D checks

3. How is this publicised? On arrival from door staff

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? X Yes ] No

Any other information:
General check. All in order

Page 157




Sé¢

Form No. L10
Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: - Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
e Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

| Reporttype: []Visit [XlIncident  [] Other Date: 06/12/14 Time: 0200hrs
JIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Tomato/Cafe/Bar

Address:

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Ahmed Babolhavaeii

[] Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Whilst in Police Vehicle Doorstaff Robert Janowski (Doorstaff) ran towards car waving his hands, | was
unable to understand him but he had said that a fight had occurred outside the premises, this was not
phoned in. There was approximately 30 persons outside standing around but not in the red marked area.
He was agitated and was pointing to people but all at the time it was calm persons said the doorstaff was
causing the issue. Whilst speaking to one mal who had been ejected from Tomato, it
was clear he was intoxicated, he was unsteady on his feet and his speech was very slurred, his eyes were
glazed. There were others that were getting involved whilst | was talking with this male and | had to call for
her Units. A male namef also had been in Tomato, he was intoxicated. They were
dispersed. Following this this two females came out of Tomato and started arguing and making threats,

they were given Sec 35 dispersals. JE- " R <L e T \V3S
Submitted by: Name: Jane Alford-Mole Force No.: 5938

Signed: Jane Alford-Mole Date: 6/12/14 Time: 0400hrs

Officers present at inspection:

PS Steve Belsom, PC Sarah St ;
PC Matt Collier %.
PC Jeff Howley

PC Mike Martini

PC Phil Heath

RC Al Findiay

PC tom COulsdon

Special Constable

PS tony Shayler

PC Gary Howard

Page 158



% e

P Gt

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:
1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? []Yes [1No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence {complete) produced to officers? [JYes [I1No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? . X Yes [INo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? B Yes [1No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? []Yes No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [1Yes X No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? B Yes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X] Yes []No Working at time of visit? [ ] Yes [ No
Incident captured? []Yes []No Staff able to download? []Yes []No
Image quality? [] Good [] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ | No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [Yes [INo Licence displayed? [ Yes []No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes []No ‘

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [1yes [JNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [1Yes []No

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes [ No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premjses?. :;._;J;q;f;,;;;_,-_ej;;-; Yes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of prefiises? ] Yes []No
[ Protection of Children:

b S

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? ] Yes ] No
2. What prooBBtEGEE01MPis operaTa eIy s Tt e
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [OYes [No

Any other information:

Continued:- arrested/resisted arrest and had to be Captor sprayed {llll@@nade a continued nuisance of
himself. There were others present who were causing problems general ASB and we consequently had
3 arrested from there for Public Order Offences and ASB escalation for 2 others. In my opinion persons
had been in Tomato and were intoxicated, More Police Units arrived and at one stage there was a van
and 5 Police Cars, 12 Officers) still persons were hanging around. Again the doorstaff seemed
inadequate. (Dean Adams) was not there. | had a journalist with me who went to speak with
Adam,DPS, she said she thought he was drunk and when she spoke to him he started to cough and
brought up a lot of phlem, pulled the plant {outside the doorway) away and spat behind it, then walked
in. The question she was going to ask him was "What he thought about the intoxication of persons and
disorder outside of his premises". Whilst there | also saw a male walking back into Tomato and as he
was walking near to the door | noticed he was pulling up the flies of his trousers, [ had seen him walking
from William Street Car Park, Had he been there to urniate?

Paage 159
L] vxuv - T




SS9

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together ‘ Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licehsing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS}).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
’ + Public safety;
= The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [] Visit Incident  [] Other _ Date: 06/12/14 Time: 0200
JIS Ref.: o Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): TOMATO BAR

Address: BAMPTON STREET, TIVERTON

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? [ ] Yes [ No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[ Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

UNKNOWN IF DPS ON SCENE, DOOR STAFF WERE NOT HELPFUL DURING ARREST OF VIOLENT
OFFENDERS WHO WERE ARRESTED FOR POA OFFENCES AND RESISTED. THESE PERSONS
HAD BEEN CUSTOMERS OF TOMATO AND HAD BECOME DISORDERLY OUTSIDE THE PREMS.
NONE OF THE PREMISES CHECKED CHECKLIST WAS ABLE TO BE COMPLETED.CAPTOR
DEPLOYED DURING ONE ARREST.

Submitted by: Name: PS SHAYLER Force No.: 14761

Signed: Date: 06/12/14 Time: 0620HRS

Officers present at inspection:

Page 160




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [J Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yes [1No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes [|No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? . XYes [1No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? ] Yes X No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [JYes X No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Xl Yes []No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes []No Working at time of visit? []Yes []No
Incident captured? [ ]Yes []No Staff able to download? " []Yes [ 1No
Image quality? [[] Good ] Poor [] Other:

2. Door staff on duty? []Yes [ INo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [dyes [1No Licence displayed? [dYes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? []Yes [JNo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [dYes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [JYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? X Yes [1No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes []No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [JYes {X]I No

| Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?[ ] Yes ~ [1No .

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. Howris this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [IYes [No

Any other information:




ANNEXE 5

RECERED

- 4 THE WADELNESS
ol . AT BackmGiN SEEET

- TivEeToN
o DERN

L EX/ELS
2 T Dofs

Do JHodome

N vun sty em bkl gt )
/{Mffm/ A Loe g e ‘ &g‘z &ZM%MMWWJJJ
Yo roae! e He Timato Jhr . :
L complands B yawiong ACRICHS ALLEAH et rgyiierldl
) ZMZA%Q%MAM%W@MFM. e
ClsInes g o btv ne fkve 7w Carplaali .
Yk newer -.éw_ﬂwa_dm%m%ﬁ_%ww 2
pniae JMLWAZZ%LWyaém- |
/% %a;rgr;xéy/_y_cﬂ dren. .Mwiﬁw_af@_éw_%rm/
L ben dihrte) by o Timaheetins cotirins.
| %é / __4/@%_/‘(4’7_4%4/_@@@_&2&_2/7.Af_ﬁ_.%ﬁéﬁ_?
o ;4@ ZL@/ZMM;,?;}% éf&/_zzj/z clud wtre
o C_Ldyd Seda/ of o 0f G/ ._‘/é%é/j, /e
N Muﬁgxﬁxéézdw and Z’Wﬁ&/y
I /@ A Jsqallze MLM/W at punld @Z/@/ ,

Vo By
| 17%& s A Corvatho

| —Page 162

o~




ANNEXE 6

RECE! \‘/‘E}
0 6 JAN 2018 } OD/O /Zo =

- MD BMMQM
— Twerton .
| — M0 Deveo
el = LA
o J{m&;% Dopurtusent
0oL UH-\&A
uuk Hmzz
—— iLM LL"V\-Q,i
- Hno ﬁouo.»)
=xIf, {®
N B =

Bar ) G 0 ot Q"He,ei‘ [ eryﬁM

i sl '(‘o /&A.L{W SMW“{-‘JB%{TM}‘O Bo.r

Tw—'f‘av A "Huz/-r- M’z{ufﬁow ]‘5 W%r
licervge J’D MMWW@A@JQ#@M

M

Y P regidpnt r,(»ecf(q cmmbd[e Hee vewpo , | harer =

mﬂﬁw_m’_mmmwm ée
bréd'fm a)(’"*ﬂij fy flo s, o (i nonce r'd‘msm

s LW

Devpive

{D"-U‘" ‘pm..&'r@,f




ANNEXE 7

Fraler /N ondoen
L3 OLD ROAP

— [IVERToV
A _Pewern Deslreck Compeid DEVe A~
L wensing Departpmort £ Xlg LHL

P hoerun Howbe
Phoetwr [ant
T jverton
D-esvvh

Exleg 6PP

T WW%MW/H Cortlr”n

T om dis@pprinted o See thel thar hak betr,

MPW o VM&, Tomate Bar'S lenle So thak e
Veril hab tas  Shuk at 1] pudnaght,

Lo _a_vequbar collpmer o Tomaty Par, rol oxly ok she
Wk endl _boX ahso _om _ wesknigh¥S. T ppendory goted o
Tonads Por becacte o5 the velaged obmdsphsre | Griendly
Statt  amd lptt 5% tpehle, T hant Kk ponn  Adem, the
0. nr 5 phe bar, Sov a Sev pears pov and I Sand hom
wnd X STt pleasand | Sriendly cnd spproedhal &

Af._ﬁmwﬁﬁy_gﬁfw, ol 7S the thags T ergoy  most
boet T sty Dar 8 e amsSpreve . Th Par hed & L% o5
Y eq wha” CStomirs who go there 5oy wpo Samme resSerh T do.
Thre ik ravely any Uoedle arbidering the A B _only
2 A Lwp e pight _propisch on G, wncts ald the

6 bukt Wfﬂyé cppearn Ty hooct guod _covligl 73 whak

On  rumerstd _ occdips 3R e _bar hof betrve Vrrdy, T

¢ Page 164



harnte  Seen  Adam W&WWQ %L a Slhrnver” palr, bk
wihktonersS to i _fdown arvdd o gre  grealion ( Boxury
Doy 20)1) close Bt _hay 2 howtS early 7o 52p ory
hlutt develyyirg . Adom hod alrays Uried to wate
the bar_a Sphe , relased place $or. pesple p dnegc,

The e dov $eaXS phatc honrt hetn epnploged ar<
Shnddy _apd Strucle, T adcdenaly allnapled to
ke mhy gliads orside sver the Chrigmak perigl cod
vt ymmethaled,  Stopped and edred (D _lant wy Arirt
lh & b cand wSude the badding . When T baac been |
Ouliide T hant ottt thak o lrt oS pospll enbining
e bar ave  LD'A_ g thore hof_heen a0k wn
e ok SyStesm in plate when the bat g aX Gapacid
Theve i adsn & nen _barvikyr 1o pork thl Swokery
axen _and the ouliAe St the bux appeanve Zo b<

ss Crﬂv@/(,

L Soel Thak Jopalo clofimg aX |2 midtraight otd clso

harve  a _WMA/& wpon Tiverzzm's WM_L’
) W  cheolie N _bars Zo O_Z‘ﬁ_,.MAfjm@«

Torrule ban< Zo clrse -@/VZ;, W{ wt A Mbﬁ

oVl placl sper , T am Sert. S ape /S’"W
Coaane v Ay,

Pwédomy{‘ \/M’Q%JM{@CM{ o mals

o ”’“‘“”""f e

Frod er. /N LinZoth




ANNEXE 8

Licendng, Depaniveral TESSiAWLERS
NEDC Offuces & oS Drve.
Creons Mo TN

1 Proewmax LANE. Doian
Toe(wn. . BXID B,
Denon -

EX\G 660
| Dear Bv |l nadam - S

1Nt Roever R HC L CEnSirgy tauen neAce. duSpagee mtht wndow of
| Tonarn._ R Wd . U katn Seek, Tyes s -

b S

I wened & Tomas B o Joy 1012 ol Ty 203 . In thes geno0 4nd \
WONZEO4nfxe, Annndd WS AW Een Vo tAnta & o0 IIMES e ar e
R oISV ICRINENY ARAS 2rs00nQ, Al ineAtws. ol WS hizenSe. wieve. adheed ™.
Brad. Ept 2 cupy APHC e WENER: EesHenS On e waik & ineend ol
HoR x| o WAt SO WRowere sl famllar Wit e avs opieng, Qsing,

SN SENRNGNMES & WAL S he FED & with 0S¢, I oF Shenase,
o\d_bo plauRd RN A pEEMSEN -

The door SRL &k TomdR. CRaNeed MG WWAST 1 \Was WoAaing ak#neoac, bot |

SLE. el AGE e dtee SEE VAL WEe MEEFhan oL CRensANg) .

| _eeygymes saferyy a0 Ockiy) A0OEERNC) SNtA SSEES WSRO ACSE Gt

We promised. | aviap BT Hdi) (G mmeonlie. a0y (onema W e door

3L and Anat CoatenS wWodd ke dead ol gonpiately. W o g, ey

| Ankxes, Lonty Sa_a andla. ef_inC.denS wrere e doo SRIE o pahooeeded
0 wenexe . In iy Saperene, MES OfME InCLAEVRES Wexe CECREQ. by OO

. SteMPhng 1O exderhe oar and heng) refed enthy by e done Sl . These,

_ Gt o¥ere oAby 06t wodkih QUICEY, .

L I0nen { sQrcted QOO sk TRNATD ; CoSYoErS wiere: aloeed o dndewwside alr
1Al eS| oAbk dne G W pea A 2ASNC CoP ATEr dlpm | A el mbm
. lever, Proeddh cnanggd S andd Stedd ndt e dnned vesid ot aloded) oiSde
_ AER_ilpdn . TRGSAS AYDIE Laiaein s enfiv el \qu Ot STCE and | Leaoentiyy
LA dou SAl0 chattnge. AWRIMS whns Soenged B dan osidl..

- Alecdgin. | 0o A8\ ek oF TOMERo QYNGR ;1 40 KU R0 NS e oM ase
|- CoNmMES . ) Sy Seeadiagineadiniog et BawSE thett i Do,
_ pocre Wit h@ie: dwniz o muCh e Gali i pitn gy od dheve 'S Aty - —

| Ge@pcihg, L haoe nafEd ndt Anmad b nade Seme Gaangf T 06 B,
A0 L0\, fle S oretted 4 fen@ aoingd e @d mAreed avcn ooRvdle . OwY’
L Ohasmaas |, | wstked oo P 888 1080er op occasions and ke ek axsidie




Wl eSS onAded | ereomady beasoSE: pasSErS by MGl tomaied W I
ANd SR A RWGAQTE thesr Pner0S UG e pagSCal parnes -

: oW &i50 e A0diInEr hAngE: 0 doRr SRS , bot e pisn doac Ttk ae
| Sveter Wh reQrdS T wnG 1S allassed i ne premiseS ad tre mayoak o f

PeCR\E eviienng e bisc wersaseed (or idenhficanon » Masedl incoded . ey

ned doo SRL Seem %o PUE: 4500 LaRE\ ol i oremBSES wiuddt encrdine,
‘ S _Shue AMOSPheve. . .

L feRl X0 b a Srame O clede Tomaw aF QvIOLGAT ¢6Jd GNES ud cOARES
A6 cncice of VENUE e op o alie MidRgd . FOrnETmae | e a8 Pomads
_ Qa5 alker sudwiagnd o0 A fadoy end SIrday and tnérelere doSing

‘ UL A, Dot 4 denamenidl eflet ot Annads oSS asg wabve .

LW mad ceamds

MoS snCeyel

‘ FEqa Q\M{m . - N

Page 167



ANNEXE 9

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL .~ =, 3 DEVONSHIRE RISE
PHOENIX LANE RE(FJ' VED! TIVERTON
TIVERTON Y, DEVON
EX16 6PP 07 Jan 295 .l EX16 4QR

.

Dear Sir or Madam,

l'am writing to you in regards to recent claims that Tomato Bar, Bampton Street could potentially
face having its license cut due to rise last year in anti-social behaviour. | have to express my surprise
as | find these allegations wholly unjust and such a move could force a long-standing business with in

the town to close its doors which Is something I'm sure you want to avoid.

To my knowledge, Tomato Bar and its staff have always strived to stamp out any anti-social
behaviour and are prone to removing any individuals that could potentially be a nuisance. Often
these individuals haven’t spent any considerable amount of time at the nightspot and have been

served elsewhere before being refused a drink or even admitted at all to Tomato Bar.

On a number of occasions, individuals who have been disorderly or have caused altercations outside
of the premise are passers-by who are on their way home or individuals that have been barred from
elsewhere and are seeking somewhere that will serve them —in my experience staff have never

served anycne who has clearly had too much to drink;

For the last six months or mare Tomato has been using plastic glassware in the evenings and bar
staff and door staff are quick to stop individuals from taking drinks outside of the designated area

marked with a red line and most recently a crowd barrier.

All of these points encourage a positive and healthy atmosphere inside and outside the building and

current door staff positively enforce both the rules of the bar and the law,

I find it unfair to challenge the license at Tomata Bar when | find it to be the safest place in town to
enjoy a drink in the evening. The same cannot be said for other locations in town where | have

witnessed violence, drug use and sexual assault on a regular basis in the last six months alone.

If wish to seek further information don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Daniel Taylor

General Manager — Merlin Cinemas Ltd

Page 168



ANNEXE 10

RECEIVED

0 7 JAN 2015

Mid Devon District Council Tom Hawkins

DESPATCH ROOM

Licensing Department 19 Park Hill
-t et N PPN Tiverton

Phoenix House Devon

Phoenix Lane EX16 6RP

Tiverton

Devon

EX16 6PP

To whom it may concern

| am writing because | have seen the notice in Tomato's window and do not agree with the
application to review the license.

| understand that the application says that Tomato should close at 12 midnight. | often go to
Tomato after going to other pubs in town at the weekend, or when | have returned from going to
gigs in Exeter. The only other venue open at that time of night is Remedies, which has a
completely different crowd to Tomato.

A few of my friends and my housemates are regulars at Tomato and | like being able to catch up
with them at the end of a night before we all go home. When | arrive at Tomato, everyone is
normally in a good mood and | have only seen trouble there a couple of times, and it's normally
over before it's started.

I've seen people be refused entry for being too drunk, and people refused at the bar. | myself on
one occasion was refused service at the bar because I'd had too much to drink and was told |
should be probably go home by the doorstaff.

Tomato is also kept quite clean for a late night bar. Staff are always mopping up spilt drinks, and
clearing the bar so there are no safety risks.

| would be disappointed if Tomato had to close at 12 midnight, and | probably wouldn't stay out in
town if it does.

Yours sincerel

Tom Hawkins

Page 169



ANNEXE 11

5 South View
Tiverton
Devon

EX16 61X

|

4 January 2015

Licensing Department

Mid Devon District Council
Phoenix House

Phoenix Lane

Tiverton

Devon

EX16 6PP

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to express my concern at the proposed license changes for Tomato Bar. | believe the
sroposed changes are not only unnecessary but will also prove detrimental to Tomato Bar as a business
and will have further widespread negative effects on the town’s {already declining) night time economy.

| believe the proposed changes to be unnecessary because of the rigorous steps the owner, Ahmad
Babolhavaeji, has taken -and continues to take on a daily basis- to ensure that Tomato Bar has a safe,
clean, controlled and welcoming atmosphere. The new door staff are strict, fair, calm and quick to pre-
empt incidents from occurring. This ensures Tomato Bar is a calm and pleasant place to enjoy drinks with
friends without the worry of any anti-social behaviour. The recently installed outdoor barrier adds to the
atmosphere of control by preventing non-customers from mixing with customers - it seems to have the
effect of making non-customers disperse more quickly (or decide to be customers) as it is clear to
everyone who is ‘in’ and who is ‘out’. | have noticed that bar staff are quick to ban unruly customers,
and often refuse customers who have clearly had too much to drink, adding to the quality of the
experience for the rest of us. As regards music, the volume is set not to go above a certain level, so
regardless of the time of day, or day of the week, it does not get too loud, this is great for those of us
who like to go out for a drink and have a chat with the music being in the background, and furthermore
decreases the likelihood of antisocial behaviour. As a youth worker and teacher with 15 years’ experience
of working with anti-social behaviour | am very happy to see these appropriate and effective strategies
in place as | know from experience that they work.

3eing one of only two nightspots open until 2.30am on Fridays and Saturdays, and the only nightspot
open until 2.30am on Thursdays, | would postulate that the bulk of Tomato Bar’s trade occurs between
midnight and 2.30am on these three days. Therefore, to reduce the license hours as proposed would
effectively mean the end of the business. Tomato Bar fills a necessary niche in the night time economy of
Tiverton. Without it, possibly hundreds of young people may stop going out in Tiverton -bearing in mind
that the other nightspots do not fill the same niche- so more people will choose to spend their money in
Exeter, Taunton, Bristol or elsewhere. This of course will have a knock-on effect on other night time
businesses. As the owner of Jazzys Worldfood Takeaway | will be looking to immediately relocate should
these changes take place, as about a third of my trade takes place between midnight and 2.30am on
Fridays and Saturdays, largely as a result of Tomato Bar being open. | am sure the knock-on effect will
also be felt by other businesses in the area.

It would be a shame to see such a bustling and vibrant part of the community close unnecessarily when
the problems it faces are no different to pubs and clubs up and down the country, and the owner, door
staff and bar staff are making some very positive steps to stamping out anti-social behaviour and
ensuring Tomato Bar is a safe and friendly place to drink, after midnight as much as any other time of
the day. If you would like any more information or if there is any way | can be of help then please do not
hesitate to get in touch.

Ailsa Chambers

Page 170



ANNEXE 12

24 Park Terrace
Bartows Causeway
Tiverton

EX16 6RL

5™ January, 2015
Licensing Dept., MDDC
Phoenix House
Phoenix Lane
Tiverton
EX16 6PP

Dear Sir,
License to seli Alcohol — Mr Amad Babolhavaeiji

T understand that the license of Mr Babolhavaeji to sell alcohol is under threat
because of action initiated by Devon and Cornwall Constabulary. I write in
support of Mr Babolhavaeji's efforts to maintain his license to sell alcohol at his
premises, 7omalp, in Bampton Street.

I have known Mr Babolhavaeji ever since he first opened the premises in
Bampton Street, originally named 7939. For some years I was a regular
morning customer for coffee. 1 ocaasionally stitl visit the premises for a glass of
wine or a beer. While he was also the tenant of the first floor premises I
arranged with him for Tiverton Chess Club to occasionally play matches there
against other clubs in Devon. At the time he said to me that he wished to attract
‘the sort of people who piay chess’. This in my view is a clear example of him
promoting the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and
the prevention of public nuisance.

Throughout all of my association with Mr Babol at 7omato (previously 1939) 1
have only ever seen him behave as a model landiord. He is always polite to his
customers, but when necessary he can be firm and decisive. I have a
recollection of him refusing to serve a customer whom he considered - as did I -
had had too much to drink. This is a clear example of Mr Babolhavaeji
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder. I have never witnessed crime
or disorder in, or in the vicinity of, 7omato.

I noticed recently that the private area outside of 7omato, used by his customers
for Continental café style drinking, is now enclosed by a painted rectangular
boundary, indicating the limits of the area in which his customers should be
contained. This appears to me to be a clear attempt to prevent public nuisance.

Page 171



Whilst recognising that the police have problems controlling anti-sociai behaviour
on Friday and Saturday nights, it seems to me to be most unreasonable to lay
the blame at Mr Babolhavaeji's door.

I do hope you will take my views into consideration when considering the
renewal of Mr Babolhavaeji’s license.

Yours faithfull

Ivor Annetts

Page 172



ANNEXE 13

BEFORE THE LICENSING COMMITTEE OF MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
-\/=

Ahmad Babolhavaeji

IN THE MATTER OF THE REVIEW OF
THE PREMISES LICENCE No.MDV PR0064
OF THE PREMISES KNOWN AS THE TOMATO BAR.
WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS ON BEHALF OF THE RESPONDENT.

(i) By way of an Application dated 9" December 2014 Devon and Cornwall Police (The
Applicant) seek to have the licence MDV PR0064 made subject to a Review by Mid
Devon District Council.

(i) In support of the Application, the Applicants rely upon a spreadsheet and statements
written pursuant to the CJA 1967 by Inspector Alford-Mole and their licensing officer
Lesley Carlo.

(iii) The first statement written by Inspector Alford-Mole when she was a Sergeant is
dated 5" May 2013. It has little or no weight as evidenced due to the fact that it is
historic and indeed the narrative within is repeated in her second statement dated 2™
December 2014.

(iv)  Her second statement gives little evidential detail but does however ask that
consideration that the hours of the premises should be reduced next summer and the
inference is that this is appropriate because ‘persons will be outside and the area
outside will become crowded again and unmanageable’.

(v) Ms Carlo in her statement is more balanced but save as for referring to the incident
logs is similarly vague as to the need for a reduction in hours and an increase in
doorstaff as a proper response to the evidence they have provided.

(vi) Dealing with the logs in turn we make the following observations (for ease we shall
use the same numbering as on the spreadsheet):

1. Accepted;

2. Accepted;

3. Noted that Night Owl Security were involved; 15 months ago;

Page 173



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

Noted that Night Owl security was involved and door staff were holders of
licence; 15 months ago;

Accepted, no action appears to have been taken;

No time indicated as to when the visit took place;

DPS helpful; note that doorstaff were Night Owl; no information as to nature
of disorder:

Door staff doing their job in ejecting disorderly patron; right and proper to call
Police; all doorstaff SIA.

Impression given that call was unnecessary, query as to what are staff to do.
On balance no evidence to suggest that the situation calmed as of a result of
the call to Police.

Disorder outside because of refusal of entry. Precisely what doorstaff are
supposed to do: refuse entry to patrons who may disrupt law abiding patrons;

Exactly what they are supposed to do, comments appreciated;

Female aggressive when challenged, correct action to call Police as belief
she also had drugs in her possession;

First crime noted on log, precisely the actions of responsible door staff;
Appropriate action by door staff;
Report from Officer, no action taken, no evidence of disorderly behaviour;

Male disorderly having been refused entry as he was banned. Action taken in
log 17,

See above;

Premises compliant with Officer, people outside were not involved in
licensable activity;

Noted:;
Landlord compliant;

No evidence that the drunkenness occurred as of a result of drinking on the
premises;

Noted:;
No link to licensable activity on the premises;

Noted

Page 174



25.

25;

27.

28.

24,

30.

31.

22,

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Second criminal offence logged, appropriate action by door staff;

Noted:;

Solution of rope barrier deemed to be sufficient;
Appropriate actions by door staff;

Noted;

Action plan noted,;

No problems noted;

Noted,

Appropriate actions from door staff

People outside of marked area were not involved in licensable activity;
Correct;

No fault of PLH that a doorman doing his job was injured;
No evidence that the actions are relevant to the Application at all.
Door staff doing their job;

Noted;

Appropriate action by staff;

Noted;

Noted,

Noted,;

Appropriate action taken;

Noted:;

Noted,;

Noted;

Noted:;

Noted:;

Page 175



(Vi)

(xiil)

(xiv)

50. Noted:;

51. Noted:;

52. No evidence of anything of relevance such as whether they had been drinking
on the Premises or refused service due to alleged intoxication. Certainly the
males were not arrested:;

53. Noted;

54. No apparent action taken by PCSO to inform the DPS;

55, Noted;

56. Comments about door staff noted; in particular that they flagged down the
Police car.

57, See above, query as to meaning of ‘helpful’.

It appears from the log that the decision was made to instigate the Review on 6"
November. This was taken in response to the PLH indicating that he wanted
someone from MDDC to attend the meeting with the Police. At that time he had met
MDDC in order to work out what should be done as a licensee. The Police have a
copy of the letter (see log 48) and have not provided it. It is supplied with these
representations. As of a result of the intransigence of the Police the Respondent
sought to vary the licence so that the position should be clarified.

No mention has been made by the Applicant of the fact that a nearby pub has burnt
down resulting in an increase in trade at the Premises.

No credible reason has been given to seeking the curb to midnight in particular when
the issues outlined in the logs appears to be one of doorstaff and people outside.

The Police have seized this as a reason to now seek to curb opening hours.
The licence needs to be changed so that it is practical and understandable.

The Respondent has changed doorstaff providers; improved signage; provided
proper and suitable ashtrays to reduce crowding and roped off the area outside of his
premises.

Photographic evidence is provided to update the Committee, however, the
Respondent is of the view that a hearing is not necessary and is unfounded, but
wishes to give Notice that should a hearing take place he seeks to be represented by
the undersigned Kitsons LLP.

The Respondent will supply a skeleton argument nearer the time to assist the
Committee and reserves the right to seek to provide further evidence as it is
anticipated that the Police will seek to serve more evidence before the hearing, as is
their custom.,

Page 176



(xv)  The Respondent has sought through his legal advisers to speak to the Police prior to
the deadline for written representations but the Police have not responded.

(xvi) We attach the correspondence from MDDC; photographs of new signage; the
marked area outside the premises; correspondence from the street pastors; and our
ndlord.

David €ampbell
Barristar

Kitsons LLP
SoliciLzr for and on behalf of the Respondent

6" January 2015

Page 177



Tomato Café / Bar
1 William Street

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Phoenix House
Phoenix Lane

. Tiverton
Tiverton Devon
Devon EX16 6PP
EX16 6BJ

Licensing Team
Tel. 01884 244617/18/19
Fax. 01884 234256
Email: licensing@middevon.gov.uk
Website: www. middevon.qov.uk
Your Ref: pate: 215 of October 2014
My Ref: Contact: Tom Jones

Dear Mr Babolhavaeji
Ref: Clarification of your premises licence conditions

A letter to set out and confirm what we discussed when | met with you on the 20" of
October 2014 at your premises. May | begin by saying it is refreshing to speak with a
premises licence holder seeking clarity to enable full compliance with the conditions on
the premises licence.

What are conditions? Conditions on a premises licence set the boundaries and rules
within which the premises must operate to protect the licensing objectives, they are
enforceable under section 136 of the licensing act. Breach of conditions carries criminal
consequence. As such the way the conditions are worded is very important. The latest
licensing act guidance dated October 2014 issued by the central government says that
conditions must / should be:

s appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

e precise and enforceable

o must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve

e may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they are appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case

» proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for example, whilst beer
glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine glasses may not);

o cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the
direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the
behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter
or leave

Continued 1/3

Telephone (Main Switchboard): 01884 255255
DX: 4901‘[ (Tive;ton)

Fo contact your local Councillor on any matterhisiher na& g address can be obtained from Phoenix House, Phoenix
| Lane, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 6FP, by tel g@“l e-? 5255 or from our website at www.middevon.gov.uk




Continuation 2/3

It is my opinion that there are conditions upon your licence that do not meet this criteria
and as such are potentially unenforceable and unlawful.

So turning to the conditions on your licence set against the use of the ‘Outside Area’.

| will not in this letter discuss every condition upon the licence instead | will concentrate
on those we specifically discussed. As required | have referred to notes contained within
the premises file held by the licensing department to understand the intent behind what
the condition was looking to achieve.

Condition: ‘The licensing area will be marked with a permanent red line’

This relates to the area in which licensable activities can take place. People smoking
and the consumption of alcohol are not licensable activities and therefore need not be
kept within this marked area. Off sales — alcohol sold for consumption off the premises —
are permitted under the premises licence for Tomato.

There is a condition relating to the removal of the outside tables and chairs from the
seating area by 23.00 hours. This condition came about as a result of a representation
from the police in 2008. Police Inspector Matt Lawler wanted this condition in place
because he believed outside furniture could be used as weapons in the event of
disorder. He wanted nothing left outside after 23.00 hours. The police, as | understand
it, are proposing you buy and use metal weighted poles to form a barrier around the red
area. There is no requirement for this in your licence, there is no requirement that
customers remain within the marked red area and if this is in response to disorder it
seems to oppose the view of the inspector who through representation placed a
condition on your licence to remove the outside furniture for fear of it being used as a
weapon.

Condition: ‘No customers will be permitted to take open containers of alcoholic or soft
drinks from the building after 23.00 hours’

On reading the wording of this condition it would appear to me to be directed at the
customers of the premises not the premises licence holder. Conditions need to be
worded in such a way that compliance is within the control of the premises licence
holder; with no clear and specific measures set out | am not clear how the premises
licence holder or your staff would comply with this condition. As such it is my opinion
this condition is subjective hence unenforceable.

Continued

Telephone (Main Switchboard): 01884 255255
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

To contact your local Councillor on any matter, histher name and apm i?ﬁned from Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverton, _‘I
Devan, EX16 6PP, by lelephone (01884) 255255 _ rharehsite al wwyw.middevon.gov.uk |




Continuation 3/3

Condition: The only drinks permitted ouiside will be served in polycarbonate glasses and
no bottles will be served oulside.

| am unsure as to the intent of this condition. The word ‘served’ suggest to me that this
applies to drinks served to customers whilst outside.

| would refer to the statutory guidance which states conditions must be proportionate
and capable of being met. As your venue sells / serves coffee that patrons might like to
enjoy in the outside seating area | struggle to see the justification for this to be served in
a polycarbonate glass. | would also refer to the example given in the guidance in
relation to wine glasses. As such | also believe this condition to be unenforceable.

| hope this helps clarify the current position. | believe we need to look to clarify the
conditions on your licence by means of review or variation and to that end | will lock to
arrange to meet with you further in the next few weeks so we can move to correct. It is
vital that conditions are clear, ohjective, necessary, proportionate and within the control
of the premises licence holder if the licensing objectives are to be protected.

Kind Regards

1. TJeneo

Tom Jones
Licensing Officer
MDDC Licensing Authority

Telephone (Main Switchboard): 01884 255255
DX: 49011 (Tiverton)

To contact your local Councillor on any matter, his/her name and address ¢an be obtained from Phoenix House, Phoenix Lane, Tiverion,
Devon. EX16 8PP, by telephone @188,{1)7E;§agﬁifr i website at www.middevon.gov.uk




23 December 2014

Mettam Ware

Mr A Babolhavaeji Chartered Surveyors
Tomato

1 William Street

TIVERTON

EX16 6BJ

Dear Adam

1 WILLIAM STREET, TIVERTON

We manage the neighbouring properties at No.s 3. 5 and 11 William Street.

Further to your recent telephone enquiry. I am writing to confirm that we have not received

any complaints from the occupiers, or nearby property OWners, regarding the manner in
which your premises or the immediate surrounds are maintained.

; Y;j E/S Sl;ni@\/\/\/\

TIM WARE

email: t.ware@mettamware.co.uk

Regulated by RICS Mettam Ware, 15AED@Q€EE~]:8\L'ton. Devon EX16 6LN
Telephone: (01884) 251105 » Facsimile: (01884) 251228

pARTNER Garry J Mettam BSc(Hons). MR CS » parThER Timotny R Ware BSe(Hons), FRICS



Tiverton Street Pastors Liverton@streetpastors.org.uk

Chris Roe:
Trewmans Farm, Cadeleigh
Tiverton, Devon, EX16 8HP

Co-ordinator:
chris@cproeliming.co.uk
07860 678424

The Tomato

C/o 1 William Street
Tiverton

EX16 6BJ

22/12/14

Dear Adam

Request for reference

In a straight answer to your question “have we been called to the Tomato more than any
other establishment” the answer is not really. Yes we have had times when more calls
for assistance seem to come from Tomato and there are other times when we get no calls

from Tomato, the same pattern seems to happen to other venues.

We are pleased to note that you have new door-staff who do seem much more efficient
and friendly than their predecessors.

Wishing you a prosperous and blessed 2015

: éhris Roe

Coordinator Tiverton Street Pastors

Page 182

' ASCENSION
e Y

Ali Baba's
Kebab House

C&P Roe

Liming Services

Christian
Churches
Together
in
Tiverton













dear
costumers
please
 "keep quiet”
~ leaving the
bar

age 186



dear
costumers
please
"keep quiet” o
when ¢
leaving the

-
d

[t












ANNEXE 14

MID DEVON DISTR!ZT COUNCIL

Licensing Committee

Procedure for Hearings

1. Introduction

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations (2005). The Sub-Committee will follow the procedure set out below at all
hearings under the Licensing Act (2003)

2 The Officers

2.1 Each Sub-Committee will comprise of three Councillors of Mid Devon District Council
who will hear applications made under the Licensing Act (2003)

2.2  The Committee will be attended by a:
(a) A Licensing Officer
(b) Representative of Legal Services
(c) Representative of Member Services

2.3 The role of the Licensing Officer will be to introduce the application, outline the
relevant facts and any issues involved through the presentation of their report

2.4  The role of the representative of Legal Services will be to deal with any questions of
law, matters of practice and procedure and where appropriate assist the Sub-
Committee in formulating the reasons for its decision. They may ask questions of
parties and witnesses in order to clarify the evidence and any issues in the case.

2.5 The role of the representative of Member Services will be to make a record of the
proceedings both by way of notes of the evidence given and a minute of the decision
reached, inclusive of the reasons for the decision.

3. Procedures at the hearing

3.1 The Chair of the hearing will introduce the members of the Sub-Committee and the
Officers present at the hearing.

3.2 The Chair will introduce the matter to be resolved, and will ask the parties present at
the hearing to introduce themselves.

3.3 The Chair will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

3.4 Upon the failure of a party to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will decide
whether to adjourn the matter, or proceed in the party's absence. If the decision is
taken to proceed, the party’s written application or representation will be taken into
account.

3.5 The Sub-Committee will consider whether the hearing should be held in public or
private session. The hearing will usually be heard in public except where the Sub-

Page 191



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.156

3.16

Committee decide that it is in the public interest for the public to be excluded from a
particular hearing, or part thereof or where the Sub-Commitiee make a resolution that
the public and the press be excluded from the hearing, on the basis that either
confidential or exempt information is likely to be disclosed.

The Sub-Committee will decide whether to grant any written request made by a party
for permission to call a witness at the hearing. Any request may not be unreasonably
withheld.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to present any new evidence or
information that has not already been disclosed to all the parties and the Sub-
Committee. The general rule is that the Sub-Committee must not consider information
or evidence that was not disclosed to it or to the other parties prior to the hearing taking
place, although all parties at the hearing can agree to that extra information being
considered on the day of the hearing.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to call withesses and will make a
decision on such requests.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests for permission to ask questions of other
parties. The Sub-Committee will consider whether asking questions is required in order
for it to consider the case properly. If permission is given to one party to ask questions,
it will usually be given to all other parties at the hearing.

The Sub-Committee will decide the length of time that each party will be allowed to
present their case.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion to be led by the Sub-committee

The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer to outline the matter before the Sub-
Committee.

Where the written evidence or information provided by the applicant, responsible
authorities and/or interested parties have raised legal issues or submissions, the Chair
may request that any legal representatives present at the hearing and the legal
representative of Legal Services address the Sub-Committee on the legal points
raised.

The Applicant will make their case first either personally or through a representative.
The Applicant may give further information in support of the application, but only in
response to a point upon which the authority has given notice that it will want
clarification.

Documentary evidence or other information produced by the
Applicant may be considered, provided this has been produced prior to the hearing, or
if not, with the consent of all the other parties. It may be necessary in some
circumstances for the hearing to be put back until later in the day so that parties may
consider additional information which is produced at the hearing.

The Applicant may then be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee. Questions

will either be directed through the Chairman, or put directly by members with the
agreement of the Chairman.

Page 192



3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

4.1

4.2

The Applicant may call any witnesses in support of his application, if this has been
permitted by the Sub-Committee. The witnesses will address the Sub-Committee,
which may then ask any question of the witnesses.

When the Applicant has completed the presentation of their case, the representatives
of any responsible authorities who have made relevant representations address the
Sub-Committee, and may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee.

Witnesses may be called by the responsible authorities where permitted by the Sub-
Committee. Documentary or other information produced on behalf of the responsible
authority may be considered

Thereafter, other persons address the hearing, and they may be questioned by
members of the Sub-Committee.

Witnesses who are permitted to be called in support of the submissions of the
interested parties are then questioned by members of the Sub-Committee.
Documentary or other information produced on behalf of an interested party may be
considered

Where the Applicant is a responsible authority or an interested party the licence holder
will present their case after the applicant followed by any responsible authorities and
then interested parties.

After the conclusion of the evidence, each party may sum up their case, by addressing
the sub-committee in the order in which they presented their case.

The Sub-Committee will either leave the hearing room to deliberate or ask all parties to
leave the room.

Depending on the nature of the application, a determination of the case may be made
either at the conclusion of the hearing or within 5 working days.

Where the case is determined at the end of the hearing the Chairman will read the
Sub-Committee’s determination aloud together with the terms of the decision made and
the reasons for such decision.

The Chairman will thank everyone for their contributions, and closes the meeting, or
moves on to the next item on the agenda.

After the Hearing

Once the meeting of the Sub-Committee has been concluded, Member Services will
prepare minutes of the hearings.

The Licensing Officer will issue a notice to all of the parties involved (whether present
at the hearing or not), outlining the decision of the Sub-Committee.

Page 193



Page 194



	Agenda
	3 Review of the Premises Licence of Tomato Cafe / Bar, Tiverton
	AGENDA ITEM
	licensing sub COMMITTEE
	30 January 2015
	REPORT OF THE head of HuMAN RESOURCES AND DEVELOPMENT
	review of premises licence of TOMATO café / BAR

	REASON FOR REPORT
	RECOMMENDATIONS
	RELATIONSHIP TO CORPORATE PLAN
	CONSULTATION CARRIED OUT WITH:


	FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT IMPLICATIONS
	Financial 
	Legal
	Risk Assessment
	Contact for any more information

	Annexes 1-13 combined
	Annexe 14


